
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING 

OF THE  

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Wednesday, June 5, 2024, 3:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

 Motion to excuse absent members 

 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
 Motion to adopt agenda 

 

4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (pg. 1) 

 
 Motion to approve the May 1, 2024 DDA meeting minutes 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS (pg. 4) 

 
A. Dog Park Internet for Gate Access – Wow! Business (Anthony 

Casasanta [pg. 4]) 

 

 Motion to approve funding for dog park internet for gate 

access from WOW! Business with the amount not to exceed 

$810.00  

 

B. 2024 Birthday Bash Carnival Agreement – Anderson Midways, 

LLC (Tom Bommarito) [pg. 6]) 

 

 Motion to approve 2024 Birthday Bash Carnival Agreement 

between Anderson Midways, LLC and City of Warren 

Downtown Development Authority. 



 

C. 2024 Fireworks Display – Zambelli (Mary Michaels [pg. 16]) 

 

 Motion to approve resolution and agreement to hire Zambelli 

Fireworks Manufacturing Co., to furnish, deliver, launch, and 

exhibit fireworks for the City of Warren Birthday Bash with 

the amount not to exceed $27,000.00. 

 

D. DDA City Buildings ADA Improvements – HRC (Tina Gapshes 

[pg. 26]) 

 

 Motion to hire HRC for DDA City Buildings ADA 

Improvements in the amount of $118,002.00 

 

E. City of Warren Parks ADA Compliance Transition Plan – NFE 

(Tina Gapshes [pg. 35]) 

 

 Motion to hire Nowak & Fraus Engineers for accessibility 

consulting services for the City of Warren Parks ADA 

Compliance Transition Plan in the amount of $170,000.00. 

 

F. City Hall Parking Garage and Clock Tower Joint Repairs – AEW 

(Tina Gapshes [pg. 40]) 

 

 Motion to hire AEW for Professional Services regarding City 

Hall Parking Garage and Clock Tower Joint Repairs in the 

amount of $ 42,075.00. 

 

G. Furnish & Install Exterior Lights for City Hall – Great Lakes 

Power & Lighting, Inc. (Jeff Reeves [pg. 44]) 

 

 Motion to hire Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc. to furnish 

& install exterior lights for City Hall in the amount of $ 

94,322.83. 

 

H. FY2025 Budget Resolution for DDA (Mark Knapp [pg. 51]) 

 

 Motion to approve resolution and council adopted budget for 

fiscal year 2025. 

 

I. Purchase of 8777 Common Rd. (Tom Bommarito [pg. 59]) 

 

 Motion to purchase 8777 Common Rd. with the amount not to 

exceed 1.4 million plus closing cost, contingent on the 

attorney’s negotiations of the purchase agreement and 

council’s appropriation approval.  

 

J. Fire Stations 1 & 5 - Brivar (Craig Treppa [pg. 83]) 

 



 Motion to increase award to Brivar, not to exceed amount of 

$1,233,517.89 for the construction of Fire Stations 1 and 5.   

 

K. Standard Horticulture Service June 2024 – Planterra (Tom 

Bommarito [pg. 192]) 

 

 Motion to approve funding for the June 2024 horticulture 

services through Planterra in the amount of $346.81. 

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (pg. 193) 
 

 Motion to Approve the June 5, 2024 List of Bills 

 

9. GOOD OF THE ORDER  

 

10. Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 10, 

2024, at 3:00 PM.  

 

11. ADJOURNMENT  
 

 Motion to Adjourn 

 

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield  



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 

Bloomfield Hills Delhi Township Detroit Grand Rapids Howell Jackson Kalamazoo Traverse City Troy 
\\VMENGR18\Projdocs\202107\20210787\06_Corrs\Proposal\3_Priority1Work\20240520_WarrenADA_Improvements_Proposal.docx

555 Hulet Drive 
Bloomfield Hills, MI  48302-0360 
 
248-454-6300 
 
www.hrcengr.com 

 
May 20, 2024 
 
City of Warren Engineering Division 
One City Square 
Suite 300 
Warren, Michigan 48093 
 
Attn: Tina Gapshes, P.E., City Engineer 
 
Re: City Buildings ADA Improvements – DDA Package 1, Priority 1 Contracted Work HRC Job No. 20210787 
 Design and Construction Proposal 
 
Dear Ms. Gapshes: 
 
We are pleased to submit this proposal pursuant to providing design and construction administration services for the desired 
improvements to the City buildings as listed below.  Our proposal is based on several discussions with you and HRC’s ADA 
assessment reports and planning cost estimates for the buildings (the latter are attached to this proposal for reference).    
 
Given that the exact scope of the work at each building is not clearly defined and each building will require input from 
different departments on different schedules, it is our intent that each building would be a separate project, bid and 
constructed independently from the others.  There are several other buildings that HRC assessed but are not included, as 
well as other lower priority recommended work that is not included in this work scope – these improvements are intended 
to be undertaken as separate projects later as City budget permits. 
 
The buildings in this scope only include those located in the DDA area, and are as follows: 

• Warren Community Center - 5460 Arden 
• South Civic Center - 23345 Van Dyke Rd. 
• City Hall - One City Square 
• Police Headquarters - 29900 Civic Center 
• Owen Jax Recreation - 8207 E. Nine Mile 

 
Our services will consist of the following tasks at each facility: 
 
Design Phase: 

• Perform Site Visit to review conditions and obtain photo documentation to use as reference information in 
preparing bid documents. 

• Provide plans and specifications for the project improvements: 
o See attached spreadsheets for list of proposed improvements at each facility – includes all Package 1, 

Priority 1 Contracted work (denoted with blue box). 
• Hold Review Meetings at 30% and 75% levels of design completion. 
• Provide Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the proposed work scope to determine budgetary 

requirements for project, concurrent with Review Meetings. 
• Prepare Contract Documents for competitive bidding through Bidnetdirect.com 

o Front End Documents 
o Plans and Details 
o Material Specifications  
o Proposal Form 

• Due to the limited scope for the City Hall and Civic Center South buildings, we have not included review meetings 
or cost estimates, and the City will handle Front End documents for bidding.   

26



 
 
 
 

\\VMENGR18\Projdocs\202107\20210787\06_Corrs\Proposal\3_Priority1Work\20240520_WarrenADA_Improvements_Proposal.docx 

Warren City Buildings ADA Improvements Ph.1 Proposal 
May 20, 2024 

HRC Job Number 20210787 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

Bidding Phase: 
• Attend bid walk-thru 
• Respond to bidding questions 
• Review bidder proposals, provide bid tabulation and recommendation of award letter. 

 
Construction Administration Phase: 

• Attend Pre-Construction Meeting 
• Perform site visits to review construction conditions. 
• Attend construction progress meetings. 
• Review and respond to RFI’s and Change Orders 
• Pay Application Reviews 
• Perform Final Inspection Walkthrough and Punch List 
• Due to the limited scope at these buildings, it is anticipated that the work at City Hall and Civic Center South will 

only include minimal CA services – no meetings and limited communications. 
 
Fee 
Based on the above and attached described scope of work, we anticipate that the budgetary construction cost for the 
project is as follows: 
 

Building Ph 1/Priority 1 
Improvements Value 

Design 
% 

Design Fee Const 
% 

Const Fee HRC Total Fee 

              
Community Center  $              593,000.00  5.10%  $     30,243.00  3.30%  $     19,569.00   $      49,812.00  
Civic Center South  $                26,000.00  9.94%  $       2,584.40  3.20%  $         832.00   $        3,416.40  
City Hall  $                23,000.00  9.94%  $       2,286.20  3.20%  $         736.00   $        3,022.20  
Police Headquarters  $              106,000.00  9.54%  $     10,112.40  3.00%  $      3,180.00   $      13,292.40  
Owen Jax Rec Center  $              557,000.00  5.30%  $     29,521.00  3.40%  $     18,938.00   $      48,459.00  
Total  $           1,305,000.00           $    118,002.00  

 
Our percentage fee will be based on the Final Construction Cost.  Shop drawing reviews will be billed as an hourly service 
outside of this fee.  Invoices for these services will be provided monthly as the work is completed.   
 
Clarifications: 
HRC includes this section so as to clarify the expectations both for the Owner and HRC.   
 

• Existing drawings of the buildings provided by the City will be utilized as backgrounds for the project, along with 
photographs taken during our site visits to convey work scope. 

• It is presumed that all work on this project will be completed by 2026. 
• Project Construction Observation services have not been included in this scope but can be provided as an 

additional service. 
• We have not included obtaining topographic surveys of the affected outdoor areas for the new ramps.  Field 

measurements, aerials and photos will be used to convey work scope for new concrete ramps and sidewalks. 
• Given the age of the buildings, the presence of lead-based paint and asbestos is possible.  Provisions for 

hazardous material testing and/or abatement have not been included in this work scope.   
 
If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact the undersigned. 

27



 
 
 
 

\\VMENGR18\Projdocs\202107\20210787\06_Corrs\Proposal\3_Priority1Work\20240520_WarrenADA_Improvements_Proposal.docx 

Warren City Buildings ADA Improvements Ph.1 Proposal 
May 20, 2024 

HRC Job Number 20210787 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Very truly yours, 
HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC. 
 

 
 
 

Michael C. MacDonald, P.E.   Adrianna M. Melchior, AIA, LEED AP 
Vice President      Associate 
 
MCM/amm 
Attachment: ADA Improvements Planning Cost Spreadsheets 
 
pc: HRC; File 
  
Your approval, as indicated by your signature below, will constitute an agreement between us for the above services. 
 
Accepted By:  
CITY OF WARREN 
 
 
Signature: ______________________________________  
 
 
Written Name: __________________________________  
 
 
Title: __________________________________________  
 
 
Dated: ________________________________________ 
 

28



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
555 Hulet Dr., Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302               Telephone: (248) 454-6300
PROJECT:     City Buildings ADA Improvements DATE: 4/27/2023

Preliminary Planning Cost Estimate PROJECT NO. 20210787
LOCATION: Warren, MI ESTIMATOR: AM
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE:   [ X ] CONCEPTUAL     [  ] PRELIMINARY     [  ] FINAL
WORK:

ITEM TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ADA Improvements - By Package

1 PACKAGE 1 - PRIORITY 1, CONTRACTED WORK 1,892,000$          

2 PACKAGE 1A - PRIORITY 1, PARKING LOT STRIPING 5,000$                 

3 PACKAGE 1B - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY CITY MAINTENANCE DEPT. 30,000$               

4 PACKAGE 1C - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY OTHERS (CITY DEPT. NOTED) 66,000$               

5 PACKAGE 2 - PRIORITY 2, CONTRACTED WORK 764,000$             

6 PACKAGE 3 - PRIORITY 3, CONTRACTED WORK 619,000$             

TOTAL OVERALL CONSTRUCTION COST - ALL PACKAGES 3,376,000$          

ADA Improvements - By Building
1 Community Center (Maintenance General Supplies Included in this Building) 1,091,000$          
2 Library Civic Center South 31,000$               
3 City Hall 39,000$               
4 Police Headquarters 748,000$             

Subtotal - DDA Buildings 1,909,000$          

5 Owen Jax Recreation 611,000$             
6 Water Division 531,000$             
7 DPW 140,000$             
8 Sanitation 185,000$             

TOTAL OVERALL CONSTRUCTION COST - ALL BUILDINGS 3,376,000$          

OVERALL PROJECT SYNOPSIS

Y:\202107\20210787\03_Studies\Working\PROJECTPLANNING\20230427_ADA_ProjectPlanning‐PrelimEstimate ‐ ByBldg.xlsx 29

Adrianna Melchior
Rectangle

Adrianna Melchior
Line

Adrianna Melchior
Callout
CURRENT SCOPE DOES NOT INCLUDE WORK AT WATER DIVISION, DPW OR SANITATION.



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
555 Hulet Dr., Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302               Telephone: (248) 454-6300
PROJECT:     City Buildings ADA Improvements DATE: 4/27/2023

Preliminary Planning Cost Estimate PROJECT NO. 20210787
LOCATION: Warren, MI ESTIMATOR: AM
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE:   [ X ] CONCEPTUAL     [  ] PRELIMINARY     [  ] FINAL
WORK: COMMUNITY CENTER

ITEM UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

WORK: PACKAGE 1 - PRIORITY 1, CONTRACTED WORK

1 Replace concrete curb ramp, sidewalk & speed bump at West Entry 1 LS 25,000.00$           25,000$               
2 Replace concrete curb ramp & sidewalk at South Entry 1 LS 15,000.00$           15,000$               
3 Replace concrete curb ramp at Northeast Entry (TV Station Lot) 1 LS 10,000.00$           10,000$               
4 Add accessible sidewalks to outdoor play structure 1 LS 15,000.00$           15,000$               
5 Renovate restrooms at Northwest Hallway 1 LS 150,000.00$         150,000$             
6 Renovate Restrooms & Drinking Fountain at North Hallway (2-Floors) 1 LS 300,000.00$         300,000$             

Subtotal 515,000$             
Contingency Allowance (15%) 78,000$               
Construction Cost 593,000$             
Engineering Design & Construction Administration Allowance 60,000$               

Community Center Total 653,000$             

WORK: PACKAGE 1A - PRIORITY 1, PARKING LOT STRIPING

7 Restripe ADA parking spaces outside Gym area 1 LS 3,200.00$             3,200$                 
8 Restripe ADA parking spaces at Arden Ave. 1 LS 750.00$                750$                    

Community Center Total 3,950$                 

WORK: PACKAGE 1B - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY CITY MAINTENANCE DEPT.

9
Add signage for redirecting patrons to alternate ADA counter at front or to 
make arrangements for access (Theater, Stage, Library, Gym, Childcare) 8 Ea 60.00$                  480$                    

10 Add/Relocate ADA Parking signs 12 Ea 400.00$                4,800$                 

11
Replace/Add Room, Directory & Storm Shelter Signs with ADA compliant 
versions (braille & height) - Verify Exact Count in Field Allowance LS 7,500.00$             7,500$                 

12 Remove/replace thumb turn deadbolts at both internal courtyard doors 1 LS 350.00$                350$                    
13 Lower mounting height of AED unit at Main Entrance 1 LS -$                     No Cost
14 Adjust closer speed and pressure at non-compliant doors 1 LS -$                     No Cost
15 Lower First Aid cabinet at Pool Office 1 LS -$                     No Cost
16 Lower two towel hooks outside the Steam Room at  Pool area 1 LS -$                     No Cost
17 Lower paper towel dispensers 2 Ea -$                     No Cost

Subtotal 13,130$               
Contingency Allowance (10%) 1,400$                 

Community Center Total 14,530$               

30

Adrianna Melchior
Rectangle



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
555 Hulet Dr., Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302               Telephone: (248) 454-6300
PROJECT:     City Buildings ADA Improvements DATE: 4/27/2023

Preliminary Planning Cost Estimate PROJECT NO. 20210787
LOCATION: Warren, MI ESTIMATOR: AM
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE:   [ X ] CONCEPTUAL     [  ] PRELIMINARY     [  ] FINAL
WORK: CIVIC CENTER SOUTH

ITEM UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

WORK: PACKAGE 1 - PRIORITY 1, CONTRACTED WORK
1 Add (2) curb ramps at accessible parking spaces 1 LS 12,000.00$           12,000$               
2 Add accessible sidewalks at outdoor play structure & story path 1 LS 10,000.00$           10,000$               

Subtotal 22,000$               
Contingency Allowance (15%) 4,000$                 
Construction Cost 26,000$               
Engineering Design & Construction Administration Allowance 4,000$                 

Library Civic Center South Total 30,000$               

WORK: PACKAGE 1A - PRIORITY 1, PARKING LOT STRIPING
3 Add striping for ADA parking space at Playground side of parking lot 1 LS 400.00$                400$                    

Library Civic Center South Total 400$                    

WORK: PACKAGE 1B - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY CITY MAINTENANCE DEPT.
4 Add (1) ADA Parking sign at parking spaces in front of playground 1 Ea 400.00$                400$                    
5 Add signage for alternate access to Library materials on top shelves 2 Ea 60.00$                  120$                    

Subtotal 520$                    
Contingency Allowance (10%) 60$                      

Library Civic Center South Total 580$                    

WORK: PACKAGE 1C - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY OTHERS (CITY DEPT. NOTED)
6 NONE

Library Civic Center South Total

WORK: PACKAGE 2 - PRIORITY 2, CONTRACTED WORK
7 NONE

Library Civic Center South Total

WORK: PACKAGE 3 - PRIORITY 3, CONTRACTED WORK
8 NONE

Library Civic Center South Total

TOTAL OVERALL CONSTRUCTION COST 30,980$               

31

Adrianna Melchior
Rectangle



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
555 Hulet Dr., Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302               Telephone: (248) 454-6300
PROJECT:     City Buildings ADA Improvements DATE: 4/27/2023

Preliminary Planning Cost Estimate PROJECT NO. 20210787
LOCATION: Warren, MI ESTIMATOR: AM
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE:   [ X ] CONCEPTUAL     [  ] PRELIMINARY     [  ] FINAL
WORK: CITY HALL

ITEM UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

WORK: PACKAGE 1 - PRIORITY 1, CONTRACTED WORK

1 Replace concrete ramp at Parking Garage to elevator lobby 1 LS 20,000.00$           20,000$               
Subtotal 20,000$               

Contingency Allowance (15%) 3,000$                 
Construction Cost 23,000$               
Engineering Design & Construction Administration Allowance 5,000$                 

City Hall Total 28,000$               

WORK: PACKAGE 1A - PRIORITY 1, PARKING LOT STRIPING

2 NONE
City Hall Total

WORK: PACKAGE 1B - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY CITY MAINTENANCE DEPT.
3 Add signage for redirecting patrons to alternate ADA counters 2 Ea 60.00$                  120$                    

4
Replace/Add Room, Directory & Storm Shelter Signs with ADA compliant 
versions (braille & height) - Verify Exact Count in Field Allowance Ea 5,000.00$             5,000$                 

5 Replace Water Bill Tables at 2nd Floor with shorter versions 2 Ea 200.00$                400$                    
6 Lower towel hooks at shower rooms (3rd Floor) 1 LS -$                     No Cost
7 Lower paper towel dispenser (2nd Floor) 1 LS -$                     No Cost
8 Lower phone near Fitzgerald Mtg Room (4th Floor) 1 LS -$                     No Cost
9 Adjust closer speed and pressure at non-compliant doors 1 LS -$                     No Cost

Subtotal 5,520$                 
Contingency Allowance (10%) 600$                    

City Hall Total 6,120$                 

WORK: PACKAGE 1C - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY OTHERS (CITY DEPT. NOTED)
10 Fix 2" step at sidewalk at Library Patio (Engineering) 1 LS 1,500.00$             1,500$                 
11 Additional self check out station at Library at lower ADA height (Library) 1 LS 3,500.00$             3,500$                 
12 Remove brochures from top rack in multiple areas (Multiple Depts.) 1 LS -$                     No Cost

City Hall Total 5,000$                 

WORK: PACKAGE 2 - PRIORITY 2, CONTRACTED WORK
13 NONE

City Hall Total

WORK: PACKAGE 3 - PRIORITY 3, CONTRACTED WORK
14 NONE

City Hall Total

TOTAL OVERALL CONSTRUCTION COST 39,120$               

32

Adrianna Melchior
Rectangle



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
555 Hulet Dr., Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302               Telephone: (248) 454-6300
PROJECT:     City Buildings ADA Improvements DATE: 4/27/2023

Preliminary Planning Cost Estimate PROJECT NO. 20210787
LOCATION: Warren, MI ESTIMATOR: AM
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE:   [ X ] CONCEPTUAL     [  ] PRELIMINARY     [  ] FINAL
WORK: POLICE HEADQUARTERS

ITEM UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

WORK: PACKAGE 1 - PRIORITY 1, CONTRACTED WORK

1 Lower 3rd Floor Property Counter & Transaction Ledge 1 LS 30,000.00$           30,000$               
2 Rehab Men's & Women's Public Restrooms at Lobby on 1st Floor 1 LS 60,000.00$           60,000$               
3 Replace drinking fountain at 1st Floor 1 LS 2,000.00$             2,000$                 

   *Note, 2nd flr toilet renovations included in Package 2
Subtotal 92,000$               

Contingency Allowance (15%) 14,000$               
Construction Cost 106,000$             
Engineering Design & Construction Administration Allowance 14,000$               

Police Headquarters Total 120,000$             

WORK: PACKAGE 1A - PRIORITY 1, PARKING LOT STRIPING

4 NONE
Police Headquarters Total

WORK: PACKAGE 1B - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY CITY MAINTENANCE DEPT.

5
Add signage for requesting assistance at front counter and fuel island or 
directing patrons to alternate counters 5 Ea 60.00$                  300$                    

6 Add handrails at both sides of ramp at Dispatch 1 LS 400.00$                400$                    

7
Replace/Add Room & Informational Signs with ADA compliant versions 
(braille & height) - Verify Exact Count in Field Allowance LS 3,000.00$             3,000$                 

8 Lower mounting height of AED unit at 2nd Floor Detective Bureau 1 LS -$                     No Cost
9 Lower buzzer at 2nd Floor Records counter 1 LS -$                     No Cost
10 Adjust closer speed and pressure at non-compliant doors 1 LS -$                     No Cost
11 Lower paper towel dispensers 1 LS -$                     No Cost
12 Lower Pistol Paperwork drop box at Main Lobby 1 LS -$                     No Cost

Subtotal 3,700$                 
Contingency Allowance (10%) 400$                    

Police Headquarters Total 4,100$                 

WORK: PACKAGE 1C - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY OTHERS (CITY DEPT. NOTED)

13
Rework outdoor sidewalk ramp to be ADA compliant at east parking lot 
when Court Building demo is complete (Police) 1 LS 50,000.00$           50,000$               

14 Rework Sally Port Curb for accessible path to jail (Police) 1 LS 5,000.00$             5,000$                 

15
Replace door knobs with lever style hardware - partial grant in place, need 
matching funds (Police) 1 LS TBD

Police Headquarters Total 55,000$               

33

Adrianna Melchior
Rectangle



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
555 Hulet Dr., Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302               Telephone: (248) 454-6300
PROJECT:     City Buildings ADA Improvements DATE: 4/27/2023

Preliminary Planning Cost Estimate PROJECT NO. 20210787
LOCATION: Warren, MI ESTIMATOR: AM
BASIS FOR ESTIMATE:   [ X ] CONCEPTUAL     [  ] PRELIMINARY     [  ] FINAL
WORK: OWEN JAX RECREATION CENTER

ITEM UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

WORK: PACKAGE 1 - PRIORITY 1, CONTRACTED WORK
1 Replace curb ramp & sidewalk at main entrance 1 LS 20,000.00$           20,000$               
2 Replace door at Garage with 36" door 1 LS 5,000.00$             5,000$                 
3 Replace elevator & reconfigure entrances 1 LS 250,000.00$         250,000$             
4 Lower Coat Room Service Counter & Light Switch 1 LS 500.00$                500$                    

5
Replace interior doors that are less than 36" wide (incl. new compliant lever 
style hardware and closers) 1 LS 30,000.00$           30,000$               

6 Replace remaining door knobs with lever style hardware 1 LS 2,500.00$             2,500$                 
7 Renovate Restrooms at Lower Level 1 LS 150,000.00$         150,000$             
8 Renovate/Enlarge Restroom at Office 1 LS 20,000.00$           20,000$               
9 Replace Kitchen sink counter 1 LS 6,000.00$             6,000$                 

Subtotal 484,000$             
Contingency Allowance (15%) 73,000$               
Construction Cost 557,000$             
Engineering Design & Construction Administration Allowance 51,000$               

Owen Jax Recreation Total 608,000$             

WORK: PACKAGE 1A - PRIORITY 1, PARKING LOT STRIPING
10 NONE

Owen Jax Recreation Total

WORK: PACKAGE 1B - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY CITY MAINTENANCE DEPT.
11 Add ADA Parking signs 7 Ea 400.00$                2,800$                 
12 Lower First Aid cabinet 1 Ea -$                     No Cost

Subtotal 2,800$                 
Contingency Allowance (10%) 300$                    

Owen Jax Recreation Total 3,100$                 

WORK: PACKAGE 1C - PRIORITY 1&2, WORK DONE BY OTHERS (CITY DEPT. NOTED)
13 NONE

Owen Jax Recreation Total

WORK: PACKAGE 2 - PRIORITY 2, CONTRACTED WORK
14 NONE

Owen Jax Recreation Total

WORK: PACKAGE 3 - PRIORITY 3, CONTRACTED WORK
15 NONE

Owen Jax Recreation Total

TOTAL OVERALL CONSTRUCTION COST 611,100$             

34

Adrianna Melchior
Rectangle



CIVIL ENGINEERS 
 

LAND SURVEYORS 
 

LAND PLANNERS 

 

 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS  

48680 VAN DYKE, SUITE 200 

SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48317 

WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM PHONE: 586.739.0939 

 

 

 

March 22, 2024 
 
Tina G. Gapshes, PE, City Engineer 
City of Warren 
One City Square, Suite 300 
Warren, MI  48093-2390 
 
Re:  City of Warren Parks - ADA Compliance Transition Plan 
 
Dear Mrs. Gapshes: 
 
Nowak & Fraus Engineers (NFE) appreciates the opportunity to provide accessibility consulting 
services for the above referenced project.   
 
Understanding of the Project: 
 
NFE understands the City of Warren desires to prepare a Transition Plan to cover the provision of 
accessible accommodations at all of the City Parks. The Transition Plan is a plan for site and program 
access that is required of all government entities by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 
Creation of the Transition Plan will assist the City in not only identifying barriers to access throughout 
the City’s 25 parks but will describe the means to make the Parks accessible and allow City Officials’ 
to plan for the removal of found barriers in full coordination with available budgets and schedule.    
 
Throughout the City’s Parks, various features will be reviewed for accessibility using applicable ADA 
requirements for signage, restrooms, picnic areas, gathering and spectating areas, parking spaces, 
access aisles, crosswalks, ramps and sidewalks. The focus of the Transition Plan will be limited to the 
Park properties themselves. Adjacent features located within public right-of-way will not to be 
included in the assessment and planning. 
 
While the ADA sets the minimum project scope requirements when it comes to the identification of 
barriers per the Act, discussions with City Officials will be required to identify appropriate solutions to 
remove those barriers while addressing the unique needs of a given park or location within a park. 
Exceedance of the ADA requirements may be desired at a particular location. 
 
NFE understands the City Parks Transition Plan will include the following sites’ exterior elements with 
enclosed facilities limited to restrooms or enclosed picnic spaces (no office areas, etc.): 
 
1  Nicholas W. Altermatt Park   8   Norman J. Halmich Park 
2  Austin Dannis Park    9   Oscar Hartsig Park 
3  Ted Bates Park     10 Jaycee Park 
4  Louis J. Burdi Park    11 Frank J. Licht Park 
5  Jeanne O. Busse Park    12 Clarence M. McGrath Park 
6  Thomas L. Butcher Park    13 Arthur J. Miller Park 
7  George P. Eckstein    14 Grace Rentz Park 

35



Tina G. Gapshes, PE 

March 22, 2024 

RE: City of Warren Parks - ADA Compliance Transition Plan 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS  

48680 VAN DYKE, SUITE 200 

SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48317 

WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: 586.739.0939 

 

 

15  Eugene B. Groesbeck   21  Leo G. Rinke Park 
16  William A. Shaw Park   22  Warren Community Park   
17  Clarence J. Steinhauser Park  23  Frank Wiegand Park 
18  Joseph W. Trombley Park  24  Anthony F. Winters Park 
19  Orba A. Underwood Park  25  City Square Park 
20  Veterans Memorial Park 
 
We note that two other sites with were considered but not included in the proposed scope of work for 
the City Parks Transition Plan however they can be made a part of the scope if desired.  
 

Owen Jax Recreation Center  Warren Community Center 
 
If requested, NFE will prepare a separate proposal for the review of these two sites once a review 
and discussion of the interior spaces to be included is completed with the City. 
 
Scope of Services: 
 
Site Evaluation Phase 
NFE will complete a visual survey of each site with a sampling of measurements to assist in 
identifying barriers to access. For later reporting, field measurements, noted observances and 
representative photos will be assembled for each Park. The evaluation shall generally include but 
may not be limited to the following items and their potential barriers which can include the lack of said 
items: 
 
Sidewalk/Pathways/Curb Ramps and Landings – To be reviewed for the location, slope, width, 
detectable warnings, continuity of surface including the presence of utility structures such as catch 
basin inlets and utility access covers. 
 
Parking Spaces, Access Aisles and Crosswalks - To be reviewed for space count, location, slope, 
width, length, continuity of pavement markings and surface condition including the presence of utility 
structures such as catch basin inlets and utility access covers. 
 
Signage/Obstructions – to be reviewed for adequacy/applicability, relocation from travel ways (e.g. 
bollards in access aisles), height, consistency and sign dimension. 
 
Restroom/Picnic Spaces – to be reviewed for accessible routes, dimensional and total seating 
accommodations, dimensional compliance for turning movements, heights, clearances, reach 
limitations, grab bar and door swings. 
 
Reporting Phase 
A Transition Plan matrix will be created to provide a summary detail for each of the 25 park sites to be 
surveyed utilizing the following format: 
 

36



Tina G. Gapshes, PE 

March 22, 2024 

RE: City of Warren Parks - ADA Compliance Transition Plan 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS  

48680 VAN DYKE, SUITE 200 

SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48317 

WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: 586.739.0939 

 

 

• Coded references will be used to identify each site’s Location, in both the Park name and 
location within the Park. 
 

• Barriers that are found will be cited in their location and type with the supporting ADA 
requirement section that applies. 

 

• A Corrective Action option will be identified by NFE but subject to review and collaboration 
with the City Officials’ or their designated representative or committee and in consideration of 
the program access provisions of Title II where applicable.  

 

• For assistance in planning and scheduling the corrective improvements needed to remove 
found barriers, a Priority Value will be assigned to each barrier identifying the timing in which 
they might be addressed. For instance consideration of whether a site is frequented most by 
individuals with disabilities or has frequent use by the public or has received complaints or 
incidents can help determine the priority level of Low, Medium or High. 
 

• The report matrix will include a space for Final Correction Guidance, Schedule and, if 
desired, the Champion or responsible party for overseeing the completion of a given barrier’s 
removal.  The decided-upon direction for corrective actions to be taken, the timing to initiate 
and complete the work including consideration of budgets as well as the potential assignment 
of each barrier removal effort to an individual or team that may be planning projects within or 
near a subject Park. 
 

• A Completion column will allow the ongoing tracking of items that were completed and those 
that remain for ease in tracking and reporting to interested parties as-requested.  

 
Consulting Phase 
 
NFE will provide as-requested assistance to City Officials and/or their designated representatives or 
committee to review and determine direction on the corrective solution to various barriers. NFE can 
assist with the development of cost opinions for budgeting purposes and prioritization of 
improvements.  
 
We note that the correction of certain barriers may require that NFE conduct a detailed survey of the 
subject area to develop an efficient and viable solution (not included in this proposal). This is 
commonly required when challenges with grade and/or site conditions or property limits are in play 
and slope or dimensional compliance will be challenging.   
 
Attendance at any meetings required for project coordination, report roll-out and clarification, 
scheduling, assignment/planning of corrective actions, and public meetings as-requested by the City 
of Warren will be invoiced on a time and materials fee basis according to NFE’s Comprehensive 
Hourly Rate table outlined in our existing Engineering Services agreement (Table 9).   
 
  

37



Tina G. Gapshes, PE 

March 22, 2024 

RE: City of Warren Parks - ADA Compliance Transition Plan 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS  

48680 VAN DYKE, SUITE 200 

SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48317 

WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: 586.739.0939 

 

 

Transition Plan Fees:  
 

Site Evaluation Phase      $ 93,000 Lump Sum Fee 
 

Reporting Phase      $ 62,000 Lump Sum Fee 
 
Consulting Phase/Meetings/Annual Monitoring $ 15,000 Estimated Hourly Fee 
 

SCHEDULE 
 
NFE proposes the following estimate for project milestones related to our project deliverables: 
 

• Site Evaluation Phase services completed within 8-10 weeks  

• Reporting Phase services completed within 4-6 weeks  
 
We note that these are not expedited timeframes and the site evaluation phase is weather and 
access dependent. NFE will coordinate with the City of Warren to identify optimal times to access 
certain sites and to meet desired deadlines for deliverables if those timeframes are known. 
 
SCOPE CLARIFICATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS: 
 
Additional Services 
NFE or its subconsultant team members can provide needed scope and fees for the following 
services that may be required but are not currently included in the proposed project scope:   
 

• Accessibility Evaluation of Additional Sites and/or Buildings  

• Topo/Boundary Surveying Services for the preparation of Corrective Designs 

• Construction Document Preparation for Barrier Removal and Contractor Bidding 

• Construction Observation and Construction Staking  

• Post-Construction Record Drawing Preparation 

• Participation in related Community Outreach Activities  
 
These services if required by the Client, will be quoted separately and/or invoiced to the Client on an 
hourly basis according to NFE’s Comprehensive Hourly Rate table outlined in our existing 
Engineering Services agreement (Table 9). 
 
Assumptions and Understandings:  Unless otherwise indicated in this proposal, the following 
assumptions and understandings apply to this project in the completion of NFE’s services: 
 

• NFE may require the City of Warren provide access to electronic maps, CAD files, records, 
and other electronic information pertinent to the execution of an efficient evaluation and 
complete report. 

38



Tina G. Gapshes, PE 

March 22, 2024 

RE: City of Warren Parks - ADA Compliance Transition Plan 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS  

48680 VAN DYKE, SUITE 200 

SHELBY TOWNSHIP, MI 48317 

WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM VOICE: 586.739.0939 

 

 

• NFE will not conduct formal topographical surveys as part of the initial Transition Plan 
scope. NFE may utilize 2’ and 4’ digital levels for slope evaluation, retractable measuring 
tapes and laser measurement devices for evaluating dimensional compliance and visual 
evaluation of existing conditions. Markings/notes on aerial photos or record documents and 
hand sketches will provide a record of the site evaluations. 

• NFE and its subcontracting consultants will require access to the sites. The Client will 
provide NFE written authorization (via acceptance of this proposal) to access the site and 
complete the outlined scope of work defined herein. 

• This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from the date of the proposal. 

• NFE will not accrue fees exceeding the above-established fees without further written 
authorization. 

• All work shall be performed in accordance with the standard terms and conditions indicated 
on the attached Nowak & Fraus Engineers Fee Schedule and Terms and Conditions. 

 

ACCEPTANCE & AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED: 
 
NFE is pleased to offer our experience with the assessment and removal of accessibility barriers in 
an efficient and cost-effective manner. Provided this proposal meets with your approval, please sign, 
date and return a copy of this Work Authorization to our office.  Receipt of your signed Work 
Authorization will serve as our authorization to proceed and to access the site. NFE will provide prior 
notice to the Client when accessing the property. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or require additional information to 
support our Proposal/Work Authorization.  Once satisfied with the Proposal, please return a signed 
and dated copy to us which shall suffice as our authorization to proceed with the work. 
 
Thank you for choosing Nowak & Fraus Engineers. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nowak & Fraus Engineers    Accepted and Approved By: 

                      ___________________________________ 
Carol P. Thurber, PE, CFM    (Signature) 
Principal       Tina G. Gapshes, PE, City Engineer   
       

       
___________________________________ 

John Dell’Isola, PE      (Date) 
Principal  
Dated: 3/22/2024   

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



 

  
33599860.1 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

 

 This Purchase and Sale Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between by De La Salle Collegiate, 

a Michigan nonprofit corporation (“Seller”), and the City of Warren, incorporated January 1, 1957, under Act 

279, P.A. 1909, as amended (Home Rule Act) (“Purchaser”), and shall have an effective date of 

_______________, 2024 (“Effective Date”). 

 

RECITALS: 

 

A. Seller is the owner of that certain parcel of real property, with a building and other 

improvements thereon, located in the City of Warren, Macomb County, Michigan, with a street address of 8777 

Common Road, Warren, Michigan 48093, and as legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part 

hereof (“Real Property”); 

 

B. The floor plan of the Real Property is also depicted (not to scale) on Exhibit B attached hereto 

and made a part hereof;  

 

C. Seller is also the owner of certain personal property used and located at the Real Property and 

which personal property is identified on Exhibit C attached hereto and made a part hereof (“Personal 

Property”).  If no Personal Property is identified on Exhibit C, then no Personal Property will be transferred to 

Purchaser; 

 

D. The Real Property is subject to that certain lease (as amended), identified on Exhibit D attached 

hereto and made a part hereof (“Lease”); and 

 

E. Upon the terms and conditions set forth below, Seller desires to sell to Purchaser, and Purchaser 

desires to purchase from Seller, the Real Property, the Personal Property, the Leases, the Intangible Property and 

the Property Contracts (collectively, the “Property”). 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements of each party to the 

other and other valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the 

parties, intending to be bound by this Agreement, do mutually covenant and agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1 

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE 

 

 Section 1.1.  Incorporation by Reference.  The Preamble and the Recitals set forth above and the 

Exhibits referred to in this Agreement are incorporated into this Agreement as though they were fully set forth in 

this Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 2 

PURCHASE AND SALE 

 

 Section 2.1.  Purchase and Sale; Effective Date.  Seller agrees to sell, grant, convey, transfer and 

assign the Property to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purchase and receive the Property from Seller, 

including the hereditaments and appurtenances thereto, subject to and pursuant to the provisions set forth in this 

Agreement. 

 

 Section 2.2.  Covenant Deed.  The Real Property shall be sold, granted, conveyed, transferred and 

assigned by Seller to Purchaser by a Covenant Deed (“Deed”) in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and made 

a part hereof.   

 

59



 

33599860.1  2 

 Section 2.3.  Bill of Sale and Assignment.  The Personal Property shall be sold, granted, conveyed, 

transferred and assigned by Seller to Purchaser, with warranty of title but no other warranty, by a Bill of Sale 

and Assignment on a form mutually acceptable to the parties.  

 

 Section 2.4.  Assignment and Assumption of Lease.  The Lease shall be sold, transferred and assigned 

by Seller to, and assumed by, Purchaser pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption of Leases (“Assignment 

and Assumption of Lease”) in the form attached hereto as Exhibit F and made a part hereof. 

 

ARTICLE 3 

PURCHASE PRICE 

 

 Section 3.1.  Purchase Price.  The purchase price for the Property to be sold by Seller and purchased 

by Purchaser under this Agreement shall be One Million Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,400,000.00) 

(“Purchase Price”). 

 

 Section 3.2.  Payment of Purchase Price.  The Purchase Price shall be payable by Purchaser to Seller 

as follows: 

 

A. Within three (3) business days of full execution of this Agreement, Purchaser shall 

deliver to First American Title Insurance Company, National Commercial Services, Attention: Michael 

Davidson mdavidson@firstam.com, 5445 Corporate Drive, Suite 175, Troy, MI 48098-2617 (“Title 

Company”), a deposit in the amount of ______________ Thousand Dollars  ($___,000.00) (“Deposit”).  The 

Deposit shall be made via cashier’s check payable to Title Company or shall be made via wire transfer.  At the 

request of either Seller or Purchaser, the Deposit shall be placed in an interest-bearing escrow account, under the 

Title Company’s escrow agreement reasonably acceptable to Seller and Purchaser.  The Deposit and the 

earnings, if any, thereon (collectively, the “Escrow Funds”) shall be released by Title Company as provided in 

this Agreement.    

B. The remaining balance of the Purchase Price shall be payable by Purchaser to Seller and 

delivered to the Title Company by wire transfer on the Closing Date (as defined in Section 10.1) to be received 

by and available to Title Company prior to the Closing.  At Closing, Title Company shall disburse to Seller, by 

wire transfer, the balance of the Purchase Price and any and all other funds due Seller, in accordance with this 

Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 4 

DUE DILIGENCE 
 

Section 4.1.  Due Diligence Period.  Purchaser shall have fourteen (14) days after the Effective Date 

(“Due Diligence Period”) to conduct, at Purchaser’s sole cost and expense, any and all non-invasive due 

diligence regarding the Property and to either accept the results or waive any such items, including without 

limitation: (i) Purchaser shall have been satisfied in all respects with the Title Commitment and Survey as 

described in Section 4.2 within the time frames set forth in Section 4.2; (ii) Purchaser shall have been satisfied 

in all respects with the results of any environmental site assessments of the Property as described in Section 4.3 

within the time frames set forth in Section 4.3; and (iii) Purchaser shall have satisfied itself in all respects with 

the physical condition of the Property, and the Lease.  Subject to the provisions of Section 4.3 of this 

Agreement, Purchaser shall not perform any invasive testing without Seller’s consent, which consent shall not 

be unreasonably withheld. 

 

Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for any reason or no reason prior to the 

expiration of the Due Diligence Period and to receive a refund of the Escrow Funds only by giving written 

notice to Seller and Title Company of Purchaser’s decision to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of 

the Due Diligence Period (“Due Diligence Termination Notice”).  Upon timely delivery of the Due Diligence 

60



 

33599860.1  3 

Termination Notice, if at all, the Title Company shall release the Escrow Funds to Purchaser without the consent 

or approval of Seller being necessary. 

 

In the event Purchaser (i) does not timely deliver the Due Diligence Termination Notice, and (ii) 

thereafter, does not complete its purchase as provided in this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, then the 

Escrow Funds shall be paid by the Title Company to Seller as liquidated damages and as Seller’s sole remedy, 

all other remedies being hereby waived by Seller.  In the event the sale described in this Agreement is 

consummated, the Escrow Funds shall be applied towards the Purchase Price.  

 

Purchaser assumes full responsibility and liability for and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Seller 

harmless from any and all claims, fees, costs or expenses (including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ 

fees) of any kind whatsoever, arising out of any injury to any person (whether employees or agents of Purchaser 

or otherwise) and to any damages to any property, real or personal, arising solely from any or all of Purchaser’s 

inspections of the Property or other access to the Property prior to Closing.  Purchaser shall not disclose the 

results of any inspections, tests or audits to any third party (other than to Purchaser’s employees, lenders, 

investors, attorneys or other advisors who agree to maintain such information as Confidential Information as 

required herein) or, except as required by applicable legal requirements, or governmental authority without the 

express written consent of Seller and such information shall be deemed to be Confidential Information as 

defined in Section 13.1 hereof.  If Purchaser is compelled by either law or by government, it shall first give 

notice to Seller and the right and opportunity to intervene prior to such disclosure. 

 

Section 4.2.  Title Matters.  On or before the Effective Date, Seller shall promptly order a commitment 

(“Title Commitment”) to issue an owner’s title insurance policy for the Real Property from Title Company. 

Seller shall deliver the Title Commitment, together with all documents listed as exceptions in Schedule B of the 

Title Commitment (or links thereto), to Purchaser as soon as available.  In addition, Purchaser shall, at its sole 

expense, have the right to obtain an ALTA/NSPS survey (“Survey”) of the Real Property in form and substance 

satisfactory to Purchaser and prepared by a surveyor acceptable to Purchaser.  The Title Commitment and the 

Survey are subject to review and approval by Purchaser within ten (10) days (but in no event later than the Due 

Diligence Period) after Purchaser’s receipt of the Title Commitment and the Survey (if ordered by Purchaser).  

If Purchaser objects to any such title exceptions or survey matters (“Unpermitted Encumbrances”), Purchaser 

must deliver written notice of any such objection to Seller within such ten (10) day period (“Objection 

Notice”).  Any and each such title exception or survey matter to which Purchaser does not object in writing to 

Seller within such ten (10) day period shall thereafter constitute a “Permitted Encumbrance”. In addition, the 

following shall be deemed to be Permitted Encumbrances:  (1) real property taxes, to the extent not yet due and 

payable; (2) liens, exceptions or restrictions or other matters caused or created by Purchaser, its affiliates, 

agents, employees or contractors; (3) any state of facts shown on the Survey if not objected to by Purchaser (as 

provided for herein), or if no Survey is obtained by Purchaser, any state of facts which would have been shown 

on a current ALTA/NSPS survey of the Property; (4) laws, regulations, ordinances, (including, without 

limitation, zoning regulations), and any violations thereof; and (5) the Lease but without any right or option to 

purchase the Property or any part thereof, to the extent contained in the Lease.  Upon Seller’s receipt of the 

Objection Notice, Seller shall then have a five (5) day period in which to cause (at Seller’s option and without 

obligation) the removal or correction of the Unpermitted Encumbrances (it being understood that Seller may, but 

shall not be required to, remove any Unpermitted Encumbrance).  If Seller fails to cause the removal or 

correction of the Unpermitted Encumbrances within said five (5) day period, Purchaser may elect, upon written 

notice to Seller to be received by Seller within five (5) days after the expiration of such five (5) day period, to 

accept title as it then is, in which event all exceptions in Schedule B of the Title Commitment, including without 

limitation, the Unpermitted Encumbrances set forth in the Objection Notice and not removed or corrected by 

Seller, shall become Permitted Encumbrances (unless removed or corrected by Purchaser, at Purchaser’s sole 

cost).  In all events, and without regard to whether the same are identified in the Objection Notice, Seller shall 

be obligated to pay all real estate taxes which became or are due and payable on or before the date of Closing 

(regardless of when assessed), and all liens and encumbrances of a definite or ascertainable amount.  Further, 

and without regard to whether the same are identified in the Objection Notice, the Seller shall be obligated to 

satisfy those requirements or conditions to the issuance of the policy of title insurance in the Title Commitment 

61



 

33599860.1  4 

which relate to Seller’s organization and authority as well as such affidavits which the Title Company requires 

to delete the so-called standard exceptions (excepting only those standard exceptions which can only be 

eliminated with a current survey, agreeing that the Seller will execute and deliver such affidavits of no change 

(to the extent applicable) which the Title Insurance Company may require and accept as a condition to deleting 

survey exceptions if the Title Insurance Company will rely upon a survey which is not current or has not been 

updated).  If Purchaser does not elect in writing within such five (5) day period to accept all such Unpermitted 

Encumbrances in accordance with the foregoing provisions, this Agreement shall terminate (as Purchaser’s sole 

remedy for Seller’s failure to remove or correct such Unpermitted Encumbrances), Title Company shall return 

the Escrow Funds to Purchaser and, except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, neither party 

shall have any further rights or obligations under this Agreement.  The cost of the title search, the issuance of the 

Title Commitment and the cost of the owner’s title insurance policy shall be paid by Seller, provided that such 

cost does not exceed the cost of a basic ALTA 2006 owner’s policy of title insurance without standard 

exceptions.  Seller’s obligation to obtain such a policy without standard exceptions shall be limited to Seller’s 

execution of the Title Company’s Owner’s Affidavit, in a form reasonably acceptable to Seller.  Seller shall not 

be obligated to remove any standard exceptions which cannot be removed without the receipt of the Survey but 

shall be obligated to deliver a no change affidavit if such exceptions can be removed with reliance upon a survey 

which is not a current survey.  Purchaser shall pay and be solely responsible for any extended or additional 

coverages or endorsements desired by Purchaser, or required by Purchaser’s lender, if any. 

 

Section 4.3.  Environmental Matters.  Purchaser, at its sole cost and expense, shall have the right to 

cause a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (“Phase I”) to be performed on the Real Property.  If the Phase 

I recommends a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment (“Phase II”), then Purchaser, at Purchaser’s sole cost 

and expense, shall have the right to cause a Phase II to be performed on the Real Property, subject to Seller’s 

approval as to the location of any invasive testing, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed (or 

otherwise in conflict with the recommendation of Purchaser’s environmental consultant).   

 

ARTICLE 5 

PROPERTY DOCUMENTS AND CONTRACTS 

 

Section 5.1. Property Documents.  Within ten (5) business days of Purchaser’s written request 

therefor, Seller shall provide copies to Purchaser for review in connection with Purchaser’s due diligence 

pursuant to Article 4, such documents in Seller’s possession (if any) related to the physical and financial 

condition of the Property  (collectively, “Property Information”).  Seller shall have the right to accompany 

Purchaser during visits to the Property.  All Property Information and other materials relating to any inspections, 

investigation, interviews of employees or agents of Seller’s regarding the Property or other due diligence 

performed at the Property shall be deemed Confidential Information that is subject to Purchaser’s obligations 

regarding Confidential Information pursuant Section 13.1 hereof.   

 

Section 5.2.  Termination of Property Contracts.  On or before the Closing Date, Seller shall 

terminate any maintenance and other service contracts (including, without limitation, any property management 

contracts) between Seller and any third-party relative to the Property. Simultaneous with the completion of 

Closing, Seller shall issue to the Tenant under the Lease, a ninety (90) day notice terminating the Lease in 

accordance with Section 2 of the Lease (“Tenant Notice Letter”). 

 

ARTICLE 6 

COSTS 

 

Section 6.1.  Title Costs.  Seller shall be responsible for all of the costs and expenses related to the title 

exam and search, Title Commitment and the cost of the owner’s title insurance policy as set forth above in 

Article 4.   

 

Section 6.2.  Other Costs.  The cost of any state and county transfer taxes shall be paid by Seller.  All 

recording fees and expenses related to the filing of the Deed shall be paid by Purchaser and all recording fees 

62



 

33599860.1  5 

and expenses related to the filing of the mortgage and other lender documents (if any), or requirements by 

Purchaser (or its lender, if any) which are in addition to Seller’s obligations herein shall be paid by Purchaser.  

The escrow fee (including any document preparation or closing fee), if any, charged by Title Company shall be 

split equally between Purchaser and Seller.  The cost of the Survey shall be paid by Purchaser. 

 

ARTICLE 7 

POSSESSION 

 

Section 7.1.  Possession.  Seller shall deliver possession of the Property to Purchaser at Closing, subject 

to (a) the Lease, (b) the Permitted Encumbrances, and (c) Seller’s irrevocable right to continue to utilize the 

Property, free of charge, for its normal school activities at the Property during the 2024 – 2025 academic year, 

which right shall survive the Closing.   

 

ARTICLE 8 

REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES  

AND COVENANTS OF SELLER AND PURCHASER 
 

Section 8.1.  Seller’s Representations and Warranties.  Seller hereby represents, warrants and 

covenants to Purchaser that as of the date of this Agreement and as of the Closing Date: 

 

A. Seller is a nonprofit corporations validly existing and in good standing under the laws 

of the State of Michigan and Seller has all requisite power and authority to own and sell the Property. 

 

B. The execution and delivery and performance of this Agreement by Seller has been duly 

and validly authorized by Seller’s executive committee, subject to approval by Seller’s Board of Directors and 

the La Salle District of Eastern North America (“DENA”).   

 

C. None of the Seller or any of its officers, directors, or shareholders or any constituent 

entity holding an interest in any of the foregoing is a person or entity that:  (1) is listed in the Annex to, or 

otherwise subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 13224 dated September 24, 2001, and relating to 

Blocking Property and Prohibiting Transactions With Persons Who Commit, Threaten to Commit, or Support 

Terrorism (the “Executive Order”); (2) is named as a “Specially Designated National and Blocked Person” on 

the most current list published by the U.S. Treasury Department Office of Foreign Assets Control at its official 

website, http://www.treas.gov/ofac/tllsdn.pdf; (3) is owned or controlled by, or acting for or on behalf of, any 

person listed in the Annex to, or otherwise subject to the provisions of, the Executive Order; or (4) is (i) making 

or receiving any contribution of funds, goods or services to or for the benefit of any person listed in the Annex 

to, or otherwise subject to the provisions of, the Executive Order, (ii) dealing in, or otherwise engaging in any 

transaction relating to, any property or interests in property blocked pursuant to the Executive Order, or (iii) 

engaging in or conspiring to engage in any transaction that evades or avoids, or has the purpose of evading or 

avoiding, or attempts to violate, any of the prohibitions set forth in the Executive Order. 

 

D. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY, 

POSSESSION OF THE REAL PROPERTY SHALL BE DELIVERED BY SELLER TO PURCHASER IN ITS 

“AS IS” CONDITION.  EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY, 

POSSESSION OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY, IF ANY, SHALL BE DELIVERED BY SELLER TO 

PURCHASER IN ITS “AS IS,” “WHERE IS” CONDITION AND WITH ANY AND ALL FAULTS AND 

LATENT AND PATENT DEFECTS WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATION OR 

WARRANTY BY SELLER.  SELLER HAS NOT MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE AND HEREBY 

SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS (EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT) ANY 

REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS 

OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY, ITS CONDITION (INCLUDING WITHOUT 

LIMITATION, ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY REGARDING QUALITY OF 

CONSTRUCTION, STATE OF REPAIR, WORKMANSHIP, MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY OR 

63



 

33599860.1  6 

FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE), ITS SQUARE FOOTAGE, ITS COMPLIANCE WITH 

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LAWS (as hereinafter defined) OR OTHER LAWS, ITS ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONDITION, AVAILABILITY OF ACCESS, INGRESS OR EGRESS, INCOME TO BE DERIVED 

THEREFROM OR EXPENSES TO BE INCURRED WITH RESPECT THERETO, THE OBLIGATIONS, 

RESPONSIBILITIES OR LIABILITIES OF THE OWNER THEREOF, OR ANY OTHER MATTER OR 

THING RELATING TO OR AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, AND SELLER HEREBY DISCLAIMS AND 

RENOUNCES ANY OTHER REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY.  IN ADDITION, PURCHASER 

HEREBY EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT SELLER IS NOT REPRESENTING OR 

WARRANTING THAT ANYTHING CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH PURCHASER’S OR 

SELLER’S EFFORTS WITH REGARD TO THE PLANNING, PLATTING OR ZONING PROCESS OF THE 

CITY OR COUNTY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED, OR ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL OR 

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES, BOARDS OR ENTITIES.  WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF 

THE FOREGOING, PURCHASER HEREBY FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT 

(EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT AND DOCUMENTS TO BE DELIVERED 

AT CLOSING) SELLER HAS NOT WARRANTED, AND DOES NOT HEREBY WARRANT, THAT THE 

PROPERTY NOW OR IN THE FUTURE WILL MEET OR COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 

ANY ORDINANCE, SAFETY CODE OR REGULATION OF THE STATE, COUNTY, CITY OR 

TOWNSHIP IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED, OR ANY OTHER AUTHORITY OR 

JURISDICTION.  WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, PURCHASER 

HEREBY ASSUMES ALL RISK AND LIABILITY (AND AGREES THAT SELLER SHALL NOT BE 

LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR OTHER 

SIMILAR DAMAGES) RESULTING OR ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THE OWNERSHIP, USE, 

CONDITION, LOCATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, OR OPERATION OF THE PROPERTY.  

PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT (EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS 

AGREEMENT) PURCHASER HAS INSPECTED, AND WILL INSPECT FURTHER, THE PROPERTY 

AND ACCEPTS THE PROPERTY “AS IS”, “WHERE IS” AND “WITH ALL FAULTS”.  PURCHASER 

ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT (EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS 

AGREEMENT) SELLER DOES NOT AND HAS NOT MADE ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY 

REGARDING THE PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ANY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES (as hereinafter 

defined) ON, UNDER OR ABOUT THE PROPERTY OR THE COMPLIANCE OR NON-COMPLIANCE OF 

THE PROPERTY WITH ANY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE LAWS (as hereinafter defined). 

  

E. There is no proceeding or action pending or, to the actual knowledge of Seller, 

threatened by any person or any Governmental Authority regarding Hazardous Substances on the Property.  The 

foregoing notwithstanding, the parties acknowledge and agree that under MCL §324.20116(1), Seller must 

disclose to Purchaser whether the Property is a “facility.” Seller hereby discloses to Purchaser that to Seller’s 

actual knowledge and without investigation the Property is not a “facility” as defined by Part 201 of Michigan's 

Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, MCL §324.20101 et seq.  In the event that Seller or 

Purchaser shall obtain a new Phase I or Phase II environmental site assessment of the Property prior to Closing, 

Seller’s disclosure herein will be deemed modified by the contents of such Phase I and/or Phase II.   

Section 8.2.  Purchaser’s Representations and Warranties.  Purchaser hereby represents and 

warrants to Seller that, as of the date of this Agreement and as of the Closing Date: 

 

(A) The undersigned has all authority necessary to bind Purchaser to the terms and conditions of 

this Agreement in accordance with the charter, laws, ordinances and regulations of the City of Warren, and the 

execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Purchaser has been duly and validly authorized in the 

manner required by the charter, laws, ordinances and regulations of the City of Warren, and this Agreement is a 

valid and binding obligation of Purchaser, enforceable according to its terms. 

 

(B) None of the Purchaser or any of its members, officers, directors, or shareholders or any 

constituent entity holding an interest in any of the foregoing is a person or entity that:  (1) is listed in the Annex 

to, or otherwise subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 13224 dated September 24, 2001, and relating 

64



 

33599860.1  7 

to Blocking Property and Prohibiting Transactions With Persons Who Commit, Threaten to Commit, or Support 

Terrorism (the “Executive Order”); (2) is named as a “Specially Designated National and Blocked Person” on 

the most current list published by the U.S. Treasury Department Office of Foreign Assets Control at its official 

website, http://www.treas.gov/ofac/tllsdn.pdf; (3) is owned or controlled by, or acting for or on behalf of, any 

person listed in the Annex to, or otherwise subject to the provisions of, the Executive Order; or (4) is (i) making 

or receiving any contribution of funds, goods or services to or for the benefit of any person listed in the Annex 

to, or otherwise subject to the provisions of, the Executive Order, (ii) dealing in, or otherwise engaging in any 

transaction relating to, any property or interests in property blocked pursuant to the Executive Order, or (iii) 

engaging in or conspiring to engage in any transaction that evades or avoids, or has the purpose of evading or 

avoiding, or attempts to violate, any of the prohibitions set forth in the Executive Order. 

 

Section 8.3.  Survival.  All representations, warranties and covenants of the Seller and Purchaser shall 

survive the filing of the Deed for a period of six (6) months from the date of Closing.  

 

ARTICLE 9 

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS. 

 

 Section 9.1  Environmental Definitions.  For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall 

have the following meanings: 

 

A. “Hazardous Substance Laws” shall mean all present and future federal, state and local 

laws, regulations and ordinances and principles of common law relating to the protection of the environment, 

public health or public safety including, but not limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 

Compensation and Liability Act, (42 U.S.C. § 9601, et seq., as amended), the Hazardous Materials 

Transportation Act (49 U.S.C. § 1801, et seq., as amended), the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (42 

U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., as amended), the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. § 7401, et seq. as amended), the Safe 

Drinking Water Act (42 U.S.C. § 300f, et seq., as amended) the Toxic Substances Control Act (15 U.S.C. § 

2601, et seq. as amended), the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, the Federal Insecticide, Rodenticide and 

Fungicide Act, the Clean Air Act, any so-called, Federal, State of Local “Superfund” or “Superlien” statute, or 

any other Federal, State or local statute, law, ordinance, code, rule, regulation, order or decree regulating, 

relating to or imposing liability (including strict liability) or standards of conduct concerning any Hazardous 

Substance Laws. 

 

B. “Hazardous Substances” shall mean and include the Contaminants (as defined in 

Section 8.1 N of this Agreement) and those elements or compounds which are contained on the list of hazardous 

substances adopted by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the list of toxic pollutants 

designated by Congress or the Environmental Protection Agency or under any Hazardous Substance Laws.   

 

ARTICLE 10 

CLOSING AND PRORATION 

 

Section 10.1.  Closing.  As used in this Agreement, the “Closing Date” shall be fifteen (15) days after 

the date on which the Due Diligence Period ends as the same may be extended under mutual agreement of the 

parties.  The closing (“Closing”) of this Agreement shall take place at the offices of Title Company, provided, 

that either party may elect to deposit monies and documents with the Title Company in escrow in lieu of actual 

physical attendance at the Closing. 

 

Section 10.2.  Proration Date.  As used in this Agreement, the “Proration Date” shall be 12:01 a.m. 

on the Closing Date, and for purposes of prorating income and expenses, Purchaser shall be deemed to own the 

Property on the Closing Date. 

 

Section 10.3.  Closing Deliveries.  All matters to be performed under this Agreement shall be 

performed concurrently on the Closing Date and shall consist of the following transactions, all of which shall be 

65



 

33599860.1  8 

deemed as having taken place simultaneously and none of which shall be deemed to occur until all have been 

completed: 

 

 A. Seller will at Closing deliver or effect the following: 

 

(i) Delivery to Purchaser of the Deed to the Property; 

 

(ii) Delivery of the Bill of Sale and Assignment required under Section 2.3 of this 

Agreement; 

 

(iii) Delivery to Purchaser of a counterpart of the Assignment and Assumption of Leases, 

and the Tenant Notice Letter; 

 

(vii) Such affidavits and/or lien waivers from Seller, in form acceptable to Seller and the 

Title Company, as may be required by the Title Company to issue the title policy 

required in accordance with Section 4.2; 

 

(viii) Such evidence or documents as may reasonably be required by the Title Company 

evidencing the status and capacity of Seller and the authority of the person or persons 

who are executing the various documents on behalf of Seller in connection with the 

sale of the Property, including documentation from Seller’s Board of Directors and 

DENA evidencing Seller’s authority to convey the Property pursuant to this 

Agreement; and 

 

(ix) Such other and additional documents, instruments, deliveries and filings as may be 

required by law or as in the reasonable opinion of Seller’s and Purchaser’s counsel and 

the Title Company are reasonably necessary to the proper consummation of this 

transaction. 

 

B. Purchaser will at Closing deliver or effect the following:   

 

(i) Delivery to Seller of the Purchase Price, adjusted for the Deposit and any credits, 

charges and prorations contemplated by this Agreement; 

 

(ii) Delivery to Seller of a counterpart of the Assignment and Assumption of Lease;  

 

(iii) Such evidence or documents as may reasonably be required by the Title Company 

evidencing the status and capacity of Purchaser and the authority of the person or 

persons who are executing the various documents on behalf of Purchaser in connection 

with the purchase of the Property; and 

 

(iv) Such other and additional documents, instruments, deliveries and filings as may be 

required by law or as in the reasonable opinion of Seller’s and Purchaser’s counsel and 

the Title Company are reasonably necessary to the proper consummation of this 

transaction. 

 

C. Prorations and Other Charges and Apportionments:  

 

(i) Seller and Purchaser acknowledge that the Property is exempt for real property taxes 

and therefore there will be no proration of property taxes at Closing.   

 

(ii) In general, and except as provided in this Agreement or the closing documents, the 

Seller shall be entitled to all income, and shall pay all expenses, relating to the operation of the 

66



 

33599860.1  9 

Property for the period prior to the Closing Date, and the Purchaser shall be entitled to all 

income, and shall pay all expenses, relating to the operation of the Property for the period 

commencing on and after the Closing Date.  With respect to the month in which the Closing 

Date occurs, Purchaser shall be entitled to a credit for rents for the Closing Date and each 

subsequent day of such month (and if rent has been prepaid through the date of such 

prepayment), to the extent such rents have actually been received by Seller from the Tenant 

under the Lease (if not paid as of Closing, such amounts shall be pro-rated between Seller and 

Purchaser as of the Closing Date upon receipt of same). Purchaser shall be credited with the 

amount of any security deposit held by Seller pursuant to the Lease.   

 

ARTICLE 11 

CONDEMNATION AND DAMAGE BY CASUALTY 

 

Section 11.1.  Condemnation.  Notwithstanding any contrary or ambiguous provision of this 

Agreement, if all of the Real Property is or is proposed to be taken or condemned by any public authority 

between the Effective Date and the Closing Date, Purchaser agrees to close the sale and Purchase on or before 

the date on which any such Condemnation becomes effective. 

 

 Section 11.2.  Casualty.  If the Real Property suffers damage, which is reasonably estimated by Seller 

to cost more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the Purchase Price to repair, as a result of any casualty prior to 

the Closing Date, Purchaser may elect, by written notice delivered to Seller prior to the scheduled Closing Date, 

to: 

 

i. To terminate this Agreement by written notice to Seller, in which event this Agreement shall 

become null and void and thereafter neither party shall have any liability or obligation to the 

other except that the Escrow Funds shall be refunded or returned to Purchaser; or 

 

ii. To take title to the remaining portion of the Real Property without abatement of Purchase Price, 

in which event the Purchaser shall receive all insurance proceeds (and Seller shall cooperate 

with Purchaser in its pursuit of any insurance claims post-closing) resulting from such casualty 

and Seller shall pay to Purchaser the amount of any deductible.   

 

In the event the damage is reasonably estimated to cost twenty-five percent (25%) or less, then subparagraph (ii) 

above shall apply.  All risks of loss are borne by Seller prior to Closing.  

 

ARTICLE 12 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

 Section 12.1.  Notices.   All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and deemed 

given if sent by (i) certified or registered mail, return receipt requested; (ii) by a nationally recognized overnight 

courier service (provided that a receipt is given); or (iii) by email, and confirmed by delivering a copy of email 

notice by another permitted means, provided that such notice shall be deemed effective upon transmittal (not 

upon dispatch or receipt of a copy).  All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be addressed as follows: 

 

 

   To Seller: De La Salle Collegiate 

     Attention: ________________ 

     14600 Common Road  

Warren, MI 48088-3387 

Email: ____________________ 

 

 

With  copy to:   McDonald Hopkins PLC 

67



 

33599860.1  10 

Attention Patrick A. Karbowski, Esq. 

     39533 Woodward Avenue, Suite 318 

     Bloomfield Hills, Michigan  48304 

     Email:  pkarbowski@mcdonaldhopkins.com  

  

   To Purchaser:  

 

 

With copy to:     

 

 

 Section 12.2.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including the attached Exhibits, shall constitute the 

entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and shall supersede all 

previous negotiations, commitments, writings or agreements of sale. 

 

 Section 12.3.  Amendment.  This Agreement may not be amended, changed or modified in any manner 

except by an instrument in writing signed by each of the parties hereto or their duly appointed officers or 

representatives.  The failure of any party to enforce at any time any of the provisions of this Agreement shall in 

no way be a waiver of such provision or in any way affect the validity of this Agreement or any part of this 

Agreement or the right of any party thereafter to enforce each and any such provision.  No waiver of any breach 

of this Agreement shall be held to be a waiver of any other breach of this Agreement. 

 

 Section 12.4.  Headings.  The captions and headings appearing in this Agreement are inserted only as a 

matter of convenience and as a reference and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of this 

Agreement or any of the provisions hereof. 

 

 Section 12.5.  Brokers.  Seller and Purchaser each represents and warrants to the other that they have 

not dealt with, or entered into any agreement with, any real estate broker, agent, finder, or any party in 

connection with the transaction contemplated hereby other than Pilot Property Group, whose commission is 

governed by a separate agreement with Seller. Each party hereby indemnifies and agrees to hold the other party 

harmless from any lien, loss, liability, damage, cost, or expense (including, without limitation, reasonable 

attorneys' fees) paid or incurred by the other party by reason of a breach of the representation and warranty or 

any agreement made by such indemnifying party under this Section 12.5.  The provisions of this Section 10 will 

survive for a period of six (6) months after the Closing Date.    

 

 Section 12.6.  Computation of Time Period.  Wherever this Agreement requires that something be 

done within a specified period of days, the period shall (a) not include the day from which the period 

commences, (b) include the day upon which the period expires, (c) expire at 5:00 p.m. local time on the day 

upon which the period expires and (d) unless otherwise specified in this Agreement shall be construed to mean 

calendar days, provided, that if the final day of the period falls on a Saturday or Sunday or legal holiday (limited 

to the day set aside by statute for observing New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday, Presidents’ 

Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans’ Day, Thanksgiving Day, or 

Christmas Day), it shall be extended to first business day thereafter. 

 

 Section 12.7.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, in original 

or by fax or by delivery of a scanned counterpart in portable document format (PDF) by e-mail (which shall be 

deemed received if delivered in accordance with the Michigan Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, MCL 

§450.831 et seq.) and, when taken together, shall be considered an original.  On such delivery, the signatures in 

the facsimile or PDF data file shall be deemed to have the same force and effect as if the manually signed 

counterpart had been delivered to the other party in person.  

 

68



 

33599860.1  11 

 Section 12.8.  Binding.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, and their respective 

successors and permitted assigns.  Seller agrees that Purchaser may assign this Agreement and its rights under 

this Agreement to an entity controlled by or affiliated with Purchaser. 

 

 Section 12.9.  Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any 

person, property or circumstance shall to any extent be invalid or unenforceable the remainder of this 

Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to persons, properties and circumstances other than 

those as to which it is invalid or enforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 

Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.   

 

 Section 12.10.  Failure to Comply.  If Seller defaults under this Agreement, Purchaser may, not less 

than ten (10) days after Purchaser’s written notice to Seller detailing the alleged default, and provided that Seller 

has not cured said default within such ten (10) day period: (a) terminate this Agreement, in which event 

Purchaser shall be entitled to the return by the Title Company of the Escrow Funds or (b) bring a suit for 

specific performance, provided that such suit for specific performance is filed and served upon Seller within the 

earlier to occur of (i) ten (10) days from the Closing Date or (ii) thirty (30) days from the date of Seller’s 

default, Purchaser  waiving the right to bring suit at any later date.  In the event of a default by Purchaser of this 

Agreement, Seller, not less than ten (10) days after Seller’s written notice to Purchaser detailing the alleged 

default, and provided that Purchaser has not cured said default within such ten (10) day period, shall be entitled 

to the Escrow Funds as liquidated damages, which liquidated damages shall be Seller’s sole and exclusive 

remedy.  

   

ARTICLE 13 

CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE 

 

 Section 13.1.  Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure.  Except as otherwise required by law, Purchaser 

and Seller each acknowledges that the existence of this Agreement, and any and all of the documents, materials, 

information, and/or findings provided to or obtained by Purchaser regarding the Property (“Confidential 

Information”) are proprietary and confidential in nature.  Except as otherwise provided herein, Purchaser 

agrees not to disclose the Confidential Information to any party outside of Purchaser's, Seller’s, Purchaser’s 

affiliates’, or Seller’s affiliates’ organizations except to Purchaser’s and Seller’s respective agents, attorneys, 

accountants, lenders, or advisors (collectively, “Permitted Outside Parties”). Purchaser further agrees that the 

Confidential Information shall be disclosed and exhibited only to those persons within Purchaser's organization, 

or to the Permitted Outside Parties who have been made aware of the confidentiality of such information as 

required herein.  Seller agrees that the existence of this Agreement shall be disclosed and exhibited only to those 

persons within Seller's organization, or to the Permitted Outside Parties who have been made aware of the 

confidentiality of such information as required herein.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in 

this Agreement (or in any document or instrument related to this Agreement), at any time after the Effective 

Date, Purchaser, Seller, and/or the Permitted Outside Parties shall be permitted to disclose any Confidential 

Information as may be requested by governmental inquiry, or required by subpoena, court order, or as otherwise 

may be required by law or regulation.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary “Confidential 

Information” shall not include information that (i) was, is or becomes publicly available through the acts of a 

Party other than the Party alleged to have disclosed the Confidential Information in violation of this Section, or 

(ii) was provided to Purchaser, Seller, or any Permitted Outside Parties by a third party on a non-confidential 

basis.  The non-disclosure and confidentiality requirements set forth in this Section 13.1 shall terminate at 

Closing but shall survive any termination of this Agreement.  In addition to any other remedies available to 

Seller or Purchaser, Seller or Purchaser shall have the right to seek equitable relief, including, without limitation, 

injunctive relief or specific performance, against the other in order to enforce the provisions of this Section 13.1.   

 

[Signatures on the following page] 

 

[Reminder of page intentionally blank] 

  

69



 

33599860.1  12 

 

 ACCORDINGLY, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and in the year indicated below, 

to be effective on the Effective Date. 

 

     “Seller”: 

 

 De La Salle Collegiate  

 a Michigan nonprofit corporation 

 

 

     By:  _______________________________ 

     Name:  _____________________________ 

     Title:  ______________________________ 

     Dated: ________________________, 20___ 

 

 

 

     “Purchaser”: 

 

_______________,  

a Michigan ______________________ 

      

 

     By:  _______________________________ 

     Name:  _____________________________ 

     Title:  ______________________________ 

     Dated: ________________________, 20___ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Signature Page to Purchase and Sale Agreement] 

 

70



 

 Exhibit A 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT A 

 

Legal Description of Real Property 

 

 

[INSERT LEGAL DESCRIPTION FROM TITLE COMMITMENT] 

 

 

 

Commonly known as 8777 Common Road, Warren, Michigan 48093 

Tax parcel numbers: 13-10-183-001 and 13-10-183-005

71



 

 Exhibit B 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT B 

(Floor Plan of Real Property) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

72



 

 Exhibit C 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT C 

 

(Personal Property) 

 

None. 

 

73



 

 Exhibit D 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT D 

 

(the “Lease”) 

 

Lease dated January 30, 2021 between Seller and HQ, Inc., as amended by that First Amendment to Lease 

Agreement having an effective date of June 1, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

74



 

 Exhibit E 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT E 

 

COVENANT DEED 
 

THE GRANTOR:  

WHOSE ADDRESS IS:   

 

CONVEYS AND COVENANTS  

TO THE GRANTEE:  

 

WHOSE ADDRESS IS:   

  

the land situated in the _____________, Macomb County, Michigan, with a street address of 

_________________, MI 48___, more fully described on Exhibit A attached to this Deed, together all 

improvements thereon and all rights and appurtenances pertaining thereto, including, but not limited to, any 

right, title and interest of Grantor in and to adjacent roads, alleys, rights-of-way, and easements ("Property"), 

subject to existing building and use restrictions and easements, of record, and zoning ordinances, if any, and 

taxes and assessments not yet due and payable.    

 

The Grantor covenants and agrees that Grantor has not done, committed, or willingly or willfully suffered to be 

done or committed, any act matter or thing whatsoever, whereby the Property conveyed, or any part thereof, is 

or shall or may be charged or encumbered in title or estate, and Grantor shall defend title to the Property from 

and against all lawful claims and demands of all persons claiming by, through, or under the Grantor, but against 

no other persons. 

 

This Deed is given for the consideration set forth in the Real Estate Transfer Tax Valuation Affidavit filed with 

this Deed. 

 

[The Grantor grants to the Grantee the right to make all divisions under Section 108 of the Land Division Act, 

Act No. 288 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended ("Act").  The Grantors make no representation or warranty 

regarding the number, extent or nature of the division rights owned or transferred by the Grantor to the Grantee. 

 

This Property may be located within the vicinity of farmland or a farm operation.  Generally accepted 

agricultural and management practices which may generate noise, dust, odors, and other associated 

conditions may be used and are protected by the Michigan Right to Farm Act.]   

 

Effective as of _____________, 20___. 

 

 

________________________________ 

a Michigan limited liability company 

 

By:___________________________________________ 

       

Name:________________________________________* 

75



 

 Exhibit E 
33599860.1 

 

Its:  ___________________________________________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN   } 

COUNTY OF MACOMB}  

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of _________, 20___, by 

___________________, the __________ of __________________, a Michigan limited liability company, who 

is personally known by me, or who provided sufficient evidence of identification to me. 

 

 

 

 

*Notary Public 

 

______________ County, Michigan 

 

My Commission Expires:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFTED BY: 

 

 

 

WITHOUT OPINION AS TO TITLE 

WHEN RECORDED, RETURN AND SEND SUBSEQUENT 

TAX BILLS TO: 

 

GRANTEE 

 

 

 

*Type or print name in black ink beneath signature 
  

76



 

 Exhibit E 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT A 

(LEGAL DESCRIPTION) 

[to be attached] 

 

 

 
 
 

  

77



 

 Exhibit E 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT B 

 

“PERMITTED EXCEPTIONS” 

 

 

 

78



 

  

Exhibit F 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT F 

 

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF LEASE 

 

This Assignment and Assumption of Leases (the “Assignment”) dated as of _____________, 20___ (the 

“Effective Date”), is made by and between ______________, LLC, a Michigan corporation, as assignor 

(“Assignor”) and _______________________, as assignee (“Assignee”).  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Assignor and _____________________ as assignee of _____________, entered into that 

certain Purchase Agreement dated ______________, 20___ (the “Purchase Agreement”) regarding the purchase 

and sale of _____________, MI 48___ and certain other assets (collectively, the “Property”); and 

WHEREAS, Assignor is the landlord under certain lease agreements (collectively, the “Leases”) 

identified on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof regarding Assignor’s leases of the property to 

certain tenants;   

WHEREAS, the Purchase Agreement requires the Assignor and Assignee to execute and deliver this 

Assignment. 

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged: 

A. Assignor hereby assigns and transfers unto Assignee all of Assignor’s right, title and interest in 

and to the Leases and delegates unto Assignee all of Assignor’s duties and obligations under the Leases; TO 

HAVE AND TO HOLD the same for the unexpired term of the Lease. 

B. Assignee acknowledges that it has examined and is familiar with all of the terms and provisions 

of the Leases, Assignee hereby assumes each and every obligation in the Lease to be performed by Assignor, 

after the Effective Date.  Assignee shall not assume any of Assignor’s obligations or liabilities under the Leases 

that accrued or matured prior to the Effective Date. 

C. Assignor hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Assignee harmless from and against any 

and all claims, causes of action, damages, losses, costs of attorneys' fees suffered or incurred by Assignee 

relating to liabilities and obligations of Assignor under, in respect of or related to the Leases, or any act or 

omission of Assignor in connection with the Leases, arising, accruing or occurring prior to the Effective Date.  

Assignee hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Assignor harmless from and against any and all claims, 

causes of action, damages, losses, costs of attorneys' fees suffered or incurred by Assignor relating to liabilities 

and obligations of Assignee under, in respect of or related to the Leases, or any act or omission of Assignee in 

connection with the Leases, arising, accruing or occurring on or after the Effective Date. 

 D. This Assignment may be executed in multiple counterparts, in original or by fax or by delivery 

of a scanned counterpart in portable document format (PDF) by e-mail (which shall be deemed received if 

delivered in accordance with the Michigan Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, MCL §450.831 et seq.) and, 

when taken together, shall be considered an original.  On such delivery, the signatures in the facsimile or PDF 

data file shall be deemed to have the same force and effect as if the manually signed counterpart had been 

delivered to the other party in person.  

 

[Balance of page intentionally left blank. Signatures on following page.] 

 

79



 

  

Exhibit F 
33599860.1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Assignment as of the Effective Date. 

 

ASSIGNOR: 

 

ASSIGNEE: 

 

________________________, LLC 

a Michigan limited liability company  

 

By: __________________________ 

Name: __________________________ 

Its: __________________________ 

_____________________  

a _____________________________ 

 

By: __________________________ 

Name: __________________________ 

Its:    __________________________ 

  

80



 

  

Exhibit F 
33599860.1 

EXHIBIT A 

 

(the Lease) 

 

[to be inserted] 

 

81



 

  

Exhibit ___ 

 

  
33599860.1 

 

82



Page 1 of 3 

ITB-W-0912 Increase of Award.doc   Last printed 6/4/2024 9:47:00 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE:  MAY 29, 2024 

TO:            TOM BOMMARITO, DOWTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA DIRECTOR) 

SUBJECT:  INCREASE OF AWARD OF BID ITB-W-0912; CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS FOR FIRE 

STATION #1 AND FIRE STATION #5 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Members of the Oversight Committee for the construction of Fire Stations #1 and #5 

recommend that the initial award of $16,446,478.55 to Brivar Construction Company (Brivar), 

9325 Maltby Road, Brighton, MI 48116 be increased by $1,233,517.89 for the construction of a 

two new fire stations.  

FUNDING: 

Funds are available in the DDA Bonds, Series 2023  

ITEM DESCRIPTION OCOR FS1 FS5 AMOUNT 

1. Additional Contingency Amount   X X $  550,000.00 

2. Soil Removal/Replacement 1  X $    67,692.00 

3. Rain Garden  10 X X $  147,227.97 

4. Site Drainage  14  X $    30,050.67 

5. Project Delays (estimated)   X  $  150,000.00 

6. Project Delays (estimated) 21  X $    72,608.20 

7. Engineered Fill above Sanitary (option 1.A) 22 X  $  126,262.29 

8. Permeable Pavers  23 X  $    89,676.76 

TOTAL RECOMMENDED INCREASE: $1,233,517.89 

PER ITEM EXPLANATION FOR INCREASING AWARD AMOUNT: 

1. Additional Contingency Amount  - Station 1 & Station 5 

During the August 16, 2023 DDA Meeting, the DDA Board approved an award of 

$16,446,478.55 to Brivar for the construction of two (2) new fire stations for the City.  During 

that meeting, there was discussion to add contingency funds in the total amount of 

$800,000.00 to cover unforeseen costs to the project.  This amount represented 

approximately 5% of the total estimated construction cost, which is typically the percentage 

used to cover contingency funds.  These funds would then be used to cover costs that were 

unknown at the time of award.  The $800,000.00 requested amount was discussed, but never 

officially brought in front of the DDA Board for approval.  

CITY CONROLLER’S OFFICE 

ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 425 

WARREN, MI 48093-5289 

(586) 574-4600 

FAX (58) 574-4614 

www.cityofwarren.org 

83



Page 2 of 3 

ITB-W-0912 Increase of Award.doc   Last printed 6/4/2024 9:47:00 AM 

The $800,000.00 amount is now being reduced to $550,000.00, as some of the items listed 

above would come from the $800,000.00.  The City is confident that the $550,000.00 added 

contingency will cover any additional contingency costs that may arise for the two fire 

stations.  

2. Soil Removal/Replacement – Station 5 

For Fire Station #5, the topsoil exceeded the Soil Boring Report thickness of 3” – 5” to up to 

18” in multiple locations.  This topsoil had to be removed and replaced with Class II Sand.  This 

resulted in 1,103 CY of topsoil being removed from the site and 952.88T of Class II Sand. 

3. Rain Garden – Station1 & Station 5 

Due to new storm water standards, both Fire Station sites need to have a rain garden 

installed.  This was not included in the initial project scope. 

 

4. Site Drainage – Station 5 

This work is to install proper drainage to two (2) homes located on the west side of Fire Station 

5.  It involves furnishing and installing two (2) 24” catch basins and 6” piping with clean out.  It 

also involves lawn and irrigation restoration to the homeowner’s property.  This is being done 

to alleviate the standing water issues that the homeowner’s have been experiencing.  This 

was not included in the initial project scope.  

5. Project Delays – Station 1 

There are a number of cost impacts to the City due to the delays in getting DTE to relocate its 

utility poles on this site.  Due to the delay, Brivar, the construction contractor and its 

subcontractors were unable to continue work on the site because the utility poles run across 

the area where the station is to be constructed.  This resulted in mobilization, labor, material 

storage, mason, structural steel, pre-cast, electrician fees, etc.  Utility poles are scheduled to 

be relocated in July, 2024.  Once the poles have been relocated, work will be able to start 

up again.  At this time, there is no clear cost impact to the delays, as the City is still in a 

holding pattern. 

6. Project Delays – Station 5 

There are a number of cost impacts to the City due to the delays in getting DTE to relocate its 

utility poles on site.  Due to the delay, Brivar, the construction contractor and its 

subcontractors were unable to continue work on the site because the utility poles run across 

the area where the station is to be constructed.  This resulted in mobilization, labor, material 

storage, mason, structural steel, pre-cast, electrician fees, etc.  Utility poles were relocated 

near the end of April, 2024, which allowed work to start up again. 

7.  Engineered Fill above Sanitary (option 1.A) – Fire Station 1 

An existing sanitary 24” line was discovered on the site after the initial project was awarded, 

which needed to have all fill material removed and backfilled flowable grout for ten (10) feet 

of excavation and provide Class II sand for the remainder of the backfill.  Grout had to 

extend laterally through the zone of influence of the footings.  In addition, it is required that 

the fill material above the existing sanitary sewer needed to be removed and replaced.  

8. Permeable Pavers – Station 1 

The decision was made by the City to have permeable pavers installed in the area between 

the Civic Center South Library (Maybelle Burnette Library) and Fire Station #1.  This will allow 

the City to use this area as an overflow parking area, when needed, during special events 

such as car shows, library events, etc.  The area will look like a grassy area, but will have 

84



85



CITyopWARREN
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MTNUTES oF Tlm Boano

Meeting held on August 16,2023

A regular meeting of the City of Warren Downtown Development Authority was called for

3:00 pm on Wednesday, August 16,2023.

Present:
Mayor James R. Fouts

Oscar Zamora
Michael Wiegand
Nicholas Lavdas

Gregory Jackson

Absent:
Tom Petzold

Hank Riberes

Joseph Vicari

1. Call to Order

Mayor James Fouts called tlre meeting to order at 3: I 8 pm.

2. Roll Call

Mayor James Fouts took roll call of present members.

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Zamora and supported by Mr- Jackson to excuse the absent

members from the meeting.

No ooposition. the motion passed

3. Adoption ofAgenda

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Jackson and supported by Mr- l,avdas to adopt the August
'16, 2023 , agenda.

No oooosition. the motion oassed

4. Audience Participation

DDA Meeting Minutes

86



2

5. Approval of Minutes (June 7, 2023)

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Lavdas and supported by Mr. Zamora to approve the minutes

for the June 7, 2023 DDA meeting.

No oooosition. the motion passed

6. Old Business

A. Request for Change Order to Carey and Paul Group FO#24254 I 6 - Sponge, National Act
(Tom Bommarito [pg. 6])

Tom Bommarito informed the board that we are requesting additional funding for the

C&P Group management fee which was not factored into the original request for

funding.

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Wiegand, supported by Mr. Lavdas, to approve the change

order by adding an additional $ 1,400.00 to PO#2425416, making the gand total

$8,400.00 for Carey & Paul Group - Sponge, National Act.

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimouslv as follows:

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No oooosition. tle motion passed

7- New Business

.{. Entertainment for Warren Birthday Bash - Carey & Paul Group (Tom Bommarito/Dino

Turcato [pg. 7])

Tom Bommarito stated thal this item is for all the bands/entertainment at lhe 2023

Birthday Bash. Mr. Jackson then asked why Sponge was separate fiom this molion since

they are both through Carey and Paul. Mr. Bommarito then informed the board that this

item had to go through a slightly different approval process lhan the other Carey and Paul

entertainment items.

Mr. Wiegand
Mr. lavdas
Mr. Jackson
Mr. Zamora
Mayor Fouts

DDA Meeting Minutes

87



3

@:
A motion was made by Mr. Jackson, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to hire Carey & Paul

Group to provide entertainment for the 2023 Warren Birthday Bash in the amount of
$r4,640.00.

Mr. Jackson
Mr. Wiegand
Mr. Zunora
Mr. l,avdas
Mayor Fouts

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

This is another item for the Birthday Bash. Mr. Bommarito stated that Ignited will
provide a sound system, stage, lighting and services including set, labor, and strike for the

event on august 23 -26,2023.

WIEN:
A motion was made by Mr. Jackson, supported by Mr. Zamor4 to hire lgnited Light

and Sound for sound system, stage, roof, lighting and services, including ser, labor and

strike For "Birthday Bash" Event August 23-26,2023 in lhe amount of$13,500.00.

ROI-L CALL:
The motion carried imouslv as follows:

Mr. Jackson
Mr- Zanord
Mr. Wiegand
Mr. Lavdas
Mayor Fouts

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

C. Skate Park - Evergreen Skateparks, LLC (Tom Bommarito/Dino Turcalo [pg. l0])

Mr- Bommarito informed the board, the proposal committee unanimously agreed to

recommend Evergreen Skateparks, LLC. be awarded a contract to design, engineer, and

construct a skate park for the City of Warren in an amount not to exceed 52,200,000. Mr.

Zamora commented that this item is likely to attract younger people to the area, and will
hopefully, increase the population size of Warren.

!4(IIION:
A motion was made by Mr. Zamora, supported by Mr. Lavdas, to award contract
(RFP-W-0453) to Evergreen Skateparks, LLC to design, engineer, and construct a skate

park for the City of Warren in an amount not 10 exceed $2,200,000.00.

DDA Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimously as follows:

No ooposition. the motion oassed

B. Ignited Light and Sound (Dino Turcato/Tom Bommarito [pg.9])

No oooosition- the motion oassed

88



4

Mr. Zamora
Mr. Lavdas
Mr. Jackson
Mr. Wiegand
Mayor Fouts

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No oooosition. the motion passed

D. Fireworks for Warren Birthday Bash - Zambelli Fireworks (Tom Bommarito [pg. 56])

This is one ofthe few companies that GM will allow to shoot offirework on their
grounds, stated Mr. Bommarito. They have a reputable reputation and the city has hired

them in the past for firework displays.

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Jackson, supported by Mr. tavdas, to hire Zambelli
Fireworks to fumish, deliver, launch, and exhibit fireworks for the City of Wanen

Birthday Bash with the amount not to exceed $27,000.00.

Mr. Jackson
Mr. Lavdas
Mr. Zannora
Mr. Wiegand
Mayor Fouts

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y

CS

es

es

CS

es

No oooosition. motion Dassed

E. Conlract with Partners In Architecture (PlA) - Fire Stations (Tom Bommadto [pg. 7l ])

Mr. Bommartio communicated to the board that the members of the oversight committee

for the construction of fire stations one and five unanimously recommended that

architecturayengineering services for the construction ofthe fire stations be awarded to

Partners in Architecture, PLC at the design fees and construction administration fees

shown on the attached pricing sheets, and that the DDA board authorize the Mayor and

City Clerk to execute the standard city contracts that are prepared by the City Attomey's
Office .

DDA Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimously as follows:

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimouslv as follows:

Audience member, Laura Artz then tried to interrupt the meeting several time and Mayor

Fouts stated that audience participation portion ofthe meeting has ended. Per the agenda

the meeting continued.

89



5

Mr. Jackson then asked if the building would be ADA complianl, to which Michael
Malone (Partners in Architecture) responded, ''The building is fully ADA compliant" per

the current Michigan building code(s) and lifesaving standards.

The Mayor stated that the city put over $3 million into the budget for ADA; and council

decided nol to utilize it all, put about $l million back. We are pushing and moving
towards complete ADA compliance.

MOTIONT
A motion was made by Mr. Wiegand, supported by Mr. favdas, to approYe contract
with PIA for construction offire stations #l & #5 in an estimated amount of
s1,0r 8,500.00.

Mr. Wiegand
Mr. Lavdas
Mr. Jackson
Mr. Zarnora
Mayor Fouts

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No opposition- the motion oassed

F. Conslruction of Fire Stations I & 5 (Commissioner McAdams/ Fire Chief Ferguson [pg.

l0ll)

Mr. Bommarito stated that members of the oversight committee for the construction of fire

stations I and 5 unanimously recommends that bid ITB-W-0912, for the construction ofa
new fire stations be awarded to the most responsible bidder, the Brivar Construction

Company and to approve execution ofthe attached contract. We did approve bonding for

this project.

Commissioner McAdams informed lhe board that each station is about 12,700 square feet.

Mr. Treppa informed the board that additional funding that will be taken out ofthe bonding

and used for fumiture, fixtues, computers, and infrastructure. we have a standing contract

with our contractoB to get a better rate.

Mr. Jackson would like to know what the additional costs are for this before it gets done.

He then wanted to know ifthe board would have the opportunity to approve the fumiture

and fixtures separately. Mr. Bommarito responded yes, that item would have to come back

to the board for approval.

Mr. Malone then added that Partners in Architecture recommends budgeling a construction

contingency in the amount of$800,000.

MOTION

DDA Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimouslv as follows:

90



6

A motion was made by Mr. Jackson, supported by Mr. Wiegand, 1o approve Brivar
Construction Company to construct fire stations I & 5 in the estimated amount of
$16,446,478.55.

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimouslv as follows:

Mr. Jackson
Mr. Wiegand
MlZzmon
Mr. Lavdas
Mayor Fouts

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No onposition. the motion oassed

Mr. Bommarito informed the board how several years ago the Historical Commission put

lampposts on the west side of Chicago Rd. They ran oul of funding and were unable to add

them to the east side of the road. We will be coming back to the board with eslimates to

requesr funding for this project.

E. 6020 Chicago Road Phase I Proposal - G2 Consulting Group (Tina Gapshes tpg. l38l)

Mr. Bommarito slated that we purchased 6020 Chicago as pan ofhistoric preservation. We

are ready to close on the building and our legal staffrecommended that we do a Phase I

Environmental Assessmentjust to be safe. With your approval, we can complete a phase

one and move forward with the closing.

WIION:
A motion was made by Mr. Lavdas, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to approve proposal

and select G2 Consulting Group for Phase I Environmental Site Assessment at 6020

Chicago Road in the amount of$2,500.00.

Mr. [,avdas
Mr. Wiegand
Mr. Zamora
Mr. Jackson
Mayor Fouts

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

8. List of Bills

MOTION

DDA Meeting Minutes

G. Street Lights on Chicago Rd. (Michael Wiegand/Tom Bommarito)

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimously as follows:

No oooosition. the motion oassed

91



7

A motion was made by Mr. Zamorq supported by Mr. lavdas to approve the August 16,

2023 list ofbills.

ROLL CALL:
The motion carried unanimouslv as follows:

Mr. Zamora
Mr. Lavdas
Mr. Jackson
Mr. Wiegand
Mayor Fouts

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No opposition. the motion oassed

9. Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 2023' at 3:00 PM'
in the City Hall lst Floor Conference Room.

10, ADJOURMf,NT

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. l,avdas, supported by Mr. Wiegand, to adjoum.

The Ausust 16. 2023 DDA meetine adioumed at 3:45 om.

MayorJarnes R. Fouts

DDA Chairrnan

Thomas BomnErito

DDA Director

X

X

DDA Meeting Minutes

92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Change Order Request Number:

From:  

Date:

Sheet Subtotal

1 Site 34,628.31$ 

2 Site 49,369.80$                         

3 Landscaping  $                         19,232.50 

4 Landscaping  $                         30,613.00 

5

6

7

8

9

10

133,843.61$ 

$16,446,478.55

$133,843.61

$13,384.36

$147,227.97

Print: Print: Print:

Date: Date: Date:

This Owner Change Order Request is a contract revision to the original Design Build (D/B) Agreement. All drawings, specifications, general conditions and terms of such original agreement apply to this

Owner Change Order Request unless explicitly stated otherwise below.

Your signature below constitutes your APPROVAL and ACCEPTANCE of this OCOR. Upon execution return to Brivar Construction Company this will be included as part of the contract terms, conditions,

andtotal value of said contract. One signed copy of this OWNER Change Order will be promptly returned. This OWNER Change Order will be invoiced with the next payment application as a new line item

to the schedule of values.

Presented by: Brivar Construction Company Accepted by: Dan Gwozdz-PIA Accepted by:  The City of Warren Controller

Signature: Signature: Signature:

PREVIOUS CONTRACT TOTAL:

SUBCONTRACTOR’S TOTAL:

BRIVAR’s OHP + BOND:

OCOR TOTAL:

Change Order has been amended to exclude permeable paver scope from Proposal 001 changes. 

See OCOR023 for identification of Permeable Paver Scope Cost as requested. 

Subtotal:

Station #01 Site Work - Furnish and install site work associated with rain gardens per plans. Furnish and install 

additional structure (CB-12) and 120' of Sanitary per Plans.

Station #05 Site Work - Furnish and install site work associated with rain gardens per plans. Furnish and install 

additional 120' of Sanitary. 

Station #01 Landscaping- Furnish and install Rain Garden Per Proposal 001 Drawings. See attached 

subcontractor breakdown for additional detail. 

Station #05 Landscaping- Furnish and install Rain Garden Per Proposal 001 Drawings. See attached 

subcontractor breakdown for additional detail. 

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Schedule impact due to this change:   Minimum impact estimated to be 5 days

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Potential Change Order #: PCO018 Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Re: FS01_FS05 Proposal Request Number 001

Project: The City of Warren OCOR010R2-ISSUED 20240501

To: Dan Gwozdz / The City of Warren Controller Brivar – Anthony Goins

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 103



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2 1,995.00$                            

3 2,100.00$                            

4 2,160.00$                            

5 2,400.00$                            

6 7,383.68$                            

7 1,890.72$                            

8 2,837.04$                            

9 2,071.36$                            

10 965.20$                               

11 2,791.32$                            

12 2,388.60$                            

13 1,699.84$                            

14 797.52$                               

15 -$                                      

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 31,480.28$                         

FEE: 3,148.03$                            

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 34,628.31$                         

Labor - Pipelayer ($99.69) 8 Hours

Labor - Foreman ($106.24) 16 Hours

Labor - Operator ($99.69) 28 Hours

Labor - Laborer ($66.35) 36 Hours

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Site Developoment Inc 2/14/2024 REVISION #2 5/01/204

34R Stone - 60 Tons

Fabric  (2Ea)

Equipment - Volvo L120 Loader ($157.56)  12 Hrs                                                                                                                                                                 

Equipment - D4 ($120.65) 8 Hours

Equipment - Hitachi 245/ HoePack 12 Hrs

Equipment - Roller 16 Hrs

30850 Stephenson Hwy Proposal 001 Drawings - FS01

Madison Heights, MI REVISED TO REMOVE GRASS PAVER CUT 

Pipe and Structures (1Ea) 

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   005+/-

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Station #01 - Furnish and install rain gardens per plans. Furnish and install additional structure (CB-12). Revised Quantities 

include reduction in Scope for Grass Paver Cut as requested. 

Dirt Out - 210 TCY ($9.50) 

Sand - 120 Tons

Revised Quanitities provided  - 1' SITE Cut to facilitate Permeable Paver Scope - SEE BREAKDOWN OF COST PROVIDED FOR THIS 

SCOPE AS REQUESTED

PRESENTED BY:
Zach Marlow - Site Development

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 104



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1

2 7,790.00$                            

3 4,025.00$                            

4 7,200.00$                            

5 3,600.00$                            

6 (6,065.00)$                          

7 5,041.92$                            

8 3,782.72$                            

9 2,071.12$                            

10 3,860.80$                            

11 6,380.16$                            

12 4,246.40$                            

13 2,549.76$                            

14 398.76$                               

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 44,881.64$                         

FEE: 4,488.16$                            

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 49,369.80$                         

30850 Stephenson Hwy Proposal 001 Drawings - FS05

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Site Developoment Inc 2/14/2024 REVISED 4/02/204

34R Stone - 200 Tons

Madison Heights, MI

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   005+/-

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Station #05 - Furnish and install rain gardens per plans. Furnish and install additional 120' of sanitary. 

Dirt Out - 880 Tons

Sand - 230 Tons

Fabric  (3Ea)

Sanitary - Credit (Addendum 006 Drawings) 

Equipment - Volvo L120 Loader 32 Hrs                                                                                                                                                                 

Equipment - Hitachi 245/ HoePack 16 Hrs

Equipment - Roller 16 Hrs

Equipment - D4 32 Hours

Labor - Operator ($99.69) 64 Hours

Labor - Laborer ($66.35) 64 Hours

Labor - Foreman ($106.24) 24 Hours

Labor - Pipelayer ($99.69) 4 Hours

PRESENTED BY:
Zach Marlow - Site Development

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 105



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2
Install 12" topsoil per plans CY 60 $38.00

2,280.00$                            

3
Install 1"-3" Egg Rock Tons 3 $125.00

375.00$                               

4
Install Hardwood Mulch CY 13 $80.00

1,040.00$                            

5
Install little blue stem grass 2G 58 $23.50

1,363.00$                            

6
Install Karl Forester Reed Grass 2G 2 $35.50

71.00$                                 

7
Install Blue Flag Iris 1G 12 $22.50

270.00$                               

8
Install Lavender 1G 36 $26.00

936.00$                               

9
Install Dwarf Black Eyed Susan 2G 32 $23.50

752.00$                               

10
Install Ninebark 24" Per 10 $65.00

650.00$                               

11
Install Jewell Box Viburnum Per 5 $70.00

350.00$                               

12
Install Limelight Hydrangea Per 5 $72.50

362.50$                               

13
Install Dwarf Burning bush Per 1 $98.00

98.00$                                 

14
Install Spilled Wine Weigela Per 26 $72.50

1,885.00$                            

15
Labor - Machine Operator Foreman Hours 20 $75.00

1,500.00$                            

16
Labor - Laborer Hours 80 $70.00

5,600.00$                            

17
Equipment - CAT 299 Track Steer Day 2 $450.00

900.00$                               

18
Trucking - F750 Dump Truck Day 2 $400.00

800.00$                               

-$                                      

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 19,232.50$                         

FEE:

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 19,232.50$                         

PRESENTED BY: John Hoops - Project Manager

Base Stone, Pipe and Sand by Site Contractor

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Furnish and Install rain garden at Station #01 Per Plans - Additional break out quantities below as requested

Dexter, MI 48130

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   005+/-

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Salisbury Landscape Group April 8, 2024

6295 Joy Road Proposal 001 Drawings - Rain Garden - Station 1

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 106



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2
Install 12" topsoil per plans CY 285 $38.00

10,830.00$                        

3
Install 1"-3" Egg Rock Tons 15 $125.00

1,875.00$                           

4
Install Hardwood Mulch CY 8 $80.00

640.00$                              

5
Install little blue stem grass 2G 29 $23.50

681.50$                              

6
Install New England Aster 2G 20 $24.50

490.00$                              

7
Install Blue Flag Iris 1G 3 $22.50

67.50$                                

8
Install Dwarf Black Eyed Susan 2G 14 $23.50

329.00$                              

9
Install Ninebark 24" Per 2 $65.00

130.00$                              

10
Install Jewell Box Viburnum Per 5 $70.00

350.00$                              

11
Install Spilled Wine Weigela Per 12 $72.50

870.00$                              

15
Labor - Machine Operator Foreman Hours 30 $75.00

2,250.00$                           

16
Labor - Laborer Hours 120 $70.00

8,400.00$                           

17
Equipment - CAT 299 Track Steer Day 3 $450.00

1,350.00$                           

18
Trucking - F750 Dump Truck Day 3 $400.00

1,200.00$                           

19
Trucking - Semi Delivery Day 2 $575.00

1,150.00$                           

-$                                     

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 30,613.00$                        

FEE:

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 30,613.00$                        

PRESENTED BY: John Hoops - Project Manager

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Furnish and Install rain garden at Station #05 Per Plans - Additional break out quantities below as requested

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

Base Stone, Pipe and Sand by Site Contractor

Dexter, MI 48130

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   005+/-

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Salisbury Landscape Group April 8, 2024

6295 Joy Road Proposal 001 Drawings - Rain Garden - Station 5

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Change Order Request Number:

From:  

Date:

Sheet Subtotal

1 21,038.34$ 

2 5,280.45$                           

3  $                              500.00 

4  $                              500.00 

5

6

7

8

9

10

27,318.79$ 

$16,446,478.55

$27,318.79

$2,731.88

$30,050.67

Print: Print: Print:

Date: Date: Date:

Presented by: Brivar Construction Company Accepted by: Dan Gwozdz-PIA Accepted by:  The City of Warren Controller

Signature: Signature: Signature:

This Owner Change Order Request is a contract revision to the original Design Build (D/B) Agreement. All drawings, specifications, general conditions and terms of such original agreement apply to this

Owner Change Order Request unless explicitly stated otherwise below.

Your signature below constitutes your APPROVAL and ACCEPTANCE of this OCOR. Upon execution return to Brivar Construction Company this will be included as part of the contract terms, conditions,

andtotal value of said contract. One signed copy of this OWNER Change Order will be promptly returned. This OWNER Change Order will be invoiced with the next payment application as a new line item to

the schedule of values.

Subtotal:

PREVIOUS CONTRACT TOTAL:

SUBCONTRACTOR’S TOTAL:

BRIVAR’s OHP + BOND:

OCOR TOTAL:

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Schedule impact due to this change:   Minimum impact estimated to be +/- 005 days

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Site Work - Furnish and install (2) 24" Catch Basins and 6" piping with clean out. Includes site demo, fencing 

demo as required to complete this work and haul off of spoils. 

Landscaping - Furnish labor and material to complete lawn restoration after drainage installation. Cost includes 

soil and sod as required at (2) adjacent lots. Assumed quantity for sod 256 SY

Furnish and installation of silt fencing as required for earthwork excavation. 

Allowance for irrigation line repairs to existing homeowner property. Cost is specified as allowance, extent of 

repairs required TBD. 

** Does not include Fence Restoration. Cost assumes 256 SY of Sod Restoration - Additional cost to be provided if 

Sod exceeds specified amount. **

Potential Change Order #: PCO025 Wednesday, March 13, 2024

Re: FS05 - Site Drainage Sketch

To: Dan Gwozdz / The City of Warren Controller Brivar – Anthony Goins

Project: The City of Warren OCOR014-ISSUED-20240313

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 129



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 19,125.77$ 

2 -$                                     

3 -$                                     

4 -$                                     

5 -$                                     

6 -$                                     

7 -$                                     

8 -$                                     

9 -$                                     

10 -$                                     

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 19,125.77$                        

FEE: 1,912.58$                           

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 21,038.34$                        

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

30850 Stephens Hwy. Fire Station 5 Site Drainage-REV2

Madison Heights, MI 48071

Site Development Inc. March 6, 2024

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact TBD 005+/-

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Furnish and install (2) 24" Catch basis and 6" schedule 40 PVC per City Sketch. Cost includes demolition of parts of existing 

yard fences as required to complete this work. 

Exluded from quoted cost - Lawn Restoration, Fence Replacement, Demolition of Existing Structures (Sheds, Pools, Trees, etc). 

Cost assumes no existing structures or removal of hazardous waste. 

Material Cost - $10,136.66

Labor and Equipment - $8,989.11

PRESENTED BY: Zach Marlow - Site Development Inc. 

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER

Cost as identified does not include unforeseen items under soil.

130



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 4,800.41$ 

2 -$                                     

3 -$                                     

4 -$                                     

5 -$                                     

6 -$                                     

7 -$                                     

8 -$                                     

9 -$                                     

10 -$                                     

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 4,800.41$                           

FEE: 480.04$                              

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 5,280.45$                           

PRESENTED BY: Zach Marlow - Site Development Inc. 

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Provide labor and materials as required to complete lawn restoration at disturbed areas after drain structure and pipe 

installation. Furnish and install topsoil (3" Depth). Fine Grade areas and prep for sod. Furnish and install sod. 

Material - $2,446.41

Labor - $2,354.00

Dexter, MI 48130

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact TBD 001+/-

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Salisbury Landscape Group March 11, 2024

6295 W Joy Road Fire Station 5 - Lawn Restoration

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER

Sod Restoration - 256 SY

131



PER CITY ENGINEERING 3/04/24
NOT REQUIRED

132



Furnish Lawn Restoration at Disturbed Areas
after structure and pipe installation.
--
Topsoil 
Furnish and Install Sod

**General area of disturbance approximate

133



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Change Order Request Number:

From:  

Date:

Sheet Subtotal

1

2 46,950.00$ 

3  $                          3,465.00 

4  $                          3,217.46 

5  $                        12,375.00 

6

7
8

9

10

66,007.46$ 

$16,446,478.55

$66,007.46

$6,600.75

$72,608.20

Print: Print: Print:

Date: Date: Date:

Presented by: Brivar Construction Company Accepted by: Dan Gwozdz-PIA Accepted by:  The City of Warren Controller

Signature: Signature: Signature:

This Owner Change Order Request is a contract revision to the original Design Build (D/B) Agreement. All drawings, specifications, general conditions and terms of such original agreement apply to this Owner

Change Order Request unless explicitly stated otherwise below.

Your signature below constitutes your APPROVAL and ACCEPTANCE of this OCOR. Upon execution return to Brivar Construction Company this will be included as part of the contract terms, conditions, andtotal

value of said contract. One signed copy of this OWNER Change Order will be promptly returned. This OWNER Change Order will be invoiced with the next payment application as a new line item to the schedule

of values.

Change Order cost as identifed does not reflect additional potential cost impacts associated with DTE pole relocation 

delays at Fire Station #05 beyond estimated DTE completion date of 4/19/24. Per Previous Schedule, DTE Pole 

Relocation was shown as complete befre 2/12/24. Winter conditions (2024 and 2025) and material pricing increases 

are NOT  included in the cost provided. Impact and cost associated TBD as applicable to Fire Station #05. 

See attached for Subcontractor Proposals for detail breakdown(s). 

Subtotal:

PREVIOUS CONTRACT TOTAL:

SUBCONTRACTOR’S TOTAL:

BRIVAR’s OHP + BOND:

OCOR TOTAL:

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Schedule impact due to this change:   Minimum impact estimated to be +/- 030 days

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Costs Associated with Fire Station #05 Project Delays due to DTE Utility Poles not being relocated per project 

Schedule. Change Order reflects completion of Pole Relocation work by 4/19/24 with work resuming the week of 

4/29/24 at Station #05. No work on site from 3/18 to 4/29. 

Brivar Construction - Additional General Conditions Associated with Delays for Fire Station #05 (30 Working Days)                                                       

Staffing Cost - Fire Station #05. Cost includes Brivar General Conditions, Labor and Overhead. GC Cost Calculated at 

Average of (20) working days per month (Billing Back Up Attached) $31,300.00 Per Month / 20 Working Days 

Average (Dec. Jan. Feb. March) - $1,565.00 Per Day 

HollowCore Inc. - Storage Fees associated with Precast Materials due to project delay. 

Site Development Inc. - Remolization cost associated with project delay on Fire Station #05. Cost identified is for 

Remobilization to Site to Continue Site Work. 

B&A Structural Steel - Storage Fees for Joists and Deck released per schedule. Storage Cost from Material Supplier is 

identified Weekly. 

Potential Change Order #: PCO032 Wednesday, April 17, 2024

Re: FS05-Project Delays DTE Pole Relocation

To: Dan Gwozdz / The City of Warren Controller Brivar – Anthony Goins

Project: The City of Warren OCOR021-ISSUED-20240403

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 134

Anthony
Text Box
This amount is not to exceed  (actual) delivery date. Storage dentified through June. 

Anthony
Text Box
Revised - May 23rd, 2024



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1

2 2,500.00$                           

3 424.96$                              

4 -$                                     

5 -$                                     

6 -$                                     

7 -$                                     

8 -$                                     

9 -$                                     

10 -$                                     

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 2,924.96$                           

FEE: 292.50$                              

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 3,217.46$                           

PRESENTED BY: Zach Marlow - Site Development Inc. 

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Cost to remobilized after pole relocation on Fire Station #05. 

Mobilization Cost 

Labor - Foreman - Coordinate Mobilization to resume work - 4 Hours - $106.24 Per Hour

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Site Development Inc. April 2, 2024

30850 Stephens Hwy. Remobilize after delay - Station 5

Madison Heights, MI 48071

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact 030+/-

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 135



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 3,150.00$ 

2 -$                                     

3 -$                                     

4 -$                                     

5 -$                                     

6 -$                                     

7 -$                                     

8 -$                                     

9 -$                                     

10 -$                                     

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 3,150.00$                           

FEE: 315.00$                              

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 3,465.00$                           

PRESENTED BY: Richard Pich - Hollowcore Inc

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Material Storage Fee for Fire Station #5 Per Revised Schedule. 

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Hollowcore Incorporated March 15, 2024

60 Haltiner Avenue Project Delay Costs Station #05

River Rouge, MI 

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact TBD 030+/-

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 136



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1

2 2,500.00$                           

3 2,812.50$                           

4 3,437.50$                           

5 2,500.00$                           

6 -$                                     

7 -$                                     

8 -$                                     

9 -$                                     

10 -$                                     

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 11,250.00$                        

FEE: 1,125.00$                           

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 12,375.00$                        

PRESENTED BY: Al Wriston

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Storage fees billed by Supplier for Joist and Decking material for the Fire Station 5. Weekly Storage Fee starting 3/04/24 per 

project schedule delayed until June. Change Order will be sent monthly until delivery of materials to the site. Weekly Storage 

Fee's for this material is $625.00

Storage Fees - March 2024 (4 Weeks) 

Storage Fees - April 2024 (4.5 Weeks) 

Storage Fees - May 2024 (5.5 Weeks) 

Storage Fees - June 2024 (4 Weeks) 

Final Amount Pending Delivery Date. Cost does not include steel repainting fees and will be provided seperately if customer 

would like steel repainted. 

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

B&A Structural Steel, LLC March 1, 2024

50775 Richard W. Blvd. Warren Fire Station 5 - Steel Joist and Deck - Storage Fees 

Chesterfield MI, 48051

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact 030+/-

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 137

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight

Anthony
Highlight
Final Amount Pending Delivery Date

Anthony
Text Box
AS NOTED - STORAGE COST NOT TO EXCEED (EXPECTED DELIVERY 1ST WEEK OF JUNE)



2

138



Re: Warren Fire Station - Project Delay Overview

Anthony Goins <agoins@brivar.com>
Tue 2024-03-12 4:54 PM
To: mmalone@partnersinarch.com <mmalone@partnersinarch.com>; Dan Gwozdz <dgwozdz@partnersinarch.com>; Orrin
Ferguson <oferguson@warrenfiredept.org>; wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org <wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org>; Fire Chief
<firechief@warrenfiredept.org>; Tina Gapshes <tgapshes@cityofwarren.org>;ctreppa@cityofwarren.org
<ctreppa@cityofwarren.org>; Kirk Rehn <krehn@cityofwarren.org> 
Cc: Craig Stockard <craig@brivar.com>; Jon M. Schwartz <jon@brivar.com>; Bryan Rosbury <bryan@brivar.com>; Chris Jack
<cjack@brivar.com>; Seth Swihart <sswihart@brivar.com>; Rick Strank <rick@brivar.com> 

All, 

To clarify - NET impact dates shown are reflec�ng the DTE Pole Reloca�on based on yesterday's no�fica�on. These
net dates do not encapsulate overall project impact from ini�al schedule. 

Anthony Goins, Project Manager
 
9325 Maltby Road
Brighton, MI 48116
(248) 446-8000 (office)
(517) 672-6727 (mobile)
agoins@brivar.com
www.brivar.com

From: Anthony Goins <agoins@brivar.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:11 PM
To: mmalone@partnersinarch.com <mmalone@partnersinarch.com>; Dan Gwozdz
<dgwozdz@partnersinarch.com>; Orrin Ferguson <oferguson@warrenfiredept.org>;
wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org <wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org>; Fire Chief <firechief@warrenfiredept.org>;
Tina Gapshes <tgapshes@cityofwarren.org>; ctreppa@cityofwarren.org <ctreppa@cityofwarren.org>; Kirk Rehn
<krehn@cityofwarren.org>
Cc: Craig Stockard <craig@brivar.com>; Jon M. Schwartz <jon@brivar.com>; Bryan Rosbury <bryan@brivar.com>;
Chris Jack <cjack@brivar.com>; Seth Swihart <sswihart@brivar.com>; Rick Strank <rick@brivar.com>
Subject: Re: Warren Fire Sta�on - Project Delay Overview
 
All, 

Revised schedules for Warren Fire Sta�ons showing impact of projected delays a�ached:

Fire Sta�on #01
Schedule Dated 12/15/23 - Comple�on Date - 1/22/25
Schedule Dated 01/22/24 - Comple�on Date - 4/25/25
Schedule Dated 03/01/24 - Comple�on Date - 5/19/25
Schedule Dated 03/12/24 - Comple�on Date - 07/01/25
Delay - 43 Calendar Days (29 Working Days) 

139

mailto:agoins@brivar.com
http://www.brivar.com/


Fire Sta�on #05
Schedule Dated 12/15/23 - Comple�on Date - 02/07/25
Schedule Dated 01/22/24 - Comple�on Date - 02/07/25
Schedule Dated 03/01/24 - Comple�on Date - 02/03/25
Schedule Dated 03/12/24 - Comple�on Date - 03/26/25
Delay - 47 Calendar Days (32 Working Days) 

Anthony Goins, Project Manager
 
9325 Maltby Road
Brighton, MI 48116
(248) 446-8000 (office)
(517) 672-6727 (mobile)
agoins@brivar.com
www.brivar.com

From: Anthony Goins <agoins@brivar.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 5:41 PM
To: mmalone@partnersinarch.com <mmalone@partnersinarch.com>; Dan Gwozdz
<dgwozdz@partnersinarch.com>; Orrin Ferguson <oferguson@warrenfiredept.org>;
wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org <wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org>; Fire Chief <firechief@warrenfiredept.org>;
Tina Gapshes <tgapshes@cityofwarren.org>; ctreppa@cityofwarren.org <ctreppa@cityofwarren.org>; Kirk Rehn
<krehn@cityofwarren.org>
Cc: Craig Stockard <craig@brivar.com>; Jon M. Schwartz <jon@brivar.com>; Bryan Rosbury <bryan@brivar.com>;
Chris Jack <cjack@brivar.com>; Seth Swihart <sswihart@brivar.com>; Rick Strank <rick@brivar.com>
Subject: Warren Fire Sta�on - Project Delay Overview
 
Team, 

Please see overview of delays as communicated during todays OAC Mee�ng: 

Fire Sta�on #01 
- Site Contractor will be completed as far as they can be complete by tomorrow and will plan on

demobilizing un�l ac�vi�es can be resumed.
- Removal of Exis�ng Sanitary Line under Building Footprint (Zone of Influence) recommended by G2 

Due to direc�on to remove exis�ng 24" sanitary in lieu of grout fill, Exis�ng Poles required to be
relocated prior to this work being completed. This work cannot be completed un�l exis�ng poles are
relocated. 
 Poten�al / Delays expected to the following trades: 

BRIVAR
Site Contractor - Remobiliza�on a�er poles are removed to complete scope 
Structural Steel - Storage Fee for Joist and Deck (Poten�al) 
Precast - Storage Fee for structural Precast (Poten�al) 

Schedule Update Pending - 6 Week Construc�on Dura�on (DTE) once recorded easements received. 

140

mailto:agoins@brivar.com
http://www.brivar.com/


Updated schedule forthcoming

Fire Sta�on #05
- Project Delay due to Pole Reloca�on not completed at FS05. Masonry ac�vi�es will be complete by the end

of next week un�l u�lity pole reloca�on delays stop work. 
- Cost impact and schedule update forthcoming. 

Poten�al / Delays expected to the following trades
BRIVAR
Mason 
Structural Steel 
Precast 
Electrician 

Mee�ng minutes from today's mee�ng are a�ached for your records. Cost overview and 

Anthony Goins, Project Manager
 
9325 Maltby Road
Brighton, MI 48116
(248) 446-8000 (office)
(517) 672-6727 (mobile)
agoins@brivar.com
www.brivar.com

141

mailto:agoins@brivar.com
http://www.brivar.com/


Re: Warren Fire Station - Project Delay Overview

Anthony Goins <agoins@brivar.com>
Thu 2024-04-04 3:46 PM
To: mmalone@partnersinarch.com <mmalone@partnersinarch.com>; Dan Gwozdz <dgwozdz@partnersinarch.com>; Orrin
Ferguson <oferguson@warrenfiredept.org>; wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org <wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org>; Fire Chief
<firechief@warrenfiredept.org>; Tina Gapshes <tgapshes@cityofwarren.org>;ctreppa@cityofwarren.org
<ctreppa@cityofwarren.org>; Kirk Rehn <krehn@cityofwarren.org> 
Cc: Craig Stockard <craig@brivar.com>; Jon M. Schwartz <jon@brivar.com>; Bryan Rosbury <bryan@brivar.com>; Chris Jack
<cjack@brivar.com>; Seth Swihart <sswihart@brivar.com>; Rick Strank <rick@brivar.com> 

2 attachments (544 KB)
Re: Warren Fire Station - Project Delay Overview ; Warren Fire Stations_Brivar Schedule_20240312.pdf;

All, 

Please find details below on delay cost associated with DTE Pole Reloca�on on Fire Sta�on #01 and Fire Sta�on
#05: 

Fire Sta�on #01 
- Precast Plank - Storage Fees for Precast  $5,250.00

Original Precast Install - 6/21 
Revised Precast Install 8/27

- Site Work - Remobiliza�on to complete site work - $3,217.46
One Time Cost - Contractor has demobilized from site. 

- BRIVAR - Extended Staffing (30 Working Days) - $28,800.00
Cost provided reflects Monthly GC cost for Sta�on 1

- Cost assumes work can resume per schedule - addi�onal cost impact if work cannot resume by 6/10 on
Sta�on #01 per schedule delay projec�ons and comple�on of DTE Pole Reloca�on. 

- Sta�on #01 - Net Cost Impact - $37K

Fire Sta�on #05
- Precast Plank - Storage Fees for Precast (Revised Installa�on date 5/21/24) $3,465.00
- Site Work - Remobiliza�on to complete site work - $3,217.46

One Time Cost - Contractor has demobilized from site
- Structural Steel - Storage Fees - Released Material (Joist and Deck) - $12,375.00

Material Released per Original Schedule - Joist Installa�on March 2024
Revised Schedule - Joist and Deck Installa�on 7/01/24
Weekly Storage Cost - $625.00 (3.5 Weeks to Date)

- BRIVAR - Extended Staffing (30 Working Days) - $31,300.00
Cost provided reflects Monthly GC cost for Sta�on 5

- Cost assumes work can resume per schedule - addi�onal cost impact if work cannot resume by 5/01 on
Sta�on #05 per schedule delay projec�ons and comple�on of DTE Pole Reloca�on. 

- Sta�on #05 - Net Cost Impact - $50k

Considering the actual impact of delays, there may be poten�al costs related to winter condi�ons in 2024 and
2025. Cost iden�fica�on TBD. 

Anthony Goins, Project Manager
 
9325 Maltby Road

142



Brighton, MI 48116
(248) 446-8000 (office)
(517) 672-6727 (mobile)
agoins@brivar.com
www.brivar.com

From: Anthony Goins <agoins@brivar.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 5:41 PM
To: mmalone@partnersinarch.com <mmalone@partnersinarch.com>; Dan Gwozdz
<dgwozdz@partnersinarch.com>; Orrin Ferguson <oferguson@warrenfiredept.org>;
wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org <wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org>; Fire Chief <firechief@warrenfiredept.org>;
Tina Gapshes <tgapshes@cityofwarren.org>; ctreppa@cityofwarren.org <ctreppa@cityofwarren.org>; Kirk Rehn
<krehn@cityofwarren.org>
Cc: Craig Stockard <craig@brivar.com>; Jon M. Schwartz <jon@brivar.com>; Bryan Rosbury <bryan@brivar.com>;
Chris Jack <cjack@brivar.com>; Seth Swihart <sswihart@brivar.com>; Rick Strank <rick@brivar.com>
Subject: Warren Fire Sta�on - Project Delay Overview
 
Team, 

Please see overview of delays as communicated during todays OAC Mee�ng: 

Fire Sta�on #01 
- Site Contractor will be completed as far as they can be complete by tomorrow and will plan on

demobilizing un�l ac�vi�es can be resumed.
- Removal of Exis�ng Sanitary Line under Building Footprint (Zone of Influence) recommended by G2 

Due to direc�on to remove exis�ng 24" sanitary in lieu of grout fill, Exis�ng Poles required to be
relocated prior to this work being completed. This work cannot be completed un�l exis�ng poles are
relocated. 
 Poten�al / Delays expected to the following trades: 

BRIVAR
Site Contractor - Remobiliza�on a�er poles are removed to complete scope 
Structural Steel - Storage Fee for Joist and Deck (Poten�al) 
Precast - Storage Fee for structural Precast (Poten�al) 

Schedule Update Pending - 6 Week Construc�on Dura�on (DTE) once recorded easements received. 
Updated schedule forthcoming

Fire Sta�on #05
- Project Delay due to Pole Reloca�on not completed at FS05. Masonry ac�vi�es will be complete by the end

of next week un�l u�lity pole reloca�on delays stop work. 
- Cost impact and schedule update forthcoming. 

Poten�al / Delays expected to the following trades
BRIVAR
Mason 
Structural Steel 
Precast 
Electrician 

Mee�ng minutes from today's mee�ng are a�ached for your records. Cost overview and 

143

mailto:agoins@brivar.com
http://www.brivar.com/


Anthony Goins, Project Manager
 
9325 Maltby Road
Brighton, MI 48116
(248) 446-8000 (office)
(517) 672-6727 (mobile)
agoins@brivar.com
www.brivar.com

144

mailto:agoins@brivar.com
http://www.brivar.com/


WFS - Potential Project Delay Notice

Anthony Goins <agoins@brivar.com>
Mon 2024-02-26 4:28 PM
To: Dan Gwozdz <dgwozdz@partnersinarch.com>; mmalone@partnersinarch.com <mmalone@partnersinarch.com>; 
ctreppa@cityofwarren.org <ctreppa@cityofwarren.org> 
Cc: Chris Jack <cjack@brivar.com>; Jon M. Schwartz <jon@brivar.com>; Bryan Rosbury <bryan@brivar.com>; Kirk Rehn
<krehn@cityofwarren.org>; Orrin Ferguson <oferguson@warrenfiredept.org>; wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org
<wmcadams@warrenfiredept.org>; Fire Chief <firechief@warrenfiredept.org>; dwirth@cityofwarren.org
<dwirth@cityofwarren.org>; Tina Gapshes <tgapshes@cityofwarren.org> 

Team, 

As discussed today during today's mee�ng - project delays are expected as a result of the DTE not receiving final
executed easements in �meline as outlined for construc�on.  The impact of this delay will affect the schedule and
incur cost.  Timing and cost TBD for Fire Sta�on #01 and Fire Sta�on #05.

Affected Trades / Ac�vi�es
BRIVAR 
Masonry 
Electrical
Plumbing
Precast 
Steel 

Anthony Goins, Project Manager
 
9325 Maltby Road
Brighton, MI 48116
(248) 446-8000 (office)
(517) 672-6727 (mobile)
agoins@brivar.com
www.brivar.com

145

mailto:agoins@brivar.com
http://www.brivar.com/


146



$31,300.00 Brivar
Construction Cost
Billed Monthly

General Conditions
Labor
Overhead

December - 20 Working Days

147



148



149



January - 20 Working Days

150



151



152



February - 19 Working Days

153



154



155



March - 21 Working Days

156



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish

1 CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #1 PROJECT 388 days? Wed 6/28/23 Wed 6/28/23 Wed 1/22/25 NA

2 PROJECT START 77 days Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 12/7/23 NA

3 Contract Award 1 day Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23

4 Site Plan Review 10 days Mon 8/21/23 Mon 8/21/23 Fri 9/1/23 NA

5 Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits 10 days Tue 9/5/23 NA Mon 9/18/23 NA

6 SESC Permit 2 days Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 Mon 8/28/23 Mon 8/28/23

7 Demolition Process 52 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Fri 12/1/23 Fri 12/1/23

8 Ex. Tenant Vacate Property 7 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Tue 9/26/23 Tue 9/26/23

9 Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters 35 days Wed 9/20/23 Wed 9/20/23 Wed 11/15/23 Wed 11/15/23

10 Demolition Permit 8 days Mon 11/20/23 Mon 11/20/23 Fri 12/1/23 Fri 12/1/23

11 Road Commission Permit 25 days Tue 9/5/23 NA Tue 10/10/23 NA

12 Water & Sewer Permit 30 days Tue 9/5/23 NA Tue 10/17/23 NA

13 DTE Service Request 50 days Tue 9/26/23 Tue 9/26/23 Thu 12/7/23 NA

14 BRIVAR Subcontract Awards 6 days Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23

15 SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / 

PROCUREMENT

268 days Tue 9/5/23 Tue 9/5/23 Mon 9/30/24 NA

16 Mechanical Procurement 10 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Tue 12/12/23 NA

17 Electrical Procurement 40 days Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Tue 11/28/23 NA

18 Generator Procurement 50 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Mon 9/30/24 NA

19 Plumbing Procurement 20 days Tue 9/5/23 NA Mon 10/2/23 NA

20 Storefront & Glazing Procurement 16 wks Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Thu 2/8/24 NA

21 Doors & Hardware Procurement 13 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 1/17/24 NA

22 Overhead Doors Procurement 16 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 2/7/24 NA

23 Pre Cast Planks Procurement 30 days Tue 9/26/23 NA Tue 11/7/23 NA

24 Structural Steel & Decking Procurement 30 days Tue 9/12/23 NA Tue 10/24/23 NA

25 Roofing System Procurement 50 days Wed 10/11/23 NA Thu 12/21/23 NA

26 Masonry & Stone Procurement 12 wks Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Thu 12/14/23 NA

27 Flooring Procurement 6 wks Wed 10/11/23 NA Tue 11/21/23 NA

28 EXTERIOR SITE WORK 236 days Mon 8/28/23 Mon 8/28/23 Wed 8/7/24 NA

29 Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power 10 days Mon 8/28/23 NA Mon 9/11/23 NA

30 SESC Measure 3 days Tue 9/12/23 NA Thu 9/14/23 NA

31 Demolition of Existing Building 16 days Mon 11/27/23 Mon 11/27/23 Mon 12/18/23 NA

32 Cut & Cap Utilities 3 days Mon 12/4/23 Mon 12/4/23 Wed 12/6/23 Wed 12/6/23

33 Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day

Notice

0 days Mon 11/27/23 Mon 11/27/23 Fri 12/1/23 Fri 12/1/23

34 Demo Structure & Foundation 5 days Tue 12/12/23 Tue 12/12/23 Mon 12/18/23 NA

35 Removal of Existing Hardscape 2 days Mon 12/4/23 NA Tue 12/5/23 NA

36 Clear & Grub Site 5 days Tue 12/19/23 NA Wed 12/27/23 NA

37 Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities 5 days Thu 12/28/23 NA Fri 1/5/24 NA

38 Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE) 5 days Thu 12/28/23 NA Fri 1/5/24 NA

39 Level & Grade Site 5 days Thu 12/28/23 NA Fri 1/5/24 NA

40 Installation of Building Pad 3 days Mon 1/8/24 NA Wed 1/10/24 NA

41 Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer30 days Mon 1/8/24 NA Tue 2/20/24 NA

42 Installation of Gas Service 3 days Wed 2/21/24 NA Fri 2/23/24 NA

43 Pour Concrete transformer Pad 1 day Mon 2/26/24 NA Mon 2/26/24 NA

44 Installation of Dumpster Enclosure 5 days Tue 2/27/24 NA Mon 3/4/24 NA

45 Pour Generator Pad 2 days Tue 3/5/24 NA Wed 3/6/24 NA

46 Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install 

Foundation

3 days Thu 3/7/24 NA Mon 3/11/24 NA

47 Installation of Light Pole Bases 10 days Tue 3/12/24 NA Mon 3/25/24 NA

48 Installation of Irrigation Sleeves 2 days Mon 5/6/24 NA Tue 5/7/24 NA

49 Installation of Snow Melt System 15 days Tue 5/28/24 NA Mon 6/17/24 NA

50 Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs 10 days Tue 6/18/24 NA Mon 7/1/24 NA

51 Installation Concrete Drive 5 days Tue 7/2/24 NA Tue 7/9/24 NA

52 Installation of Base Course  Asphalt 5 days Wed 7/10/24 NA Tue 7/16/24 NA

53 Installation of Site Irrigation 4 days Wed 7/17/24 NA Mon 7/22/24 NA

54 Installation of Landscaping 5 days Tue 7/23/24 NA Mon 7/29/24 NA

55 Installation of Light Poles 4 days Tue 7/30/24 NA Fri 8/2/24 NA

56 Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping 3 days Mon 8/5/24 NA Wed 8/7/24 NA

57 Exterior Ready 0 days Wed 8/7/24 NA Wed 8/7/24 NA

58 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 230 days Thu 1/11/24 NA Tue 12/10/24 NA

59 Foundations 15 days Thu 1/11/24 NA Thu 2/1/24 NA

60 1st Level Masonry 25 days Fri 2/2/24 NA Fri 3/8/24 NA

61 Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor 2 days Thu 3/7/24 NA Fri 3/8/24 NA

62 Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, Joists (First 

Level)

7 days Mon 3/11/24 NA Tue 3/19/24 NA

63 Set Pre-Cast Planks 3 days Wed 3/20/24 NA Fri 3/22/24 NA

64 2nd Level Masonry 25 days Mon 3/25/24 NA Fri 4/26/24 NA

65 Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor 2 days Thu 4/25/24 NA Fri 4/26/24 NA

CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #1 PROJECT

PROJECT START

Contract Award

Site Plan Review 

Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits

SESC Permit

Demolition Process

Ex. Tenant Vacate Property

Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters

Demolition Permit

Road Commission Permit

Water & Sewer Permit

DTE Service Request

BRIVAR Subcontract Awards

SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / PROCUREMENT

Mechanical Procurement

Electrical Procurement

Generator Procurement

Plumbing Procurement

Storefront & Glazing Procurement

Doors & Hardware Procurement

Overhead Doors Procurement

Pre Cast Planks Procurement

Structural Steel & Decking Procurement

Roofing System Procurement

Masonry & Stone Procurement

Flooring Procurement

EXTERIOR SITE WORK

Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power

SESC Measure 

Demolition of Existing Building

Cut & Cap Utilities

Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day Notice

Demo Structure & Foundation

Removal of Existing Hardscape

Clear & Grub Site

Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities

Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE)

Level & Grade Site

Installation of Building Pad

Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer

Installation of Gas Service

Pour Concrete transformer Pad

Installation of Dumpster Enclosure

Pour Generator Pad

Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install Foundation

Installation of Light Pole Bases

Installation of Irrigation Sleeves

Installation of Snow Melt System

Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs

Installation Concrete Drive 

Installation of Base Course  Asphalt

Installation of Site Irrigation

Installation of Landscaping 

Installation of Light Poles

Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping

Exterior Ready

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

Foundations

1st Level Masonry

Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor

Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, Joists (First Level)

Set Pre-Cast Planks

2nd Level Masonry

Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

December 15, 2023

Page 1 of 5 157



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish

66 Finish Masonry & Stone 20 days Mon 4/29/24 NA Fri 5/24/24 NA

67 Set Stairs 5 days Mon 4/29/24 NA Fri 5/3/24 NA

68 Set House Beam in Hose Tower 1 day Mon 5/6/24 NA Mon 5/6/24 NA

69 Pour Topping on Pre Cast 2 days Tue 6/4/24 NA Wed 6/5/24 NA

70 Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads 2 days Thu 6/6/24 NA Fri 6/7/24 NA

71 Install Steel Joist & Decking 15 days Mon 4/29/24 NA Fri 5/17/24 NA

72 Install Mechanical Curbs 2 days Mon 5/20/24 NA Tue 5/21/24 NA

73 Install Roof Access Ladder 1 day Wed 5/22/24 NA Wed 5/22/24 NA

74 Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened) 7 days Thu 5/23/24 NA Mon 6/3/24 NA

75 Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing 5 days Tue 6/4/24 NA Mon 6/10/24 NA

76 Install Gutter & Downspouts 5 days Tue 6/11/24 NA Mon 6/17/24 NA

77 Install Exterior Doors & Windows 15 days Mon 5/13/24 NA Mon 6/3/24 NA

78 Install Underground MEP - Roughs 14 days Mon 5/20/24 NA Fri 6/7/24 NA

79 Prep & Pour Concrete Floors 5 days Tue 6/11/24 NA Mon 6/17/24 NA

80 Seal Concrete Floors 3 days Tue 6/18/24 NA Thu 6/20/24 NA

81 Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs 20 days Fri 6/21/24 NA Fri 7/19/24 NA

82 Install Fire Suppression 15 days Fri 6/28/24 NA Fri 7/19/24 NA

83 Install Interior Framing 10 days Mon 7/22/24 NA Fri 8/2/24 NA

84 Install HM Door Frames 3 days Mon 8/5/24 NA Wed 8/7/24 NA

85 Install All MEP - Roughs 20 days Thu 8/8/24 NA Thu 9/5/24 NA

86 Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls 

in Walls & Above Ceilings

10 days Thu 8/22/24 NA Thu 9/5/24 NA

87 In-Wall Inspections 3 days Fri 9/6/24 NA Tue 9/10/24 NA

88 Install Drywall 7 days Wed 9/11/24 NA Thu 9/19/24 NA

89 Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings 7 days Fri 9/20/24 NA Mon 9/30/24 NA

90 Install Drywall Finishes 7 days Tue 10/1/24 NA Wed 10/9/24 NA

91 Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 5 days Thu 10/10/24 NA Thu 10/17/24 NA

92 Install Ceiling Grid 3 days Fri 10/18/24 NA Tue 10/22/24 NA

93 Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs 1 day Wed 10/23/24 NA Wed 10/23/24 NA

94 Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling 10 days Thu 10/24/24 NA Wed 11/6/24 NA

95 Install Ceiling Tiles 2 days Thu 11/7/24 NA Fri 11/8/24 NA

96 Install OHDs 15 days Tue 6/18/24 NA Tue 7/9/24 NA

97 Install Plymovent System & Controls 15 days Fri 6/21/24 NA Fri 7/12/24 NA

98 Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets 1 day Thu 10/10/24 NA Thu 10/10/24 NA

99 Install Millwork 6 days Thu 10/10/24 NA Fri 10/18/24 NA

100 Install Lockers 3 days Fri 10/18/24 NA Tue 10/22/24 NA

101 Install Ceramic Flooring 6 days Mon 10/21/24 NA Mon 10/28/24 NA

102 Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks 3 days Tue 10/29/24 NA Thu 10/31/24 NA

103 Install Vinyl Flooring 6 days Mon 10/21/24 NA Mon 10/28/24 NA

104 Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories 2 days Tue 10/29/24 NA Wed 10/30/24 NA

105 Install Carpet 6 days Tue 10/29/24 NA Tue 11/5/24 NA

106 Install Doors & Hardware 7 days Wed 11/6/24 NA Fri 11/15/24 NA

107 Install Finish Coat of Paint 5 days Tue 11/12/24 NA Mon 11/18/24 NA

108 Install Corner Guards 1 day Tue 11/19/24 NA Tue 11/19/24 NA

109 Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, 

Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 

5 days Wed 11/20/24 NA Tue 11/26/24 NA

110 Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors 7 days Wed 11/27/24 NA Mon 12/9/24 NA

111 Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical 10 days Tue 10/1/24 NA Tue 10/15/24 NA

112 Building Ready 1 day Tue 12/10/24 NA Tue 12/10/24 NA

113 GARAGE BUILDING 83 days Fri 2/2/24 NA Thu 5/30/24 NA

114 Foundations 4 days Fri 2/2/24 NA Wed 2/7/24 NA

115 Masonry 10 days Mon 3/11/24 NA Fri 3/22/24 NA

116 Roof Trusses and Sheathing 10 days Mon 3/25/24 NA Fri 4/5/24 NA

117 Roofing & Gutters 6 days Mon 4/8/24 NA Mon 4/15/24 NA

118 Concrete Slab 5 days Wed 5/1/24 NA Tue 5/7/24 NA

119 Electrical 15 days Wed 5/8/24 NA Wed 5/29/24 NA

120 Man Door 5 days Wed 5/8/24 NA Tue 5/14/24 NA

121 Overhead Door 5 days Wed 5/8/24 NA Tue 5/14/24 NA

122 Garage Ready 1 day Thu 5/30/24 NA Thu 5/30/24 NA

123 PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING 388 days? Wed 6/28/23 NA Wed 1/22/25 NA

124 Energized Equipment Start Up 10 days Thu 10/24/24 NA Wed 11/6/24 NA

125 Final Inspections 5 days Wed 12/11/24 NA Tue 12/17/24 NA

126 TCO/CO 0 days Tue 12/17/24 NA Tue 12/17/24 NA

127 Commissioning 5 days Wed 12/11/24 NA Tue 12/17/24 NA

128 BRIVAR Punchlist 15 days Wed 12/11/24 NA Mon 1/6/25 NA

129 O/A Punchlist 5 days Tue 1/7/25 NA Mon 1/13/25 NA

130 Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment 5 days Tue 1/14/25 NA Tue 1/21/25 NA

131 FINAL COMPLETION 1 day Wed 1/22/25 NA Wed 1/22/25 NA

132 1 day? Wed 6/28/23 NA Wed 6/28/23 NA

Finish Masonry & Stone

Set Stairs

Set House Beam in Hose Tower

Pour Topping on Pre Cast

Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads

Install Steel Joist & Decking

Install Mechanical Curbs

Install Roof Access Ladder 

Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened)

Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing

Install Gutter & Downspouts 

Install Exterior Doors & Windows

Install Underground MEP - Roughs

Prep & Pour Concrete Floors

Seal Concrete Floors

Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs

Install Fire Suppression

Install Interior Framing 

Install HM Door Frames

Install All MEP - Roughs

Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls in Walls & Above Ceilings

In-Wall Inspections

Install Drywall 

Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings

Install Drywall Finishes

Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 

Install Ceiling Grid

Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs

Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling

Install Ceiling Tiles

Install OHDs

Install Plymovent System & Controls 

Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets

Install Millwork

Install Lockers

Install Ceramic Flooring

Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks

Install Vinyl Flooring

Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories

Install Carpet 

Install Doors & Hardware

Install Finish Coat of Paint

Install Corner Guards

Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 

Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors

Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical

Building Ready

GARAGE BUILDING

Foundations

Masonry

Roof Trusses and Sheathing

Roofing & Gutters

Concrete Slab

Electrical

Man Door

Overhead Door

Garage Ready

PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING

Energized Equipment Start Up

Final Inspections

TCO/CO

Commissioning

BRIVAR Punchlist

O/A Punchlist

Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment

FINAL COMPLETION

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

December 15, 2023

Page 2 of 5 158



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish

133 CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #5 PROJECT 368 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23 Fri 2/7/25 NA

134 PROJECT START 95 days Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Mon 1/8/24 NA

135 Contract Award 1 day Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 NA

136 Site Plan Review 10 days Fri 8/18/23 NA Thu 8/31/23 NA

137 Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits 10 days Fri 9/1/23 NA Fri 9/15/23 NA

138 SESC Permit 5 days Tue 9/5/23 Tue 9/5/23 Mon 9/11/23 Mon 9/11/23

139 Demolition Permit 37 days Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/18/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23

140 Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters 37 days Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/18/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23

141 Demolition Permit 0 days Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23

142 Road Commission Permit 25 days Fri 9/1/23 NA Fri 10/6/23 NA

143 Water & Sewer Permit 30 days Fri 9/1/23 NA Mon 10/16/23 NA

144 DTE Service Request 50 days Mon 10/23/23 Mon 10/23/23 Mon 1/8/24 NA

145 BRIVAR Subcontract Awards 5 days Mon 10/2/23 Mon 10/2/23 Fri 10/6/23 Fri 10/6/23

146 SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / 

PROCUREMENT

270 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Wed 10/16/24 NA

147 Mechanical Procurement 10 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Mon 1/8/24 NA

148 Electrical Procurement 40 days Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Wed 12/20/23 NA

149 Generator Procurement 50 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Wed 10/16/24 NA

150 Plumbing Procurement 20 days Tue 10/17/23 NA Mon 11/13/23 NA

151 Storefront & Glazing Procurement 16 wks Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Thu 3/7/24 NA

152 Doors & Hardware Procurement 13 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Thu 2/22/24 NA

153 Overhead Doors Procurement 16 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 2/7/24 NA

154 Pre Cast Planks Procurement 30 days Tue 11/7/23 NA Wed 12/20/23 NA

155 Structural Steel & Decking Procurement 30 days Tue 10/24/23 NA Wed 12/6/23 NA

156 Roofing System Procurement 50 days Tue 11/21/23 NA Wed 2/7/24 NA

157 Masonry & Stone Procurement 12 wks Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Wed 1/31/24 NA

158 Flooring Procurement 6 wks Tue 11/21/23 NA Tue 1/9/24 NA

159 EXTERIOR SITE WORK 258 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23 Fri 8/23/24 NA

160 Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power 10 days Tue 10/10/23 NA Mon 10/23/23 NA

161 SESC Measure 2 days Wed 11/8/23 Wed 11/8/23 Thu 11/9/23 Thu 11/9/23

162 Demolition of Existing Building 59 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23 Mon 11/6/23 Mon 11/6/23

163 Cut & Cap Utilities 0 days Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23

164 Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day

Notice

10 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23

165 Abatement 1 day Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23

166 Demo Structure & Foundation 9 days Wed 10/25/23 Wed 10/25/23 Mon 11/6/23 Mon 11/6/23

167 Removal of Existing Hardscape 1 day Wed 10/25/23 Wed 10/25/23 Fri 10/27/23 Fri 10/27/23

168 Clear & Grub Site 6 days Tue 11/7/23 Tue 11/7/23 Tue 11/14/23 Tue 11/14/23

169 DELAY     -     Bulletin 01 Set (Bootleg received) 20 days Mon 11/20/23 NA Tue 12/19/23 NA

170 Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities 5 days Wed 11/15/23 NA Tue 11/21/23 NA

171 Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE) 5 days Wed 11/15/23 NA Tue 11/21/23 NA

172 DELAY     -     Undercut Fill 10 days Wed 11/15/23 Wed 11/15/23 Thu 11/30/23 Thu 11/30/23

173 Level & Grade Site 5 days Tue 11/14/23 Tue 11/14/23 Thu 12/7/23 NA

174 Installation of Building Pad 1 day Tue 12/5/23 Tue 12/5/23 Fri 12/8/23 Fri 12/8/23

175 Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer30 days Mon 1/8/24 NA Tue 2/20/24 NA

176 Installation of Gas Service 3 days Wed 2/21/24 NA Fri 2/23/24 NA

177 Pour Concrete transformer Pad 1 day Mon 2/26/24 NA Mon 2/26/24 NA

178 Installation of Dumpster Enclosure 5 days Tue 2/27/24 NA Mon 3/4/24 NA

179 Pour Generator Pad 2 days Tue 3/5/24 NA Wed 3/6/24 NA

180 Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install 

Foundation

3 days Thu 3/7/24 NA Mon 3/11/24 NA

181 Installation of Light Pole Bases 10 days Tue 3/12/24 NA Mon 3/25/24 NA

182 Installation of Irrigation Sleeves 2 days Mon 5/6/24 NA Tue 5/7/24 NA

183 Installation of Snow Melt System 15 days Thu 6/13/24 NA Wed 7/3/24 NA

184 Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs 10 days Fri 7/5/24 NA Thu 7/18/24 NA

185 Installation Concrete Drive 5 days Fri 7/19/24 NA Thu 7/25/24 NA

186 Installation of Base Course  Asphalt 5 days Fri 7/26/24 NA Thu 8/1/24 NA

187 Installation of Site Irrigation 4 days Fri 8/2/24 NA Wed 8/7/24 NA

188 Installation of Landscaping 5 days Thu 8/8/24 NA Wed 8/14/24 NA

189 Installation of Light Poles 4 days Thu 8/15/24 NA Tue 8/20/24 NA

190 Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping 3 days Wed 8/21/24 NA Fri 8/23/24 NA

191 Exterior Ready 0 days Fri 8/23/24 NA Fri 8/23/24 NA

192 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 260 days Tue 12/12/23 Tue 12/12/23 Mon 12/30/24 NA

193 Foundations 15 days Tue 12/12/23 Tue 12/12/23 Fri 1/5/24 NA

194 1st Level Masonry 25 days Wed 2/21/24 NA Tue 3/26/24 NA

195 Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor 2 days Mon 3/25/24 NA Tue 3/26/24 NA

196 Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, Joists (First 

Level)

7 days Wed 3/27/24 NA Thu 4/4/24 NA

197 Set Pre-Cast Planks 3 days Fri 4/5/24 NA Tue 4/9/24 NA

CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #5 PROJECT

PROJECT START

Contract Award

Site Plan Review 

Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits

SESC Permit

Demolition Permit

Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters

Demolition Permit

Road Commission Permit

Water & Sewer Permit

DTE Service Request

BRIVAR Subcontract Awards

SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / PROCUREMENT

Mechanical Procurement

Electrical Procurement

Generator Procurement

Plumbing Procurement

Storefront & Glazing Procurement

Doors & Hardware Procurement

Overhead Doors Procurement

Pre Cast Planks Procurement

Structural Steel & Decking Procurement

Roofing System Procurement

Masonry & Stone Procurement

Flooring Procurement

EXTERIOR SITE WORK

Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power

SESC Measure 

Demolition of Existing Building

Cut & Cap Utilities

Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day Notice

Abatement

Demo Structure & Foundation

Removal of Existing Hardscape

Clear & Grub Site

DELAY     -     Bulletin 01 Set (Bootleg received)

Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities

Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE)

DELAY     -     Undercut Fill

Level & Grade Site

Installation of Building Pad

Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer

Installation of Gas Service

Pour Concrete transformer Pad

Installation of Dumpster Enclosure

Pour Generator Pad

Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install Foundation

Installation of Light Pole Bases

Installation of Irrigation Sleeves

Installation of Snow Melt System

Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs

Installation Concrete Drive 

Installation of Base Course  Asphalt

Installation of Site Irrigation

Installation of Landscaping 

Installation of Light Poles

Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping

Exterior Ready

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

Foundations

1st Level Masonry

Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor

Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, Joists (First Level)

Set Pre-Cast Planks

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

December 15, 2023

Page 3 of 5 159



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish

198 2nd Level Masonry 25 days Wed 4/10/24 NA Tue 5/14/24 NA

199 Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor 2 days Mon 5/13/24 NA Tue 5/14/24 NA

200 Finish Masonry & Stone 20 days Wed 5/15/24 NA Wed 6/12/24 NA

201 Set Stairs 5 days Wed 5/15/24 NA Tue 5/21/24 NA

202 Set House Beam in Hose Tower 1 day Wed 5/22/24 NA Wed 5/22/24 NA

203 Pour Topping on Pre Cast 2 days Thu 6/20/24 NA Fri 6/21/24 NA

204 Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads 2 days Mon 6/24/24 NA Tue 6/25/24 NA

205 Install Steel Joist & Decking 15 days Wed 5/15/24 NA Wed 6/5/24 NA

206 Install Mechanical Curbs 2 days Thu 6/6/24 NA Fri 6/7/24 NA

207 Install Roof Access Ladder 1 day Mon 6/10/24 NA Mon 6/10/24 NA

208 Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened) 7 days Tue 6/11/24 NA Wed 6/19/24 NA

209 Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing 5 days Thu 6/20/24 NA Wed 6/26/24 NA

210 Install Gutter & Downspouts 5 days Thu 6/27/24 NA Wed 7/3/24 NA

211 Install Exterior Doors & Windows 15 days Thu 5/30/24 NA Wed 6/19/24 NA

212 Install Underground MEP - Roughs 14 days Thu 6/6/24 NA Tue 6/25/24 NA

213 Prep & Pour Concrete Floors 5 days Thu 6/27/24 NA Wed 7/3/24 NA

214 Seal Concrete Floors 3 days Fri 7/5/24 NA Tue 7/9/24 NA

215 Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs 20 days Wed 7/10/24 NA Tue 8/6/24 NA

216 Install Fire Suppression 15 days Wed 7/17/24 NA Tue 8/6/24 NA

217 Install Interior Framing 10 days Wed 8/7/24 NA Tue 8/20/24 NA

218 Install HM Door Frames 3 days Wed 8/21/24 NA Fri 8/23/24 NA

219 Install All MEP - Roughs 20 days Mon 8/26/24 NA Mon 9/23/24 NA

220 Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls 

in Walls & Above Ceilings

10 days Tue 9/10/24 NA Mon 9/23/24 NA

221 In-Wall Inspections 3 days Tue 9/24/24 NA Thu 9/26/24 NA

222 Install Drywall 7 days Fri 9/27/24 NA Mon 10/7/24 NA

223 Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings 7 days Tue 10/8/24 NA Thu 10/17/24 NA

224 Install Drywall Finishes 7 days Fri 10/18/24 NA Mon 10/28/24 NA

225 Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 5 days Tue 10/29/24 NA Mon 11/4/24 NA

226 Install Ceiling Grid 3 days Tue 11/5/24 NA Thu 11/7/24 NA

227 Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs 1 day Fri 11/8/24 NA Fri 11/8/24 NA

228 Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling 10 days Tue 11/12/24 NA Mon 11/25/24 NA

229 Install Ceiling Tiles 2 days Tue 11/26/24 NA Wed 11/27/24 NA

230 Install OHDs 15 days Fri 7/5/24 NA Thu 7/25/24 NA

231 Install Plymovent System & Controls 15 days Wed 7/10/24 NA Tue 7/30/24 NA

232 Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets 1 day Tue 10/29/24 NA Tue 10/29/24 NA

233 Install Millwork 6 days Tue 10/29/24 NA Tue 11/5/24 NA

234 Install Lockers 3 days Tue 11/5/24 NA Thu 11/7/24 NA

235 Install Ceramic Flooring 6 days Wed 11/6/24 NA Thu 11/14/24 NA

236 Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks 3 days Fri 11/15/24 NA Tue 11/19/24 NA

237 Install Vinyl Flooring 6 days Wed 11/6/24 NA Thu 11/14/24 NA

238 Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories 2 days Fri 11/15/24 NA Mon 11/18/24 NA

239 Install Carpet 6 days Fri 11/15/24 NA Fri 11/22/24 NA

240 Install Doors & Hardware 7 days Mon 11/25/24 NA Thu 12/5/24 NA

241 Install Finish Coat of Paint 5 days Mon 12/2/24 NA Fri 12/6/24 NA

242 Install Corner Guards 1 day Mon 12/9/24 NA Mon 12/9/24 NA

243 Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, 

Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 

5 days Tue 12/10/24 NA Mon 12/16/24 NA

244 Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors 7 days Tue 12/17/24 NA Fri 12/27/24 NA

245 Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical 10 days Thu 10/17/24 NA Wed 10/30/24 NA

246 Building Ready 1 day Mon 12/30/24 NA Mon 12/30/24 NA

247 GARAGE BUILDING 102 days Mon 1/8/24 NA Fri 5/31/24 NA

248 Foundations 4 days Mon 1/8/24 NA Thu 1/11/24 NA

249 Masonry 10 days Wed 3/27/24 NA Tue 4/9/24 NA

250 Roof Trusses and Sheathing 10 days Wed 4/10/24 NA Tue 4/23/24 NA

251 Roofing & Gutters 6 days Wed 4/24/24 NA Wed 5/1/24 NA

252 Concrete Slab 5 days Thu 5/2/24 NA Wed 5/8/24 NA

253 Electrical 15 days Thu 5/9/24 NA Thu 5/30/24 NA

254 Man Door 5 days Thu 5/9/24 NA Wed 5/15/24 NA

255 Overhead Door 5 days Thu 5/9/24 NA Wed 5/15/24 NA

256 Garage Ready 1 day Fri 5/31/24 NA Fri 5/31/24 NA

257 PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING 57 days Tue 11/12/24 NA Fri 2/7/25 NA

258 Energized Equipment Start Up 10 days Tue 11/12/24 NA Mon 11/25/24 NA

259 Final Inspections 5 days Thu 1/2/25 NA Wed 1/8/25 NA

260 TCO/CO 0 days Wed 1/8/25 NA Wed 1/8/25 NA

261 Commissioning 5 days Thu 1/2/25 NA Wed 1/8/25 NA

262 BRIVAR Punchlist 15 days Thu 1/2/25 NA Thu 1/23/25 NA

263 O/A Punchlist 5 days Fri 1/24/25 NA Thu 1/30/25 NA

264 Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment 5 days Fri 1/31/25 NA Thu 2/6/25 NA

2nd Level Masonry

Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor

Finish Masonry & Stone

Set Stairs

Set House Beam in Hose Tower

Pour Topping on Pre Cast

Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads

Install Steel Joist & Decking

Install Mechanical Curbs

Install Roof Access Ladder 

Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened)

Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing

Install Gutter & Downspouts 

Install Exterior Doors & Windows

Install Underground MEP - Roughs

Prep & Pour Concrete Floors

Seal Concrete Floors

Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs

Install Fire Suppression

Install Interior Framing 

Install HM Door Frames

Install All MEP - Roughs

Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls in Walls & Above Ceilings

In-Wall Inspections

Install Drywall 

Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings

Install Drywall Finishes

Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 

Install Ceiling Grid

Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs

Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling

Install Ceiling Tiles

Install OHDs

Install Plymovent System & Controls 

Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets

Install Millwork

Install Lockers

Install Ceramic Flooring

Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks

Install Vinyl Flooring

Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories

Install Carpet 

Install Doors & Hardware

Install Finish Coat of Paint

Install Corner Guards

Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 

Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors

Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical

Building Ready

GARAGE BUILDING

Foundations

Masonry

Roof Trusses and Sheathing

Roofing & Gutters

Concrete Slab

Electrical

Man Door

Overhead Door

Garage Ready

PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING

Energized Equipment Start Up

Final Inspections

TCO/CO

Commissioning

BRIVAR Punchlist

O/A Punchlist

Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

December 15, 2023

Page 4 of 5 160



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish

265 FINAL COMPLETION 1 day Fri 2/7/25 NA Fri 2/7/25 NA FINAL COMPLETION
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

December 15, 2023

Page 5 of 5 161



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish Predecessors

1 CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #1 PROJECT 465 days Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Tue 7/1/25 NA

2 PROJECT START 160 days Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Wed 4/10/24 NA

3 Contract Award 1 day Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23

4 Site Plan Review 98 days Mon 8/21/23 Mon 8/21/23 Tue 1/16/24 Tue 1/16/24 3

5 Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits 10 days Tue 9/5/23 Tue 9/5/23 Tue 1/30/24 NA 3,4

6 SESC Permit 2 days Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 Mon 8/28/23 Mon 8/28/23 4FS-6 days

7 Demolition Process 52 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Fri 12/1/23 Fri 12/1/23

8 Ex. Tenant Vacate Property 7 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Tue 9/26/23 Tue 9/26/23 3

9 Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters 35 days Wed 9/20/23 Wed 9/20/23 Wed 11/15/23 Wed 11/15/23 8

10 Demolition Permit 8 days Mon 11/20/23 Mon 11/20/23 Fri 12/1/23 Fri 12/1/23 14,9

11 Road Commission Permit 32 days Tue 9/5/23 Tue 9/5/23 Thu 10/19/23 Thu 10/19/23 5SS

12 Water & Sewer Permit 92 days Tue 9/5/23 Tue 9/5/23 Mon 1/22/24 Mon 1/22/24 5SS

13 DTE Service Request 50 days Tue 9/26/23 Tue 9/26/23 Wed 4/10/24 NA 5

14 BRIVAR Subcontract Awards 6 days Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 3

15 SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / PROCUREMENT 259 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/30/24 NA

16 Mechanical Procurement 10 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Tue 12/12/23 NA 14FS+9 days

17 Electrical Procurement 40 days Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Tue 11/28/23 NA 14FS+10 days

18 Generator Procurement 50 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Mon 9/30/24 NA 14FS+5 days

19 Plumbing Procurement 20 days Fri 1/19/24 Fri 1/19/24 Thu 2/15/24 NA 14FS+50 days

20 Storefront & Glazing Procurement 16 wks Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Thu 2/8/24 NA 14FS+20 days

21 Doors & Hardware Procurement 13 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 1/17/24 NA 14FS+25 days

22 Overhead Doors Procurement 16 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 2/7/24 NA 3FS+10 days

23 Pre Cast Planks Procurement 30 days Tue 1/9/24 Tue 1/9/24 Wed 2/21/24 NA 14FS+20 days

24 Structural Steel & Decking Procurement 30 days Tue 11/21/23 Tue 11/21/23 Tue 1/9/24 NA 14FS+10 days

25 Roofing System Procurement 50 days Fri 11/3/23 Fri 11/3/23 Mon 1/22/24 NA 14FS+30 days

26 Masonry & Stone Procurement 12 wks Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Thu 12/14/23 NA 14FS+15 days

27 Flooring Procurement 6 wks Fri 12/1/23 Fri 12/1/23 Thu 1/18/24 NA 14FS+30 days

28 EXTERIOR SITE WORK 348 days Mon 8/28/23 Mon 8/28/23 Fri 1/24/25 NA

29 Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power 10 days Mon 8/28/23 NA Mon 9/11/23 NA 14

30 SESC Measure 1 day Wed 1/3/24 Wed 1/3/24 Wed 1/3/24 Wed 1/3/24 6,29

31 Demolition of Existing Building 24 days Mon 11/27/23 Mon 11/27/23 Wed 1/3/24 Wed 1/3/24

32 Cut & Cap Utilities 3 days Mon 12/4/23 Mon 12/4/23 Wed 12/6/23 Wed 12/6/23 10,14

33 Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day Notice 0 days Mon 11/27/23 Mon 11/27/23 Fri 12/1/23 Fri 12/1/23 10,14

34 Demo Structure & Foundation 13 days Tue 12/12/23 Tue 12/12/23 Wed 1/3/24 Wed 1/3/24 10,33,32

35 Removal of Existing Hardscape 2 days Thu 1/4/24 NA Fri 1/5/24 NA 10,30

36 Clear & Grub Site 4 days Thu 2/1/24 Thu 2/1/24 Tue 2/6/24 Tue 2/6/24 34,35

37 Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities 5 days Wed 2/7/24 NA Tue 2/13/24 NA 36

38 DTE Utlility Pole Relocation (ORIGINAL SCHEDULED DATE) 5 days Wed 2/7/24 NA Tue 2/13/24 NA 37SS

39 Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE) 76 days Wed 2/14/24 NA Fri 5/31/24 NA 38

40 Excavate, Remove and Grout Fill Existing Sanitary Line 5 days Mon 6/3/24 NA Fri 6/7/24 NA 39

41 Level & Grade Site 5 days Mon 6/10/24 NA Fri 6/14/24 NA 36,34,35,37SS,40

42 Installation of Building Pad 3 days Mon 6/17/24 NA Wed 6/19/24 NA 41,39

43 Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer 30 days Tue 2/13/24 Tue 2/13/24 Fri 6/21/24 NA 41,12

44 Installation of Gas Service 3 days Fri 8/16/24 NA Tue 8/20/24 NA 43,62

45 Pour Concrete transformer Pad 1 day Wed 8/21/24 NA Wed 8/21/24 NA 44

46 Installation of Dumpster Enclosure 5 days Thu 8/22/24 NA Wed 8/28/24 NA 45

47 Pour Generator Pad 2 days Thu 8/29/24 NA Fri 8/30/24 NA 46

48 Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install Foundation 3 days Tue 9/3/24 NA Thu 9/5/24 NA 47

49 Installation of Light Pole Bases 10 days Fri 9/6/24 NA Thu 9/19/24 NA 48

50 Installation of Irrigation Sleeves 2 days Fri 9/20/24 NA Mon 9/23/24 NA 49

51 Installation of Snow Melt System 15 days Tue 11/5/24 NA Tue 11/26/24 NA 50,68

52 Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs 10 days Wed 11/27/24 NA Thu 12/12/24 NA 51

53 Installation Concrete Drive 5 days Fri 12/13/24 NA Thu 12/19/24 NA 52,11

54 Installation of Base Course  Asphalt 5 days Fri 12/20/24 NA Mon 12/30/24 NA 53

55 Installation of Site Irrigation 4 days Thu 1/2/25 NA Tue 1/7/25 NA 54

56 Installation of Landscaping 5 days Wed 1/8/25 NA Tue 1/14/25 NA 55

57 Installation of Light Poles 4 days Wed 1/15/25 NA Tue 1/21/25 NA 56

58 Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping 3 days Wed 1/22/25 NA Fri 1/24/25 NA 57

59 Exterior Ready 0 days Fri 1/24/25 NA Fri 1/24/25 NA 58

60 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 230 days Thu 6/20/24 NA Fri 5/23/25 NA

61 Foundations 15 days Thu 6/20/24 NA Thu 7/11/24 NA 42

62 1st Level Masonry 25 days Fri 7/12/24 NA Thu 8/15/24 NA 26FS-15 days,61

63 Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor 2 days Wed 8/14/24 NA Thu 8/15/24 NA 62FF

64 Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, Joists (First Level) 7 days Fri 8/16/24 NA Mon 8/26/24 NA 61,24,62

65 Set Pre-Cast Planks 3 days Tue 8/27/24 NA Thu 8/29/24 NA 63,23,64

CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #1 PROJECT

PROJECT START

Contract Award

Site Plan Review 

Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits

SESC Permit

Demolition Process

Ex. Tenant Vacate Property

Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters

Demolition Permit

Road Commission Permit

Water & Sewer Permit

DTE Service Request

BRIVAR Subcontract Awards

SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / PROCUREMENT

Mechanical Procurement

Electrical Procurement

Generator Procurement

Plumbing Procurement

Storefront & Glazing Procurement

Doors & Hardware Procurement

Overhead Doors Procurement

Pre Cast Planks Procurement

Structural Steel & Decking Procurement

Roofing System Procurement

Masonry & Stone Procurement

Flooring Procurement

EXTERIOR SITE WORK

Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power

SESC Measure 

Demolition of Existing Building

Cut & Cap Utilities

Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day Notice

Demo Structure & Foundation

Removal of Existing Hardscape

Clear & Grub Site

Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities

DTE Utlility Pole Relocation (ORIGINAL SCHEDULED DATE)

Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE)

Excavate, Remove and Grout Fill Existing Sanitary Line

Level & Grade Site

Installation of Building Pad

Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer

Installation of Gas Service

Pour Concrete transformer Pad

Installation of Dumpster Enclosure

Pour Generator Pad

Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install Foundation

Installation of Light Pole Bases

Installation of Irrigation Sleeves

Installation of Snow Melt System

Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs

Installation Concrete Drive 

Installation of Base Course  Asphalt

Installation of Site Irrigation

Installation of Landscaping 

Installation of Light Poles

Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping

Exterior Ready

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

Foundations

1st Level Masonry

Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor

Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, Joists (First Level)

Set Pre-Cast Planks

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Qtr 2, 2023 Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025 Qtr 2, 2025 Qtr 3, 2025 Qtr 4, 2025 Qtr 1, 2026 Qtr 2, 2026 Qtr 3, 2026 Qtr 4, 2026 Qtr 1, 2027 Qtr 2, 2027 Qtr 3, 2027

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

March 15th, 2024

Page 1 of 4 162



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish Predecessors

66 2nd Level Masonry 25 days Fri 8/30/24 NA Fri 10/4/24 NA 65

67 Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor 2 days Thu 10/3/24 NA Fri 10/4/24 NA 66FF

68 Finish Masonry & Stone 20 days Mon 10/7/24 NA Mon 11/4/24 NA 67

69 Set Stairs 5 days Mon 10/7/24 NA Fri 10/11/24 NA 66,24

70 Set House Beam in Hose Tower 1 day Tue 10/15/24 NA Tue 10/15/24 NA 69

71 Pour Topping on Pre Cast 2 days Wed 11/13/24 NA Thu 11/14/24 NA 76,65

72 Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads 2 days Fri 11/15/24 NA Mon 11/18/24 NA 71

73 Install Steel Joist & Decking 15 days Mon 10/7/24 NA Mon 10/28/24 NA 66

74 Install Mechanical Curbs 2 days Tue 10/29/24 NA Wed 10/30/24 NA 73,16,70

75 Install Roof Access Ladder 1 day Thu 10/31/24 NA Thu 10/31/24 NA 74

76 Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened) 7 days Fri 11/1/24 NA Tue 11/12/24 NA 75,25

77 Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing 5 days Wed 11/13/24 NA Tue 11/19/24 NA 76,25

78 Install Gutter & Downspouts 5 days Wed 11/20/24 NA Tue 11/26/24 NA 77

79 Install Exterior Doors & Windows 15 days Tue 10/22/24 NA Tue 11/12/24 NA 66FS+10 days,20,21

80 Install Underground MEP - Roughs 14 days Tue 10/29/24 NA Mon 11/18/24 NA 73,16,17,19,13,42

81 Prep & Pour Concrete Floors 5 days Wed 11/20/24 NA Tue 11/26/24 NA 80,76,77,79

82 Seal Concrete Floors 3 days Wed 11/27/24 NA Tue 12/3/24 NA 81

83 Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs 20 days Wed 12/4/24 NA Mon 1/6/25 NA 82

84 Install Fire Suppression 15 days Wed 12/11/24 NA Mon 1/6/25 NA 83FF

85 Install Interior Framing 10 days Tue 1/7/25 NA Tue 1/21/25 NA 84

86 Install HM Door Frames 3 days Wed 1/22/25 NA Fri 1/24/25 NA 85

87 Install All MEP - Roughs 20 days Mon 1/27/25 NA Mon 2/24/25 NA 86,72

88 Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls in Walls & Above Ceilings 10 days Mon 2/10/25 NA Mon 2/24/25 NA 87FF

89 In-Wall Inspections 3 days Tue 2/25/25 NA Thu 2/27/25 NA 88

90 Install Drywall 7 days Fri 2/28/25 NA Mon 3/10/25 NA 89

91 Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings 7 days Tue 3/11/25 NA Wed 3/19/25 NA 90

92 Install Drywall Finishes 7 days Thu 3/20/25 NA Fri 3/28/25 NA 91

93 Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 5 days Mon 3/31/25 NA Fri 4/4/25 NA 92

94 Install Ceiling Grid 3 days Mon 4/7/25 NA Wed 4/9/25 NA 93

95 Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs 1 day Thu 4/10/25 NA Thu 4/10/25 NA 94

96 Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling 10 days Fri 4/11/25 NA Thu 4/24/25 NA 94,95

97 Install Ceiling Tiles 2 days Fri 4/25/25 NA Mon 4/28/25 NA 95,96

98 Install OHDs 15 days Wed 11/27/24 NA Thu 12/19/24 NA 22,68,81

99 Install Plymovent System & Controls 15 days Wed 12/4/24 NA Thu 12/26/24 NA 82

100 Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets 1 day Mon 3/31/25 NA Mon 3/31/25 NA 92

101 Install Millwork 6 days Mon 3/31/25 NA Mon 4/7/25 NA 92

102 Install Lockers 3 days Mon 4/7/25 NA Wed 4/9/25 NA 93

103 Install Ceramic Flooring 6 days Tue 4/8/25 NA Tue 4/15/25 NA 101,27

104 Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks 3 days Wed 4/16/25 NA Fri 4/18/25 NA 101,103

105 Install Vinyl Flooring 6 days Tue 4/8/25 NA Tue 4/15/25 NA 103SS

106 Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories 2 days Wed 4/16/25 NA Thu 4/17/25 NA 103

107 Install Carpet 6 days Wed 4/16/25 NA Wed 4/23/25 NA 105

108 Install Doors & Hardware 7 days Thu 4/24/25 NA Fri 5/2/25 NA 107

109 Install Finish Coat of Paint 5 days Tue 4/29/25 NA Mon 5/5/25 NA 97,105

110 Install Corner Guards 1 day Tue 5/6/25 NA Tue 5/6/25 NA 109,106

111 Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 5 days Wed 5/7/25 NA Tue 5/13/25 NA 110,108

112 Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors 7 days Wed 5/14/25 NA Thu 5/22/25 NA 111

113 Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical 10 days Tue 10/1/24 NA Tue 10/15/24 NA 18

114 Building Ready 1 day Fri 5/23/25 NA Fri 5/23/25 NA 112,113,78,104,102,100

115 GARAGE BUILDING 72 days Fri 7/12/24 NA Wed 10/23/24 NA

116 Foundations 4 days Fri 7/12/24 NA Wed 7/17/24 NA 61

117 Masonry 10 days Fri 8/16/24 NA Thu 8/29/24 NA 116,62

118 Roof Trusses and Sheathing 10 days Fri 8/30/24 NA Fri 9/13/24 NA 117

119 Roofing & Gutters 6 days Mon 9/16/24 NA Mon 9/23/24 NA 118

120 Concrete Slab 5 days Tue 9/24/24 NA Mon 9/30/24 NA 119

121 Electrical 15 days Tue 10/1/24 NA Tue 10/22/24 NA 120

122 Man Door 5 days Tue 10/1/24 NA Mon 10/7/24 NA 120

123 Overhead Door 5 days Tue 10/1/24 NA Mon 10/7/24 NA 120

124 Garage Ready 1 day Wed 10/23/24 NA Wed 10/23/24 NA 123,121,122

125 PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING 57 days Fri 4/11/25 NA Tue 7/1/25 NA

126 Energized Equipment Start Up 10 days Fri 4/11/25 NA Thu 4/24/25 NA 95,98,99,113

127 Final Inspections 5 days Tue 5/27/25 NA Mon 6/2/25 NA 126,114,124,59

128 TCO/CO 0 days Mon 6/2/25 NA Mon 6/2/25 NA 127

129 Commissioning 5 days Tue 5/27/25 NA Mon 6/2/25 NA 126,124,59,114

130 BRIVAR Punchlist 15 days Tue 5/27/25 NA Mon 6/16/25 NA 129SS

2nd Level Masonry

Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor

Finish Masonry & Stone

Set Stairs

Set House Beam in Hose Tower

Pour Topping on Pre Cast

Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads

Install Steel Joist & Decking

Install Mechanical Curbs

Install Roof Access Ladder 

Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened)

Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing

Install Gutter & Downspouts 

Install Exterior Doors & Windows

Install Underground MEP - Roughs

Prep & Pour Concrete Floors

Seal Concrete Floors

Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs

Install Fire Suppression

Install Interior Framing 

Install HM Door Frames

Install All MEP - Roughs

Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls in Walls & Above Ceilings

In-Wall Inspections

Install Drywall 

Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings

Install Drywall Finishes

Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 

Install Ceiling Grid

Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs

Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling

Install Ceiling Tiles

Install OHDs

Install Plymovent System & Controls 

Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets

Install Millwork

Install Lockers

Install Ceramic Flooring

Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks

Install Vinyl Flooring

Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories

Install Carpet 

Install Doors & Hardware

Install Finish Coat of Paint

Install Corner Guards

Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 

Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors

Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical

Building Ready

GARAGE BUILDING

Foundations

Masonry

Roof Trusses and Sheathing

Roofing & Gutters

Concrete Slab

Electrical

Man Door

Overhead Door

Garage Ready

PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING

Energized Equipment Start Up

Final Inspections

TCO/CO

Commissioning

BRIVAR Punchlist

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Qtr 2, 2023 Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025 Qtr 2, 2025 Qtr 3, 2025 Qtr 4, 2025 Qtr 1, 2026 Qtr 2, 2026 Qtr 3, 2026 Qtr 4, 2026 Qtr 1, 2027 Qtr 2, 2027 Qtr 3, 2027

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

March 15th, 2024

Page 2 of 4 163



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish Predecessors

131 O/A Punchlist 5 days Tue 6/17/25 NA Mon 6/23/25 NA 130

132 Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment 5 days Tue 6/24/25 NA Mon 6/30/25 NA 128,131

133 FINAL COMPLETION - FIRE STATION #1 1 day Tue 7/1/25 NA Tue 7/1/25 NA 132

134 CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #5 PROJECT 414 days Mon 7/24/23 Mon 7/24/23 Wed 3/26/25 NA

135 PROJECT START 112 days Mon 7/24/23 Mon 7/24/23 Mon 1/8/24 NA

136 Contract Award 1 day Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23 Thu 8/17/23

137 Site Plan Review 0 days Mon 7/24/23 Mon 7/24/23 Mon 7/24/23 Mon 7/24/23 136

138 Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits 10 days Tue 9/5/23 Tue 9/5/23 Mon 9/18/23 NA 136,137

139 SESC Permit 5 days Tue 9/5/23 Tue 9/5/23 Mon 9/11/23 Mon 9/11/23 137

140 Demolition Permit 37 days Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/18/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23

141 Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters 37 days Fri 8/18/23 Fri 8/18/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 136

142 Demolition Permit 0 days Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 146,141

143 Road Commission Permit 79 days Fri 9/1/23 Fri 9/1/23 Thu 12/28/23 Thu 12/28/23 138SS

144 Water & Sewer Permit 0 days Fri 9/1/23 Fri 9/1/23 Wed 11/15/23 Wed 11/15/23 138SS,143

145 DTE Service Request 50 days Mon 10/23/23 Mon 10/23/23 Mon 1/8/24 NA 138

146 BRIVAR Subcontract Awards 5 days Mon 10/2/23 Mon 10/2/23 Fri 10/6/23 Fri 10/6/23 136

147 SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / PROCUREMENT 270 days Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Wed 10/16/24 NA

148 Mechanical Procurement 10 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Mon 1/8/24 NA 146FS+9 days

149 Electrical Procurement 40 days Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Wed 12/20/23 NA 146FS+10 days

150 Generator Procurement 50 wks Fri 9/29/23 Fri 9/29/23 Wed 10/16/24 NA 146FS+5 days

151 Plumbing Procurement 20 days Fri 1/19/24 Fri 1/19/24 Thu 2/15/24 NA 146FS+5 days

152 Storefront & Glazing Procurement 16 wks Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 Thu 3/7/24 NA 146FS+20 days

153 Doors & Hardware Procurement 13 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Thu 2/22/24 NA 146FS+25 days

154 Overhead Doors Procurement 16 wks Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 2/7/24 NA 136FS+10 days

155 Pre Cast Planks Procurement 30 days Tue 11/7/23 Tue 11/7/23 Wed 12/20/23 NA 146FS+20 days

156 Structural Steel & Decking Procurement 30 days Wed 12/13/23 Wed 12/13/23 Tue 1/30/24 NA 146FS+10 days

157 Roofing System Procurement 50 days Fri 11/3/23 Fri 11/3/23 Wed 2/7/24 NA 146FS+30 days

158 Masonry & Stone Procurement 12 wks Mon 9/18/23 Mon 9/18/23 Wed 1/31/24 NA 146FS+15 days

159 Flooring Procurement 6 wks Tue 11/21/23 NA Tue 1/9/24 NA 146FS+30 days

160 EXTERIOR SITE WORK 290 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23 Wed 10/9/24 NA

161 Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power 10 days Tue 10/10/23 NA Mon 10/23/23 NA 146

162 SESC Measure 2 days Wed 11/8/23 Wed 11/8/23 Thu 11/9/23 Thu 11/9/23 139,161

163 Demolition of Existing Building 59 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23 Mon 11/6/23 Mon 11/6/23

164 Cut & Cap Utilities 0 days Mon 10/9/23 Mon 10/9/23 Wed 10/11/23 Wed 10/11/23 142,146

165 Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day Notice 10 days Mon 8/14/23 Mon 8/14/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 142,146

166 Abatement 1 day Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 Fri 8/25/23 165

167 Demo Structure & Foundation 9 days Wed 10/25/23 Wed 10/25/23 Mon 11/6/23 Mon 11/6/23 142,164,165,166

168 Removal of Existing Hardscape 1 day Wed 10/25/23 Wed 10/25/23 Fri 10/27/23 Fri 10/27/23 142,162

169 Clear & Grub Site 6 days Tue 11/7/23 Tue 11/7/23 Tue 11/14/23 Tue 11/14/23 168,167

170 DELAY     -     Bulletin 01 Set (Bootleg received) 44 days Mon 11/20/23 Mon 11/20/23 Mon 1/29/24 Mon 1/29/24

171 Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities 1 day Tue 2/6/24 Tue 2/6/24 Tue 2/6/24 Tue 2/6/24 169

172 RELOCATE DTE UTILITY POLES (Original Schedule Date) 5 days Tue 2/6/24 NA Mon 2/12/24 NA 171SS

173 DELAY  -  Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE) 55 days Tue 2/13/24 NA Tue 4/30/24 NA 172

174 DELAY     -     Undercut Fill 10 days Wed 11/15/23 Wed 11/15/23 Thu 11/30/23 Thu 11/30/23 169

175 Level & Grade Site 5.5 days Tue 11/14/23 Tue 11/14/23 Thu 2/8/24 Thu 2/8/24 167,168,169,171SS,174

176 Installation of Building Pad 1 day Tue 12/5/23 Tue 12/5/23 Fri 12/8/23 Fri 12/8/23 175

177 Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer 30 days Mon 1/29/24 Mon 1/29/24 Tue 3/12/24 NA 144,175,195,170

178 Installation of Gas Service 3 days Thu 3/21/24 NA Mon 3/25/24 NA 177,196

179 Pour Concrete transformer Pad 1 day Tue 3/26/24 NA Tue 3/26/24 NA 178

180 Installation of Dumpster Enclosure 5 days Wed 3/27/24 NA Tue 4/2/24 NA 179

181 Pour Generator Pad 2 days Wed 4/3/24 NA Thu 4/4/24 NA 180

182 Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install Foundation 3 days Fri 4/5/24 NA Tue 4/9/24 NA 181

183 Installation of Light Pole Bases 10 days Wed 4/10/24 NA Tue 4/23/24 NA 182

184 Installation of Irrigation Sleeves 2 days Mon 5/6/24 NA Tue 5/7/24 NA 183

185 Installation of Snow Melt System 15 days Tue 7/30/24 NA Mon 8/19/24 NA 184,204

186 Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs 10 days Tue 8/20/24 NA Tue 9/3/24 NA 185

187 Installation Concrete Drive 5 days Wed 9/4/24 NA Tue 9/10/24 NA 143,186

188 Installation of Base Course  Asphalt 5 days Wed 9/11/24 NA Tue 9/17/24 NA 187

189 Installation of Site Irrigation 4 days Wed 9/18/24 NA Mon 9/23/24 NA 188

190 Installation of Landscaping 5 days Tue 9/24/24 NA Mon 9/30/24 NA 189

191 Installation of Light Poles 4 days Tue 10/1/24 NA Fri 10/4/24 NA 190

192 Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping 3 days Mon 10/7/24 NA Wed 10/9/24 NA 191

193 Exterior Ready 0 days Wed 10/9/24 NA Wed 10/9/24 NA 192

194 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 292 days Tue 12/12/23 Tue 12/12/23 Tue 2/18/25 NA

195 Foundations 8 days Tue 12/12/23 Tue 12/12/23 Fri 12/22/23 Fri 12/22/23 176

O/A Punchlist

Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment

FINAL COMPLETION - FIRE STATION #1

CITY OF WARREN FIRE STATIONS #5 PROJECT

PROJECT START

Contract Award

Site Plan Review 

Building (Mech/Elec/Plumbing) Permits

SESC Permit

Demolition Permit

Consumers/DTE Clearance Letters

Demolition Permit

Road Commission Permit

Water & Sewer Permit

DTE Service Request

BRIVAR Subcontract Awards

SUBMITTAL-ENGINEER REVIEW / LEAD TIME / PROCUREMENT

Mechanical Procurement

Electrical Procurement

Generator Procurement

Plumbing Procurement

Storefront & Glazing Procurement

Doors & Hardware Procurement

Overhead Doors Procurement

Pre Cast Planks Procurement

Structural Steel & Decking Procurement

Roofing System Procurement

Masonry & Stone Procurement

Flooring Procurement

EXTERIOR SITE WORK

Mobilization/ Trailer/ Temp Power

SESC Measure 

Demolition of Existing Building

Cut & Cap Utilities

Abatement / Demo - State Of Michigan 10 day Notice

Abatement

Demo Structure & Foundation

Removal of Existing Hardscape

Clear & Grub Site

DELAY     -     Bulletin 01 Set (Bootleg received)

Removal of Existing Storm & Utilities

RELOCATE DTE UTILITY POLES (Original Schedule Date) 

DELAY  -  Relocation of Existing Utility Poles (DTE)

DELAY     -     Undercut Fill

Level & Grade Site

Installation of Building Pad

Excavate & Install Site Utilities, Storm, Water & Sewer

Installation of Gas Service

Pour Concrete transformer Pad

Installation of Dumpster Enclosure

Pour Generator Pad

Installation of DTE Service - Excavate & Install Foundation

Installation of Light Pole Bases

Installation of Irrigation Sleeves

Installation of Snow Melt System

Installation of Exterior Concrete Walks & Curbs

Installation Concrete Drive 

Installation of Base Course  Asphalt

Installation of Site Irrigation

Installation of Landscaping 

Installation of Light Poles

Install Final Course - Asphalt & Striping

Exterior Ready

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

Foundations

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Qtr 2, 2023 Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025 Qtr 2, 2025 Qtr 3, 2025 Qtr 4, 2025 Qtr 1, 2026 Qtr 2, 2026 Qtr 3, 2026 Qtr 4, 2026 Qtr 1, 2027 Qtr 2, 2027 Qtr 3, 2027

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

March 15th, 2024

Page 3 of 4 164



ID Task Name Duration Start Actual Start Finish Actual Finish Predecessors

196 1st Level Masonry 6 days Wed 2/14/24 Wed 2/14/24 Wed 3/20/24 NA 158,195,177

197 Masonry Delay 30 days Thu 3/21/24 NA Wed 5/1/24 NA 196

198 Masonry Remobilize and Complete 1st Floor 5 days Wed 5/1/24 NA Tue 5/7/24 NA 173,196

199 Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor 2 days Wed 5/8/24 NA Thu 5/9/24 NA 198

200 Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, (First Level) 7 days Fri 5/10/24 NA Mon 5/20/24 NA 198,199

201 Set Pre-Cast Planks 3 days Tue 5/21/24 NA Thu 5/23/24 NA 155,199,200

202 2nd Level Masonry 25 days Fri 5/24/24 NA Fri 6/28/24 NA 201

203 Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor 2 days Thu 6/27/24 NA Fri 6/28/24 NA 202FF

204 Finish Masonry & Stone 20 days Mon 7/1/24 NA Mon 7/29/24 NA 203

205 Set Stairs 5 days Mon 7/1/24 NA Mon 7/8/24 NA 156,202

206 Set Hoist Beam in Hose Tower 1 day Tue 7/9/24 NA Tue 7/9/24 NA 205

207 Pour Topping on Pre Cast 2 days Tue 8/6/24 NA Wed 8/7/24 NA 201,212

208 Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads 2 days Thu 8/8/24 NA Fri 8/9/24 NA 207

209 Install Steel Joist & Decking 15 days Mon 7/1/24 NA Mon 7/22/24 NA 202

210 Install Mechanical Curbs 2 days Tue 7/23/24 NA Wed 7/24/24 NA 148,206,209

211 Install Roof Access Ladder 1 day Thu 7/25/24 NA Thu 7/25/24 NA 210

212 Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened) 7 days Fri 7/26/24 NA Mon 8/5/24 NA 157,211

213 Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing 5 days Tue 8/6/24 NA Mon 8/12/24 NA 157,212

214 Install Gutter & Downspouts 5 days Tue 8/13/24 NA Mon 8/19/24 NA 213

215 Install Exterior Doors & Windows 15 days Tue 7/16/24 NA Mon 8/5/24 NA 152,153,202FS+10 days

216 Install Underground MEP - Roughs 14 days Tue 7/23/24 NA Fri 8/9/24 NA 145,148,149,151,176,209

217 Prep & Pour Concrete Floors 5 days Tue 8/13/24 NA Mon 8/19/24 NA 212,213,215,216

218 Seal Concrete Floors 3 days Tue 8/20/24 NA Thu 8/22/24 NA 217

219 Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs 20 days Fri 8/23/24 NA Fri 9/20/24 NA 218

220 Install Fire Suppression 15 days Fri 8/30/24 NA Fri 9/20/24 NA 219FF

221 Install Interior Framing 10 days Mon 9/23/24 NA Fri 10/4/24 NA 220

222 Install HM Door Frames 3 days Mon 10/7/24 NA Wed 10/9/24 NA 221

223 Install All MEP - Roughs 20 days Thu 10/10/24 NA Thu 11/7/24 NA 208,222

224 Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls in Walls & Above Ceilings 10 days Fri 10/25/24 NA Thu 11/7/24 NA 223FF

225 In-Wall Inspections 3 days Fri 11/8/24 NA Wed 11/13/24 NA 224

226 Install Drywall 7 days Thu 11/14/24 NA Fri 11/22/24 NA 225

227 Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings 7 days Mon 11/25/24 NA Thu 12/5/24 NA 226

228 Install Drywall Finishes 7 days Fri 12/6/24 NA Mon 12/16/24 NA 227

229 Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 5 days Tue 12/17/24 NA Mon 12/23/24 NA 228

230 Install Ceiling Grid 3 days Thu 12/26/24 NA Mon 12/30/24 NA 229

231 Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs 1 day Thu 1/2/25 NA Thu 1/2/25 NA 230

232 Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling 10 days Fri 1/3/25 NA Thu 1/16/25 NA 230,231

233 Install Ceiling Tiles 2 days Fri 1/17/25 NA Tue 1/21/25 NA 231,232

234 Install OHDs 15 days Tue 8/20/24 NA Tue 9/10/24 NA 154,204,217

235 Install Plymovent System & Controls 15 days Fri 8/23/24 NA Fri 9/13/24 NA 218

236 Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets 1 day Tue 12/17/24 NA Tue 12/17/24 NA 228

237 Install Millwork 6 days Tue 12/17/24 NA Thu 12/26/24 NA 228

238 Install Lockers 3 days Thu 12/26/24 NA Mon 12/30/24 NA 229

239 Install Ceramic Flooring 6 days Fri 12/27/24 NA Tue 1/7/25 NA 159,237

240 Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks 3 days Wed 1/8/25 NA Fri 1/10/25 NA 237,239

241 Install Vinyl Flooring 6 days Fri 12/27/24 NA Tue 1/7/25 NA 239SS

242 Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories 2 days Wed 1/8/25 NA Thu 1/9/25 NA 239

243 Install Carpet 6 days Wed 1/8/25 NA Wed 1/15/25 NA 241

244 Install Doors & Hardware 7 days Thu 1/16/25 NA Mon 1/27/25 NA 243

245 Install Finish Coat of Paint 5 days Wed 1/22/25 NA Tue 1/28/25 NA 233,241

246 Install Corner Guards 1 day Wed 1/29/25 NA Wed 1/29/25 NA 242,245

247 Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 5 days Thu 1/30/25 NA Wed 2/5/25 NA 244,246

248 Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors 7 days Thu 2/6/25 NA Fri 2/14/25 NA 247

249 Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical 10 days Thu 10/17/24 NA Wed 10/30/24 NA 150

250 Building Ready 1 day Tue 2/18/25 NA Tue 2/18/25 NA 214,236,238,240,248,249

251 PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING 57 days Fri 1/3/25 NA Wed 3/26/25 NA

252 Energized Equipment Start Up 10 days Fri 1/3/25 NA Thu 1/16/25 NA 231,234,235,249

253 Final Inspections 5 days Wed 2/19/25 NA Tue 2/25/25 NA 193,250,252

254 TCO/CO 0 days Tue 2/25/25 NA Tue 2/25/25 NA 253

255 Commissioning 5 days Wed 2/19/25 NA Tue 2/25/25 NA 193,250,252

256 BRIVAR Punchlist 15 days Wed 2/19/25 NA Tue 3/11/25 NA 255SS

257 O/A Punchlist 5 days Wed 3/12/25 NA Tue 3/18/25 NA 256

258 Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment 5 days Wed 3/19/25 NA Tue 3/25/25 NA 254,257

259 FINAL COMPLETION - FIRE STATION #5 1 day Wed 3/26/25 NA Wed 3/26/25 NA 258

1st Level Masonry

Masonry Delay

Masonry Remobilize and Complete 1st Floor

Set Misc. Lintels - 1st Floor

Set Structural Steel Columns, Beams, (First Level)

Set Pre-Cast Planks

2nd Level Masonry

Set Misc. Lintels - 2nd Floor

Finish Masonry & Stone

Set Stairs

Set Hoist Beam in Hose Tower

Pour Topping on Pre Cast

Pour Mechanical Equipment Pads

Install Steel Joist & Decking

Install Mechanical Curbs

Install Roof Access Ladder 

Install EPDM Roofing (Mechanically Fastened)

Install Standing Seam Metal Roofing

Install Gutter & Downspouts 

Install Exterior Doors & Windows

Install Underground MEP - Roughs

Prep & Pour Concrete Floors

Seal Concrete Floors

Install All Above Ceiling MEP- Roughs

Install Fire Suppression

Install Interior Framing 

Install HM Door Frames

Install All MEP - Roughs

Install All Low Voltage Security Access Controls in Walls & Above Ceilings

In-Wall Inspections

Install Drywall 

Frame & Install Drywall Ceilings

Install Drywall Finishes

Prime & Paint- 1st  Coat 

Install Ceiling Grid

Inspections  - All  Overhead MEPs

Install All MEP Finishes in Ceiling

Install Ceiling Tiles

Install OHDs

Install Plymovent System & Controls 

Install Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets

Install Millwork

Install Lockers

Install Ceramic Flooring

Install Bathroom Toilets & Sinks

Install Vinyl Flooring

Install Bathroom Partitions & Accessories

Install Carpet 

Install Doors & Hardware

Install Finish Coat of Paint

Install Corner Guards

Install Owners Items - TVs, Monitors, Stove, Refridge, Washer, Dryer, Etc. 

Install Apparatus Bay Epoxy Floors

Install Generator Tie-In to Electrical

Building Ready

PUNCHLIST & COMMISSIONING

Energized Equipment Start Up

Final Inspections

TCO/CO

Commissioning

BRIVAR Punchlist

O/A Punchlist

Office Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment

FINAL COMPLETION - FIRE STATION #5

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Qtr 2, 2023 Qtr 3, 2023 Qtr 4, 2023 Qtr 1, 2024 Qtr 2, 2024 Qtr 3, 2024 Qtr 4, 2024 Qtr 1, 2025 Qtr 2, 2025 Qtr 3, 2025 Qtr 4, 2025 Qtr 1, 2026 Qtr 2, 2026 Qtr 3, 2026 Qtr 4, 2026 Qtr 1, 2027 Qtr 2, 2027 Qtr 3, 2027

City of Warren Fire Stations #1 & #5
Construction Project Schedule

March 15th, 2024

Page 4 of 4 165



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Original  Agreement Dated:

Name Job Classification Days Daily Rate  TOTAL COSTS 

BRIVAR Complete 30 1,565.00$                    46,950$                       

-$                             

-$                             

-$                             

46,950$                       

Name Job Classification Days Hours Hourly Rate  Total Staffing Costs 

Anthony Goins Project Manager 30 4 109.21$                       13,105$                       

Chris Jack Project Engineer 30 5 75.00$                         11,250$                       

Bryan Rosbury Site Superintendent 30 8 93.73$                         22,495$                       

Seth Swihart Site Superintendent 30 8 93.73$                         -$                             

Mary Beth Fuson Controller 30 1 100.71$                       3,021$                         

Jobsite Office -$                             

Storage Trailer & Tool Shed -$                             

Office Furniture and Equipment -$                             

Copy machine and Printer 30 2.75$                           83$                              

Printing plans and specifications -$                             

Postage / UPS / FedEx -$                             

Project Photographs / Video / 

Webcam -$                             

Temporary Toilets (Office) 30 6.54$                           196$                            

Project Sign -$                             

Scaffolding -$                             

Temporary Fencing and Enclosures -$                             

Covered Walkways -$                             

Barricades -$                             

Temporary Stairs -$                             

Opening Protection -$                             

Safety Railing & Nets -$                             

Drinking Water / Cooler -$                             

Safety / First Aid Supplies -$                             

Fire Fighting Equipment -$                             

Security Guards / Watchman Service -$                             

Temporary Utilities -$                             

Telephone Installation & Charges -$                             

Electric Utility Charges -$                             

Electric Utility Monthly Charges -$                             

Water Service Utility Charges -$                             

Water Service Utility Usage 30 23$                              

Gas Utility Charges -$                             

Gas Utility Usage - Allowance -$                             

Temporary Heating & Cooling Equipment -$                             

Temporary Lighting -$                             

Periodic Job Site Clean-Up -$                             

-$                             

50,173$                       

PER MONTHLY BILLING RATE

* The $1,565.00 rate is based on BRIVAR monthly GCs billing.

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL: 

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL: 

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 166



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Change Order Request Number:

From:  

Date:

Sheet Subtotal

1 C1-01 -$ 

2 Option 1.A -$ 

3 Option 1.B  $                                        -   

4  Option 2  $                                        -   

-$ 

$16,446,478.55

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Print: Print: Print:

Date: Date: Date:

Presented by: Brivar Construction Company Accepted by: Dan Gwozdz-PIA Accepted by:  The City of Warren Controller

Signature: Signature: Signature:

PREVIOUS CONTRACT TOTAL:

SUBCONTRACTOR’S TOTAL:

BRIVAR’s OHP + BOND:

OCOR TOTAL:

This Owner Change Order Request is a contract revision to the original Design Build (D/B) Agreement. All drawings, specifications, general conditions and terms of such original agreement apply to this Owner Change

Order Request unless explicitly stated otherwise below.

Your signature below constitutes your APPROVAL and ACCEPTANCE of this OCOR. Upon execution return to Brivar Construction Company this will be included as part of the contract terms, conditions, andtotal value

of said contract.  One signed copy of this OWNER Change Order will be promptly returned.  This OWNER Change Order will be invoiced with the next payment application as a new line item to the schedule of values.

See additional detail for break out details from Site Contractor for each option identified as requested. 

Subtotal:

Cost for Warren Fire Station - Building 01: Remove and replace fill material above the existing sanitary sanitary sewer per PIA 

Direction and Letter dated 4/18/24. 

Flow-fill the existing sanitary pipe. Remove all fill material and backfill with Class II sand. A trench box may be used to allow 

testing engineers access to the bottom of the excavation. Assume a 1:1 slope. Identified Cost to Flow Fill Sanitary - Total Cost 

including Brivar OHP and Bond = $126,262.29

Existing sanitary pipe may be removed in lieu of flow-fill where excavation occurs. Identified Cost to Remove Sanitary Line 

within building footprint (ZOI) Total Cost including Brivar OHP and Bond = $131,646.79

Flow-fill the existing sanitary pipe. Remove all existing fill material. Backfill with flowable grout for ten (10) feet of excavation 

and provide Class II sand for the remainder of the backfill. Grout must extend laterally through the zone of influence of the 

footings. Assume a 1:1 slope (Zone of Influence)Total Cost including Brivar OHP and Bond = $325,488.79

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Schedule impact due to this change:   Minimum impact estimated to be +/- 010 days

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Potential Change Order #: PCO046 Wednesday, April 24, 2024

Re: FS01-Engineered Filled Above Sanitary

Project: The City of Warren OCOR022-ISSUED-20240424

To: Dan Gwozdz / The City of Warren Controller Brivar – Anthony Goins

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 167



 

 

 

 

 
 April 18, 2024 

 
  

 
RE:  Warren Fire Station #1 – Existing Fill Removal 
   
Dear Mr. Goins: 
 
In regards to the fill material located above the existing sanitary line discovered on the site 
of Warren Fire Station #1 located at 23211 Van Dyke Ave, Warren MI 48089 – Soils 
engineer Amy from G2 has determined two (2) possible acceptable courses of action 
which were validated with PIA’s structural engineering consultant: 
 
1. Flow-fill the existing sanitary pipe. Remove all fill material and backfill with Class II 

sand. A trench box may be used to allow testing engineers access to the bottom of 
the excavation. Assume a 1:1 slope. 

o Existing sanitary pipe may be removed in lieu of flow-fill where excavation 
occurs. 

 
2. Flow-fill the existing sanitary pipe. Remove all fill material. Backfill with flowable grout 

for ten (10) feet of excavation and provide Class II sand for the remainder of the 
backfill. Grout must extend laterally through the zone of influence of the footings. 
Assume a 1:1 slope. 
 

Please review both options presented above and determine an estimated cost for each for 
review. I can be contacted at my office at (586) 469 3600 if you’d like to discuss further. 
 
Thank you, 
 
PARTNERS in Architecture, PLC 
 
 
 
 
Dan Gwozdz, AIA 
Project Manager 

 
File Ref: 10-999 

Mr. Anthony Goins 
Project Manager 

Brivar Construction 
9325 Maltby Road 

Brighton, MI  48116 

168



Mount Clemens, MI 48043

(Fire Station #1)

169



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2

2300 TCY

21,850.00$                        

3

3100 TONS

52,700.00$                        

4

14 Hours

2,205.84$                           

5

28 Hours

6,619.76$                           

6

28 Hours

8,036.28$                           

7

60 Hours

5,981.40$                           

8

60 Hours

3,981.00$                           

9

28 Hours

2,974.72$                           

10 28,288.11$ 

11 (28,288.11)$                       

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 104,349.00$                      

FEE: 10,434.90$                        

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 114,783.90$                      

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms and 

conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

30850 Stephens Hwy. Existing Sanity Fill - Fire Station 01 (Flow Fill Line) 

Madison Heights, MI 48071

Site Development Inc. April 23, 2025

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact TBD 0010+/-

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Complete Excavation of Unsuitable Soils above existing sanitary line. Excavate to to Top of Sanitary (16' Depth) and remove soils. 

Furnish and install Class II Sand Backfill per Recommendation Letter Provided. Excavated area to be performed at 1:1 Ratio as required 

to complete testing as required. Cost Identified to flow fill existing line per direction letter provided (credit). 

Dirt Out ($9.50)

Class II Sand ($17.00) 

Furnish and install flowable fill for existing 24" sanitary line shown on plans to be abandoned in place (Fire Station #01).  Includes 

flowable fill materials, stand pipes and all equipment and labor as required to complete this scope. 

Equipment - Volvo L120 Loader ($157.56)

Equipment - Hitachi 245/Hoepack ($236.42)

Equipment - Volvo 480 ($287.01)

Labor - Operator ($99.69) 

Labor - Foreman ($106.24) 

Labor - Laborer ($66.35)

CREDIT - Flowable Fill of Existing Line 

PRESENTED BY: Zach Marlow - Site Development Inc. 

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 170



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2
2500 TCY

23,750.00$                        

3
3250 TONS

55,250.00$                        

4
14 Hours

2,205.84$                           

5
28 Hours

6,619.76$                           

6
28 Hours

8,036.28$                           

7
60 Hours

5,981.40$                           

8
60 Hours

3,981.00$                           

9
28 Hours

2,974.72$                           

10

11
2 Hours

315.12$                              

12
4 Hours

945.68$                              

13
4 Hours

1,148.04$                          

14
4 Hours

398.76$                              

15
4 Hours

265.40$                              

16
4 Hours

424.96$                              

349.80$ 

(3,847.76)$                         

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 108,799.00$                      

FEE: 10,879.90$                        

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 119,678.90$                      

Labor - Operator ($99.69) 

Labor - Laborer ($66.35)

Labor - Foreman ($106.24) 

PRESENTED BY: Zach Marlow - Site Development Inc. 

Mark Up (10%)

Equipment - Volvo L120 Loader ($157.56)

Equipment - Hitachi 245/Hoepack ($236.42)

Equipment - Volvo 480 ($287.01)

CREDIT - Removal of Existing Sanitary Line

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms and 

conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

Equipment - Hitachi 245/Hoepack ($236.42)

Equipment - Volvo 480 ($287.01)

Labor - Operator ($99.69) 

Labor - Laborer ($66.35)

Labor - Foreman ($106.24) 

Cost to Demo existing 24" sanitary line shown on plans to be abandoned in place - within the building footprint Zone of Influence 

(Fire Station #01).

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Complete Excavation of Unsuitable Soils above existing sanitary line. Excavate to to Top of Sanitary (16' Depth) and remove soils. 

Furnish and install Class II Sand Backfill per Recommendation Letter Provided. Excavated area to be performed at 1:1 Ratio as required 

to complete testing as required. Cost Identified to REMOVE existing line per direction letter provided (credit) 

Dirt Out ($9.50)

Class II Sand ($17.00) 

Equipment - Volvo L120 Loader ($157.56)

Madison Heights, MI 48071

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact TBD 0010+/-

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Site Development Inc. April 23, 2025

30850 Stephens Hwy. Existing Sanity Fill - Fire Station 01 (Demo Line) 

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 171



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2

2300 TCY

21,850.00$                        

3

1550 TONS

26,350.00$                        

4

1000 CY

191,000.00$                      

4

14 Hours

2,205.84$                           

5

28 Hours

6,619.76$                           

6

28 Hours

8,036.28$                           

7

60 Hours

5,981.40$                           

8

60 Hours

3,981.00$                           

9

28 Hours

2,974.72$                           

10 28,288.11$ 

11 (28,288.11)$                       

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 268,999.00$                      

FEE: 26,899.90$                        

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 295,898.90$                      

PRESENTED BY: Zach Marlow - Site Development Inc. 

Backfill - 10Ft of Grout ($191.00)

CREDIT - Flowable Fill of Existing Line 

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

Equipment - Hitachi 245/Hoepack ($236.42)

Equipment - Volvo 480 ($287.01)

Labor - Operator ($99.69) 

Labor - Laborer ($66.35)

Labor - Foreman ($106.24) 

Furnish and install flowable fill for existing 24" sanitary line shown on plans to be abandoned in place (Fire Station #01). 

Per  Includes flowable fill materials, stand pipes and all equipment and labor as required to complete this scope. 

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Complete Excavation of Unsuitable Soils above existing sanitary line. Excavate to to Top of Sanitary (16' Depth) and remove 

soils. Furnish and install Flowable Fill Grout for 10 Feet above pipe, back fill remainder to grade with Class II Sand Backfill per 

Recommendation Letter Provided. Excavated area to be performed at 1:1 Ratio as required to complete testing as required. 

Cost Identified to flow fill existing line per direction letter provided (credit). 

Dirt Out ($9.50)

Class II Sand ($17.00) 

Equipment - Volvo L120 Loader ($157.56)

Madison Heights, MI 48071

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   Minimum Impact TBD 0010+/-

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Site Development Inc. April 23, 2025

30850 Stephens Hwy. Existing Sanity Fill - Fire Station 01 (BackFill 10' w Flowable Fill) 

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 172



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Change Order Request Number:

From:  

Date:

Sheet Subtotal

1 Landscaping  $                         75,758.00 

2 Site 5,766.33$                           

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

81,524.33$ 

$16,446,478.55

$81,524.33

$8,152.43

$89,676.76

Print: Print: Print:

Date: Date: Date:

This Owner Change Order Request is a contract revision to the original Design Build (D/B) Agreement. All drawings, specifications, general conditions and terms of such original agreement apply to this

Owner Change Order Request unless explicitly stated otherwise below.

Your signature below constitutes your APPROVAL and ACCEPTANCE of this OCOR. Upon execution return to Brivar Construction Company this will be included as part of the contract terms, conditions,

andtotal value of said contract. One signed copy of this OWNER Change Order will be promptly returned. This OWNER Change Order will be invoiced with the next payment application as a new line item

to the schedule of values.

Presented by: Brivar Construction Company Accepted by: Dan Gwozdz-PIA Accepted by:  The City of Warren Controller

Signature: Signature: Signature:

PREVIOUS CONTRACT TOTAL:

SUBCONTRACTOR’S TOTAL:

BRIVAR’s OHP + BOND:

OCOR TOTAL:

This change order encapsulates the Permeable Paver scope as originally identified in OCOR010 for 

Proposal 001 Changes. Cost has been removed from OCOR010 scope of work. 

Subtotal:

Station #01 Landscaping- Install grass paver system per Proposal 001 Drawings and details provided. See 

attached subcontractor breakdown for additional detail. 

Station #01 - Furnish Labor and Equipment as required to provide (1') cut as required to installed Grass Paver 

System by landscaper. 

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Schedule impact due to this change:   Minimum impact estimated to be 005+/-

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Potential Change Order #: PCO048 Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Re: FS01-Permeable Pavers

Project: The City of Warren OCOR023-ISSUED-20240501

To: Dan Gwozdz / The City of Warren Controller Brivar – Anthony Goins

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER

. See attached subcontractor breakdown for additional detail.

173



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2

Install 12" Limestone (21AA) Compacted Base CY 232 $36.00

8,352.00$                           

3

Install NDS Tuff Track grass paver panels 2'x2'x1.5" 1590 $24.50

38,955.00$                        

4

Install 1.5" Growing Medium Soil CY 30 $45.00

1,350.00$                           

5

Install Hydro-Seed Mix SF 6360 $0.35

2,226.00$                           

6

Labor - Machine Operator Hours 50 $75.00

3,750.00$                           

7

Labor - Laborer Hours 200 $70.00

14,000.00$                        

8

Equipment - CAT 299 Track Steer Day 5 $450.00

2,250.00$                           

9

Equipment - CAT 308 Mini-Excavator Day 5 $575.00

2,875.00$                           

10

Trucking - F750 Dump Truck Day 5 $400.00

2,000.00$                           

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 75,758.00$                        

FEE:

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 75,758.00$                        

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Salisbury Landscape Group 2/20/2024 REVISED 4/02/24

6295 Joy Road Proposal 001 Drawings - Paver Quote

Dexter, MI 48130

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   005+/-

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Station #01 - Install grass paver system per Proposal 001 Drawings. Updated Pricing and Recommended Paver System Attached 

to this quote. 

PRESENTED BY: John Hoops - Project Manager

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 174



  9325 Maltby Road

Brighton, MI 48116

PH: 248-446-8000

www.brivar.com

Project:

Subcontractor: Date:

Address: Reference:

Subtotal

1 -$ 

2 2,185.00$                           

3 -$                                     

4 -$                                     

5 -$                                     

6 -$                                     

7 630.24$                              

8 -$                                     

9 -$                                     

10 965.20$                              

11 1,196.28$                           

12 265.40$                              

13 -$                                     

14 -$                                     

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUBTOTAL: 5,242.12$                           

FEE: 524.21$                              

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST TOTAL: 5,766.33$                           

PRESENTED BY: Zach Marlow - Site Development

Labor - Operator ($99.69) 12 Hours

Labor - Laborer ($66.35) 4 Hours

Labor - Foreman ($106.24) 16 Hours

Labor - Pipelayer ($99.69) 8 Hours

This proposal constitutes a change proposal for no more work than what is specifically described within.          No other work is included.          All terms 

and conditions of the subcontract with BRIVAR for this project are inclusive of the change proposal.    

Fabric  (2Ea)

Pipe and Structures (1Ea) 

Equipment - Volvo L120 Loader 4 Hrs ($157.56)                                                                                                                                                                 

Equipment - Hitachi 245/ HoePack 12 Hrs

Equipment - Roller 16 Hrs

Equipment - D4 - 8 Hours ($120.65)

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS:

Description

Station #01 - Provide 1' cut as required to facilitate turf paver installation. Cost seperated from Proposal #001 Scope as 

Requested. 

Dirt Out - 230 TCY ($9.50) 

Sand - 120 Tons

34R Stone - 60 Tons

Madison Heights, MI

Complete detail for each element of Work. Enter Worksheet Information below.

Subcontractor schedule impact due to this changeSchedule impact due to this change:   005+/-

SUBCONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL SHEET

Warren Fire Station Project - WFS #1 & WFS #5

Site Developoment Inc May 1, 2024

30850 Stephenson Hwy Proposal 001 Drawings - FS01 Grass Paver Scope

DESIGN • BUILD • DELIVER 175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



ITB-W-0912   Increase of Award Resolution   Page 1 

RESOLUTION 

DOCUMENT NO: ITB-W-0912 

PRODUCT OR SERVICE: Increase of Award - Construction Of Fire Stations 1 & 5 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Fire Department 
 
 

At a Regular Meeting of the DDA Board of the City of Warren, County of 

Macomb, Michigan, held on __________________, 2024 at ___ p.m. Local Time, in 

Warren, Michigan. 

PRESENT:    DDA members:          

              

ABSENT:   DDA members:           

 The following preamble and resolution were offered by DDA member 

_____________________ and supported by DDA member __________________. 

 On August 16, 2023, the DDA Board approved an award to Brivar Construction 

Company, 9325 Maltby Road, Brighton, MI 48116 in the estimated amount of $16,446, 

478.55 for the construction of two new fire stations (#1 and #5).  

The Fire Department is requesting that the award be increased by $1,233,517.89 

a contingency funds to cover additional unforeseen costs associated with the project 

being done by Brivar.   

THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED, that the increase of award to Brivar is hereby 

accepted by the DDA Board in an increased amount not to exceed $1,233,517.89 

unless pre-approved by the DDA Board.       

 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that these costs will be paid from DDA funds that 

have been set aside for the construction of fire stations #1 and #5 with DDA Bonds, 

Series 2023.   

190



ITB-W-0912   Increase of Award Resolution   Page 2 

 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Purchasing Agent and DDA Authority are 

authorized to execute any such documents that are necessary for this approval 

consistent with the terms of the: 

        Proposal Documents 

   X   Resolution 

 

and in such form that meets with the satisfaction of the City Attorney if review is 

required. 

AYES:   DDA members:           

 

               

 

NAYS:   DDA members:           

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this  day of______________, 2024. 

 

        

DDA Director  

 

191



Invoice #11212

7315 Drake Road
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

Date 6/1/2024

Terms Net 10

PO #

Sales Rep Zach Pliska

Property AddressBill To
City of Warren
One City Square
Warren, MI 48093-5289

City of Warren
One City Square
4th Floor
Warren, MI 48093-5289

Description Amount

#5187 - Standard Horticulture Service June 2024 $346.81

Subtotal $346.81

Sales Tax $8.15

Total $354.96

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $354.96

Current
1-30 Days
Past Due

31-60 Days
Past Due

61-90 Days
Past Due

90+ Days
Past Due

$354.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

p 2486611515 | f
www.planterra.com 192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



PRESIDIO Heae ss'd paymls
made payaue !o:

Preddir N€imrked Sdrions Grol]p, LlC
PO 8ox 62638

Oa ss. TX ?525?-?63a

lMreorACH P4fl€Dts:
PNc Bank

Acct 8516159745
asA (}3lil0@53

INVOICE:
DATE:

PAGE: 1ot1

60,t 3524003820

City of I hnen
Michelle Patterson
Attn Payables
One City Square, Suite 425, Purchasing
U',tenen Ml48093

City of Wenen
Laura Wlson
One City Squarc
Suite 215
\ /bnen, M|48093

SHIP TO:

Trde:

crY!\Do5

Ner a5

CiV of\,iarren - UC UpE de-Cloud Conpaijsorl.A! \,G rcprrc€rn€nls On-Pr€m

Please make sure |hes€ €.naas are emal€d io Michele Patldson
nF !€Eo.r@d'tyofr.€ren.oE and tana Whon i,tdsonodlpniBnEn-oq

3o01222,rc8954

2003524097631{2

ContEctVehicl€: MHEC-0a012021 Presidio

2427164

Ay
Shipp.d

ATA191-K9 2-Pon Ar.log TebprEre Ada s 3136.050 12.O 12-O ao.m

s.rtat*: FvH27,ra12c6, FVH27rr.r12V\'5, FVH27,|60RSE, FVH27,I60R9K FW27460RA], FW27,|6oRAC, FVlt27t60RDG, FVH27,|60RG& FVH27a60RR7,
FW27,|6ORWT, FVtl2746oS17, FW27,ltioS1S

s1,632.60

97p. - W-tt j3

No retrm mefttundise accepl€d *ithoul pri,or Retrm Arthorizalion.
A|l etums $bFd ro a 20% Esroddn€ fe.
r nol b led on his inloice, alltaxes a.e lo be paid by fle buyer.
Past due balal]@s ae $t ied to 1 .5% p€r lrronlh fnar'ce chaQe.
GST/HST* 75,16t| 2292 RT@01
DefiEry or sonM.e liiznses and sottBare maiaienanc€ are aqreed to b€ acc€pbd in elecronic fo.m. Shigpinq & Han llnq:

s0.00

ois.repandes mun be rcported witfiin 5 days ol receipr of sniplBi d shipmst lill be @nridercd @mdeie.

Presidio Net\r/o*ed Solulions Group, LLC
EIN: 764515249. DI.JNS: 1t405{959
For queslions on this invoice please call:
Mohd Saleem
(p) + 1 .781 .970.6485, (D

msaleem@prBidio-com

o o+q1l

BILL TO:

tt,632.m:

to.0o

s0.00

4t,632-50

+94.9+9+-51+oo
203



204



pRtsi*n{}"
Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
EIN: 76-051 5249, DUNS: 1 5-405-0959
For questions on this invoice please call:
Mohd Saleem
(p) +1.781.970.6485, (0
msaleem@presidio.com

00+15 I

Ptease send payments
made payaHe to:

Presidio Netmrked Solutions Group. LLC
PO Box 677638

Ddlas, TX 75267-7Ur, 
, , ,,

\ ilie or ACH Payments:
PNC Bank

Acct:8615153745
ABA 031oOO053

SHIP TO:

INVOICE:
OATE:

PAGE: 1of 1

DDA
BILL TO City of Warren

Michelle Patterson
Attn Payables
One City Square, Suite 425, Purchasing
Wanen, Ml 48093

City of Warren
Laura Wlson
One City Square
Suite 215
Warren, Ml 48093

Customer #:

Account Manager:

Payment Tems:

Title:

Comments:

clTY\ /o05

Cassie Damer

Net 45

City of Wanen - UC Upgrad+Cloud Comparison-All VG replacements On-Prem

Please make sure these emails are emailed to Michelle Patterson
mpatterson@cityofiilanen.org and Laura V\Ilson lwilson@cityoi^/anen.org

ContractVehicle: MHEC-08012021 Presidio

Customer PO#:

Order #:

Quote #:

3001222408954

2003524097631 -02

242-t164

CON-SNT-TAVK99V9 2-Port Analog Telephone AdaptersNTC-8XsXNBO $20.210 12.O 12.0 $0.00 $242.52

No retum merchandise a@pted without prior Retum Authorization.
All retums subiect to a 20% restocking fee.
lf not billed on this invoie, all taxes are to be paid by the buyer.
Past due balanes are subiect to 1.50,6 per month finane clarge.
GST/HST# 75468 2292 RT0001
Delivery of software licenses and sofMare maintenance are agreed to be aeepted in electronic fom.

Sub Total:

Tax:

Misellaneous:

Shipping & Handling:

$242.52

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Dissepancies must be reported within 5 days of reeipt of shipment or shipment will be mnsidered omplete.

ffi- w-t lq3 +9+-i+ 9 + -?t+u

601 3524003880

.:, r&tt= : :.:,- :::::$=
'P.@fr q.:::,;:;..=*,P.r.**

E(l6l!{ed
Prire,

lrhlt &Jcs rfftPart# t!it*l&!l!&Jil

Gra{d Total: 821L52

205



206



207



208



209



210



211



ot/3b?

: FIRSTNET.

- 

6,in ihn At&T

AuioPay S€t up autornati, paymeiE tral ),otr can updatD \afiencvGr you want Go to
f Bllatcafi tael.f lltEtcom today.

w 2s23zt7

Account summary

Your last bill

Payment, Ap.29 - Thank you!

AcEomtNun$€,: 2473128,lyl7{
Foondslim rlccouft 5/45629 ,lrnrcice: 2A732ffi73/J1O5112O21

A?R 2f

CITY OF |,r/ARREN POLICE OEPT
AITN: ARANDON ROY
299(E S CMC CENTER BL\D
IMRREN. MI {N$877

Page:

lasue Dale:

'I ol191

$1r.379.62

-s11.379.62

Remaining balance $0.00

Se ice summary

I wreress $11,379.62

Total services

Total due
Please pay by Jun 01,2024

Ways to pay and manage youraccounl:

E! fi"tn.rc.ntnl.firsrnetcom , c.n 611

: FIRSTNET,

- 

sdtlidt AT&T

RM Ab pehn wik yot a*t k tt8 .h.*..d .Mh!.. P.r$.ts r.y It*. 7 d.r. ro post

$1'1,379.62

/ot-oooD 'o?/?t/

Please pay $'11,379.62 by Jun 0'1, 202,1

600.574.7000
TTY @.2a1 6667

CIIY OF WARFEN POLICE DEPT
ATTN: BRANOON ROY
29900 S CIVIC CENTEF BLVD
waRBEN, Mt48093-2377

E cHEcx FoB AUToPAY
(SEE REVERSE)

A.coud nmbe 2873226a6730
Pb.{ db @ttt tuDh.ql.Uc},.*
Mat€ cn€ck pafable to:

AT&T MOBILTY
PO 8ox 6,16:l
c.rol srr63m, lL 60197{a63

May 06,2021

$11 ,379.62

Total due

Please pay by:
Jun 0'1. 2024

'11,379.62

11t 0 0e8 ? I e at8 L ?10 0 0 0 0000l,l,l? 5t e 000 0111? ltz E 0I
212



: FIRSTNET.

-l 

6dtt it$ ar!,r

Service activity

PaO€: 2d 191

bsue Detr: Mdy Oqm24
Accoud Nu.nbar 2e73 f]Il730
Foondatim Account 5X150629

lnvoic.: ZO32&73oXO5112f24

n Wireless

Idldrly dr.O..

9

t1

15

t7
,9

21

2i
25

27

E
31
g,

37

3
1l
a
45

49

5t

57
g
8t
dt
t5
67

09

7'

75

77

l:t9.!B
(r9_!t€)

(t9.99

$t9.99

39.9i'
5r9.99

$9.94

3t9.gtl
(|9.99

ta9.9s

stg.99

3t9.!B

439.99

$9.99

stg.s
st9.9!t

9t9.99

st9.!t9

stg_99

s)9.s€

t39.9€

!89.99

s|9.99

stg.9!)

t}9.99

t]9.99

139.99

t39.99

i)9.99

stg.99

s|9.99

sr9.99

x|9.99

lr,404.20

31.m

11.6_f

11.67

51.67

lt.5'7

t1.fl
3125

lr25
31.67

t1.67

tt.6-l
t1.6'l

3r.6-l

31.fl
tl.6-'
11.67

l1_67

tr.57
$.6.|
tr.6-,

31.67

11.67

sr-67

tr.67
tl.67
31.6.I

31.'r
t1.67

41.6'r

lr.6-,

sr_67

t1.5'I

tr.67

11.67

lr.6I

9t.09

a0.cl

10.{B

t0.09

$.(B
t0.09
gt.o9

gt.0{t

30.09

40.(p

t0.0!)

S.@
$.@
$.Gl
t0.09

9t.09

$.€
$.@
g).@

gl.(x)

91.09

gr09

:(t.Ixt

t0.Gl

to.@

$.{xl
$.(}9

$.G
$.09
g).09

a0-G

t{t.09

t0.09
gl.09

$.09

tl1:75
a.l.?5
!11-75

t11.75

5,11.75

t,|r.75

3r.34

3t.3,1

aalJ5
34175

91J5
sal .75

91.75

tl1.75
t,tl.75
14r.75

t41.75

3.a1.75

3a1.75

tal.75
341.75

E41.75

!/t1.75

11,ta5.95

tar.75

441.75

!,a1J5

3arJ5

t41:15

tal.75
y1.15

t41.75

1,a1.75

ta1J5
31r J5

213



: FIRSTNET.
-- Buft with AT&T

WEless continued

Page: 3 of491
lssue Date: May 06,2024
AccountNumber 287322686,730

Foundation Account 57850629

lnvoice: 2A732268673OXO5142024

Uset Page

llonrhly cl|arges

PIan Add4ns

Govemment
fees

& taxes

Company
te€a &

surcharg6 Total

79

E1

83

E5

E7

89

91

95

97

99

101

103

105

107

109

113

115

117

119

121

123

125

127

18
131

13i
,e5

137

,3)
141

143

145

147

149

151

,53

155

157

1g
161

,6:'

$3S,9S

s39.99

$39.99

$39.99

i39.99

$3S.SS

539.99

53S.99

i39.99

t3!).99

539.9S

$39.99

t39.99

$3S,93

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$3S.99

539.9S

$3S.99

$39.93

$39.99

t3s.99

$39.99

$39.99

539.99

539.9€

539.99

$39.9S

539.99

$39.99

$3).9S

$3).99

53S.SS

$39.99

$39.S9

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

s39.99

$39.99

s9.9s

$0.0s

$0.09

t0.09

s0.09

50-0s

$0.09

$0.0s

$0.0s

$0.0s

50-09

60.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.0s

$0.0s

$0.09

$0.09

t0.0!)

50.09

t0.09

$0.09

$0.0s

$0.0s

$0.09

10.09

$0.09

t0.09

50.09

to.09

$0.09

t0.0s

s0.09

$o.09

$0.0s

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.0s

50.09

so.09

$o.09

$0.09

$41.75

$,{1.75

$41.75

$11.75

$41.75

$,r1.75

541.75

$41.75

$11.75

$11.75

$41.75

$.11.75

$4'1.75

$,11.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$.{1.75

6,11.75

$41.75

$.{1.75

u1.75

$41.75

$41.75

$,41.75

s41.75

$.r1.75

$41.75

$11.75

t11.75

$41.75

$41-75

$41.75

$,{'1.75

$4'1.75

$4't.75

fi1.75
$41.75

fi',.75
$41.75

$41-75

$41.75

$,r1.75

$1.67

$1.67

s1.67

$1.67

$.l.67

tl.67
ir.67
s1.67

t1.67

$1.67

tl.67
$1.67 ,,

sr.67

$'r.67

$r.67

t1.67

t1.67

s1.67

1,l.67

$1.67

$1.67

t1.67

$1.67

$1,67

$l.67

61.67

51.67

t1.67

51.67

ti.67
$1.67

5i.67

51.67

$,l.57

s1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

sl.67

ir.67
si.67
$1.67

214



: FIRSTNET.
r- Buift with AT&T

. . .Witeless continued

Page: 4 oC 491
lssue Oate: May 06,2024
AccountNumb€r 2a7322ffi730
Foundation Account 57850629
lnvoic€: 2873226a673OXO5'142024

User Page

Ionthly charge.

Phn A&o/1s

Company
,€€a &

surcharg€a

Govemfte,
fe€a

& taraa Total

,65

167

169

171

173

175

177

179

181

183

185

1E7

18l)

191

193

195

197

199

201

20i
205

207

209

211

213

215

217

219

221

227

2n
231

23i
235

237

23!)

241

243

245

539.9s

s39.99

s39.99

t39.9S

t39.99

$39.99

t39.99

$39.99

$39.9S

$39.9s

s39.99

$39.99

539.99

s3s.99

$39.99

$39.9s

s39.99

s39.99

$39.99

t39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.9S

$39.99

$31.99

539.99

$39.99

$39.99

s39.99

s39.99

s39.99

t3s.gg

$39.99

839.99

$39.99

$3S.9S

$39.9S

s39.99

939.S9

s39.9S

s39.99

$ 1.67

t1.67

$r.67

$.67
$1.67

s1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

s1.67

tl.67.

$1.67

$1.67

$,i.67

$'1.67

$1.67

s1.67

91.67

i1.67

t1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$.l.67

$1-67

$1.67

sl.67

$1.67

tl.67
$1.67

$1.67

1,|.67

t1.67

01.67

sl.67

$1.67

tl.67

$0.09

$0.09

t0.09

$0.0s

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

E0.09

$0.09

$0.0s

$0.09

60.09

50.09

s0.0s

$0.09

$0.0s

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.c}

50.09

t0.09

s0.09

g).09

$0.09

50.09

$0.09

$0.09

s0.G)

$0.09

s0.0s

s0.09

50.09

50.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$11.75

$,fi.75

$11.75

t41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

*t.75
$.r1.75

$41.75

$41.75

$4t.75

$41.75

5.{'1.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$,r1.75

$,r1.75

54'1.75

s.11.75

$41.75

s41.75

s41.75

$,+1.75

$,+1.75

$41.75

$,41.75

$41.75

$.11.75

$41.75

$41.75

t{1.75

$,{1-75

$41.75

541.75

$41-75

215



: FIRSTNET.

-! 
Blitt wiu AT&T

...Wl,F-less continued

Uset Page

Monthly charges

Plaa A&4ns

Company
tees &

surchargss

Govommsnt
f€eg

a tares Total

247

249

251

253

255

257

2g
261

263

265

267

269

271

273

277

279

2El

2E5

2E7

289

291

293

295

297

299

g)1

303

305

307

309

311

313

3r5

317

3r9

321

323

325

327

329

33,,

039.99

t39.99

i39.99

$39.39

t3s.99

$39.99

539.99

039.99

$39.99

$39.99

$s9.99

$39.99

039.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.S9

s39.99

s39.99

$s9.9S

$39.39

s39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$3S.9S

$39.9S

s39.99

$3).99

$39.99

s3s.9s

s39.99

$3S.99

$39.99

$39.99

5:]9.99

$39.9S

539.99

t39.99

s39.9S

t1.67

$1.67

$'1.67

$1.67

$1.67

t1.67

$1.67

sl.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

tl.67.
s1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$'1.67

tl.67
$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$i.67

sl-67

s r.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

t1-67

51.67

si.67

s1.67

$t.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$'1.57

s1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

51.67

$1.67

10.09

t0.09

s0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

60.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

t0.09

to.0s

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

1o.09

s0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

t0.09

t0.0s

$0.09

$0.0s

$0.09

$0.0!)

$0.0s

to.09

s0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

t0.09

60.09

t0.09

to.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

80.09

i0.0s

10.09

$11.75

$11.7s

$,i1.75

$41.7s

5,(1.75

$,t1.75

$,11.75

$41.75

$41.7s

s41.75

$,t1.75

$41.75

$4't.75

141.75

$11.75

$,11.75

$,r1.75

$41.75

$41.7s

$,11.75

$.r1.75

v1.7s
$41.75

$41.75

$,{1.75

$,t1.75

s,|1.75

s41.75

9,|1.75

s,11.75

541.7s

$.(1.75

$,11.75

$41.75

$11.75

s41.75

5,11.75

t+1.75

$,{1.75

$,( 1.75

$41.75

$,a1.75

$,r1.75

Page: 5 of 491

lssue Date: May 06,2024
AccountNumber 287322686'730

Foundation Account 57850629
lnvoice: 28732266730XO5142024

216



FIRSTNET.

-l 

Built with AT&T

-..Whebss continued

Page: 6 of491
lssue Oate: May 06, 2024

AccountNumbe[ 287322686730

Foundation Ac.ount 57850629

lnvoic€: 24732268f,73OXA 42024

User Page

onthly charg€s

Plan A&l-ons

Govemmenl
fe€s

& tares

Company
tee3 &

surcharg€g Total

33:,

335

337

339

341

343

345

347

349

35''

3&'

355

357

359

361

363

365

367

369

371

373

375

379

i81

38!'

385

347

3E9

391

393

g)7

39!'

401

4(B

405

407

4@

411

413

539.99

$3r.99

$39-S9

i39.99

$39.99

$39.99

539.99

5s9.99

i39.9!)

s39.SS

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

t39.ss

339.99

s39.S9

$39.99

$39,99

$39.S9

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$3S.99

$39.99

t39.99

t39.9r)

t39.S9

$39.99

$39.93

s39.99

339_99

$3).99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

139,99

$39.sS

$39.99

$39.99

$39.9S

s1.67

$1.67

s1.67

51.67

tr.67
s1.67

$1.67

$1.67

11.6.7

51.67

t1.67

$1.67.

11.67

s1.67

s1.67

$1.67

s1.67

$'1.67

s1.67

11.67

t1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

01.67

s1.67

s1.67

s1.67

$1.67

31.67

t1.67

t1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

11.67

51.67

$1.67

t1.67

$0.09

$o-09

$0.0s

$0.09

$0.09

s0.09

s0.09

$0.09

60.0s

s0.0s

$0.0s

t0.09

$0.G)

$0.c)

$0.09

$0.09

$0.0s

$0.0s

s0.0s

s0.09

s0.09

$0.09

$0.0s

50.09

$0.09

80.09

$0-09

$0.09

$0.09

$0,09

s0.09

s0.09

$0.0s

$0.09

t0.09

$0.09

$o,09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.0s

s0.0s

$41.75

s,+1.75

i,{1.7s

0.{1.75

$,r1.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.7s

641.75

$41.75

t41.75

$,11.75

,41.75

$4.1.75

$,11.75

$,+1.75

$41.75

s41.75

s41.75

s41.7s

84.1.75

tr1.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

111.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$11.75

$41.75

$4,l.75

$,r1.75

$41.75

s41.75

,11.75

s,{1.75

t{1.75

111.7s

$41.75

217



: FIRSTNET,

- 

Built with AT&T

Wirchss contin@d

Page: 7 01491

lssue Date: May 06,2024
AccountNumbet: 287322ffi73o
Foundation Account 57850629

lnvoice: 28732268673OX05142024

Page

lronthly charges

Phn A&4ns

Govemm6,!t
toog

& tax6

Company
tees &

suachargas Total

415

417

419

421

423

425

427

4X
431

433

435

437

439

441

44!!

445

447

449

451

dt
455

457

459

461

463

465

467

469

471

473

475

477

479

481

4E3

485

4E7

4E9

$39.99

$39.9S

$3S.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

t39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

t39.99

539.99

s39.99

i39.99

939.99

$39.99

$39.S9

s39.99

s39.99

539.99

s39.99

s39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$39.9S

$39.99

$39.99

$39.99

$34.99

t39.99

$39.9S

$39.99

$39.99

s3s.99

$39.9S

5'1.67

$1.67

11.67

il.67
$r.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

0r.67

s1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$,|.67

$1.67

s1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

11.67

$r.67

$,|.67

t1.67

sl.67

$1.67

$1.67

s1.67

$1.67

tl.67
tl.67
$.25
$1.57

$'1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$1.67

$0.09

s0.09

to.09

1o.09

so.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

50.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

s0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

50.0s

$0.09

$o.09

s0.09

$0.09

so.09

$o.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

$0.09

s0.09

$41.75

v1.75

$,11.75

$41.75

$41.75

fi1.75

$41.75

$41.75

$.1,l.75

$.11.75

$41.75

s4i.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

$,+1.75

$41.75

$,{1.75

s41.75

$,r1.75

s,{1.75

$41.75

$,11.75

$.41.75

$11.75

$41.75

$41.75

$41.75

s4't.75

$41.75

$41.75

$36.24

$41.75

$41.75

s41.75

$41.75

$11.75

s/-l.75

$0.09

$o.09

50.09

$0.09

s0.09

$o.09

t9,552.61 $1,,104.20 1101.21 S21.60 $11,379.62

218



Hallahan & Associates, P.C.

Attomeys at Law
1750 S. Telegraph Road, Suite 202

Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48302-01,79

(248) 731-3089

Email

City of Wanen DDA
One City Square
Suite 425 - Purchasing
Wanen, Ml 48093

May 2,2024
Please include lnvoice No.

with your payment

lnvoice No 1551

$5,018.,to
qqq-qqq.l-80 DO

Professional services rendered through April 30, 2024
Q,€e-@-o?-31

'b!A etO-ul u-tL-23
Purchase Order (o9 I 1 512023 - 06 t30 t2O24\

Hours Amount

6.10 1,220.00

04/0524 SAO

LMH

ul'tot24 LMtl
ut11t24 LMN
Mn2D4 SAO

sAo
LMH
SAO
SAO
LMH

Mt15124
Ml23t24
Ml24t24
ut26t24

Communicate in firm regarding c€se, trial strategy, and possible motion in
limine.
Telephone conference with Mitch Ehod; conference call with Mitch Elrod, Lee
Zumbrunnen and Shelley Gentner; communicate with S. O'Loughlin regarding
motion in limine.
Telephone conference with client.
Trial Preparation.
Communicate in firm regarding trial preparation timeline; reMew pelitione/s
appraisal to determine need for motion in limioe.
Prepare for trial; block off trial preparation time.
Telephone conference with appraiser.
Prepare for trial; begin working on exhibits and exhibit list.
Prepare for tial; b€gin wolk on direct of City expert.
Telephone conference with the Tax Tribunal; research regarding pre trial
motions.
Continue drafring direct of J. Widmer.

0.20
3.30
2.40

o.20

0.50

40.00

100.00

40.00
660.00
480.00

o.20
0.40
0.30
0.60
1.30

40.00
80.00
60.00

120.00
260.00

Subtotal

Subtotal of charges
Administrative fee (2%)

Professional services rendered

$4,240.00
$84.80

Timekeeper Summary

21.20 $4,324.80

Hours RateName
00
00

200
200

Laura M. Hallahan
Seth A. O'Loughlin

Previous balance

5.70
15.50

$693.60

o(so1l

windemere Real Estate LLc - 20{01843

44129124 SAO Prapar€ for trial; crntinue identirying and marking exhibits; continue drafring
direc-t of J Wdmer; review Petitione/s entire workfile.

Subtotal:

Wndemere Real Estate LLC - 22{01076

6.10 1,220.00

04/30/24 SAO 5.70 1,140.00

15.10 3,020.00

219



AMOUNT DUE

Amount

$s,018.40

City of Wanen ODA Page 2

220



Customer Service Hours:
Technical Support (24 hours a day)
Billing Support (Mon-Fri 7:00am to 5:00pm CST)

TFTFTAFTFFFTTAFTAAFDFAFFDDFDTADDAADFDTTTADTFATFDAFFFTADAAATFDAAAT

WOW! BUSINESS
PO BOX 4350
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4350

PO BOX 4350
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4350

Account Name WOW - GP - DETROIT
Account Number 020344870
Customer Phone (248) 446-8000
Billing Date June 4, 2024

Total Amount Due $4,304.11

Payment Due Date 06/22/24

Page 1 of 2

Contact Information:
Customer Service & Billing: 1-888-969-4249
Chat: www.wowforbusiness.com/contact-us

Account Name ......................... WOW - GP - DETROIT
Account Number ......................................... 020344870
Statement Code ...................................................... 001
Customer Phone .................................. (248) 446-8000
Billing Date ............................................... June 4, 2024

ACCOUNT SNAPSHOT
Balance Forward .............................................. $0.00

New Charges Summary - See Below .......  $4,304.11

Total Amount Due ....................................  $4,304.11

Payment Due Date ..................................... 06/22/24

NEW CHARGES SUMMARY
WOW! Service Charges ...................... $4,304.11
Total New Charges ............................... $4,304.11

Welcome to WOW! Business. You can reach us at
wowway.biz or 1-888-969-4249. Thank you for the
opportunity to serve you.

PLEASE NOTE: Payments that are not received by the
due date are subject to a $10.00 Late Fee. 

To pay by phone, call 1-888-969-4249.
To pay online, visit wowforbusiness.com.

Please detach and enclose this coupon
with your payment.

Do not send cash. Make checks payable
to WOW! Business.

00101001001020344870490430411

TTTDFTFDFDTTDDADDTDDATDADFATTADTFDAFADTTFDDAFDFTDDDFDADFTDDTTFTAD

0
0
0
0
1
0

10 1 AB 0.544
********AUTO**ALL FOR AADC 480     153211  16    1

WILBURT MCADAMS
FIRE STATION 1
23211 VAN DYKE AVE
WARREN MI 48089-1621

  $AMOUNT ENCLOSED..............

4       

221



Account Name ......................... WOW - GP - DETROIT
Account Number ......................................... 020344870
Statement Code ...................................................... 001
Customer Phone .................................. (248) 446-8000
Billing Date ............................................... June 4, 2024

Page 2 of 2

WOW! SERVICE CHARGES

WOW - GP - DETROIT
32650 N AVIS DR
Aid to Construction
MADISON HTS, MI 48071-1544

       06/03       Aid To Construction ............................................$4,304.11
       06/03-07/02       2024MI- SE151383 ..........................................$0.00

       Total WOW! Service Charges .............................................$4,304.11

222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



660,080.03

PARTNERS in Architecture, PLC

5/16/24Michael A. Malone

237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279


	20240520_WarrenADA_Improvements_Proposal
	20230427_ADA_ProjectPlanning-PrelimEstimate - ByBldg
	20230427_ADA_ProjectPlanning-PrelimEstimate - ByBldg
	20230427_ADA_ProjectPlanning-PrelimEstimate - ByBldg1

	ITB-W-0912 Increase of Award Packet to DDA
	ITB-W-0912 Increase of Award
	DDA Minutes 800k Discussion
	OCOR 1 WFS-OCOR001-FS05 subsoil conditions-EXECUTED
	20231129121322365

	OCOR 10 5-1-24 OCOR010R2-ISSUED By Brivar 20240501-FS01_FS05 Proposal Request Number 001
	OCOR 14 OCOR014-ISSUED-20240313 FS05-Site Drainage Sketch
	OCOR 21 OCOR021R-ISSUED-20240523-FS05-Project Delays DTE Pole Relocation_REVISED With Backup
	OCOR021R-ISSUED-20240523-FS05-Project Delays DTE Pole Relocation_REVISED
	PCO032-BRIVAR GCs_20240523

	OCOR 22 4-25-24 OCOR022-ISSUED-20240424-FS01-Engineered Fill Above Existing Sanitary
	OCOR 23 5-1-24 OCOR023-ISSUED By Brivar-20240501-FS01_Permeable Pavers
	ITB-W-0912 Dept Resolution

	f6f3a4484a5067192df189f47f8ae5c521a3484d881ddfc829fc6748e86bfa86.pdf
	f6f3a4484a5067192df189f47f8ae5c521a3484d881ddfc829fc6748e86bfa86.pdf



